03/23/17 6.3/4

RESOLUTION NO. 21241
Background

It is necessary and in the best interest of The Illinois State Toll Highway
Authority (the “Tollway”) to obtain Design Corridor Management Services and
Design Services, on the Tri-State Tollway (I-294), on Contract No. RR-16-4265.
AECOM Technical Services, Inc. has submitted a proposal to provide the services
for an upper limit of compensation not to exceed $32,993,500.00. The proposal is
for professional services and the services were procured pursuant to 30 ILCS
500/30-15 of the Illinois Procurement Code.

Resolution

The Chief Engineering Officer is authorized to negotiate an agreement with
AECOM Technical Services, Inc. to obtain Design Corridor Management Services
and Design Services, for Contract No. RR-16-4265, with an upper limit of
compensation not to exceed $32,993,500.00, subject to review and approval of the
General Counsel. The Chairman or the Executive Director is authorized to execute
the Agreement and the Chief Financial Officer is authorized to issue warrants in

payment there

Approved by:




:, Tbllway
May 24, 2017

Ms. Denise M. Casalino

Sr. Vice President

AECOM Technical Services, Inc.
303 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 1400
Chicago, IL 60601

Re:  Contract RR-16-4265
Tri-State Tollway, Design Corridor Management
Design Section Engineering Services

NOTICE TO PROCEED

Dear Ms. Casalino:

We are pleased to notify you that the Tollway’s Board of Directors has approved your proposal dated
March 10, 2017, for Design Section Engineering Services for Contract RR-16-4265. You are hereby
authorized to commence with the work as of May 24, 2017, and as defined in Exhibit “F” Scope of Work
contained in your proposal. A duplicate original of the contract will follow shortly by mail.

In advance of your first billing, the prime and subconsultants (if any) must submit a certified payroll with
a signed affidavit for all employees that are listed on the Exhibit C-3 in your contract. The certified
payroll should have an effective date after, but within three weeks the effective date of this Notice to
Proceed. This document may be submitted by U.S. Mail, other delivery services or by e-mail. Hard
copies should be addressed to the attention of Disbursement Control Supervisor. The envelope
containing the document should be clearly marked “Certified Payroll”: The required Certified Payroll
may also be delivered electronically to the following address: accountspayable@getipass.com. Please
send either hard copy or electronic copy, but not both. We request the certified payroll in advance so that
upon receipt of your first invoice, any associated issues regarding payroll have an opportunity to be

resolved.

This contract is subject to the Illinois Procurement Code 30 ILCS 500. The code requires the General
Contractor awarded a Tollway contract to submit certification/disclosure forms from subcontractors of all
tiers whose contract value exceeds $50,000. If you have not already submitted the required
documentation, the subcontractor forms must be submitted within 15 days from this Notice-to-Proceed
date or after execution of the sub-contract, whichever is later.

Upon request, a copy of the sub-contract agreement must be submitted within fifteen (15) days after
execution of the contract, or after execution of the sub-contract, whichever is later, for those sub-contracts
with an annual value of more than $50,000.

Revised: 3/1/2017 ILLINOIS TOLLWAY

2700 Ogden Avenue | Downers Grove, IL 60515 | p. 630.241.6800 | TTY 630.241.6988
www.illinoistoliway.com




Contract RR-16-4265
Notice to Proceed
Page 2 of 2

In accordance with Design Section Engineer’s Manual, Section 7.0 — Quality Assurance, we are
requesting submittal of your Consultant Quality Plan, via Tollway’s Web-Based Project Management
System, within 14 days of receiving this Notice to Proceed, for approval by the Chief Engineering

Officer.

Please contact Lanyea Griffin at 630-241-6800 extension 3873 for further information.

Sincerely,

aul D. E.
Chief Engineering Officer
PDK: cmhg

cc: Greg Stukel
Lanyea Griffin
John Donato
Contract Services
Program Controls

Dorothy Jablonski
Sue Biggs
Victoria Santiago
Lane Closures

File: 02.4265.01.04 LT Tollway PDK_4265AECOM-NTP_05242017

Revised: 3/1/2017




Contract: RR-16-4265

Consultant: AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

PSB: 14-1, Item 17

PM: Lanyea Griffin

Reviewer: E. Nava Review Date: 4/24/2017
Resolution: Ok

Agreements Ok

Proposal Ok

Certifications (PRIME only) Ok

Delinquent Debt Ok

DBE Compliance: Ok

Certificate of Good Standing: Ok

Certificate of Insurance: Ok

State Board of Elections Ok

(Cert. of Registration)

Exhibits A-H

Final

All exhibits for all of the consultants have been reviewed and are in compliance.

Contract Review

1 of 1

4/21/2017




1.4.1

Item 1: RR-16-4265, Tri-State Tollway, Design Corridor Manager

This project has a 22.00% D/M/MWBE participation goal and 1.50% VOSB/SDVOSB participation
goal.

Design Corridor Management services are required for the design contracts associated with the
Central Tri-State Tollway. The Consultant may also be required to perform yet to be determined
design elements for this corridor. The Consultant may also be required to provide services during
construction.

The contract is a six year contract.

1.4.1.1 SCOPE OF CONSULTANT SERVICES

The work generally encompasses design corridor management for the above project, and shall
include but not be limited to the following:

Coordination and project management of design contracts.

Coordination and project management of contracts associated with land acquisition.

Coordination and project management of contracts associated with survey.

Coordination and project management of contracts associated with geotechnical studies.

Coordination and project management of contracts associated with environmental studies and

permits.

Coordination and project management of contracts associated with utility investigations.

Coordination of Intergovernmental Agreements and/ or permits with IDOT, Local Agencies,

airports and Railroads.

8. Program cost estimating and scheduling.

9. Ensuring consistency and designing elements of the corridor, to be determined.

10. Coordination with IDOT and other Local Agency contracts.

11. Coordination with project stakeholders including; airports, communities, business organizations,
general public and other interested parties.

12. Coordination of corridor maintenance of traffic needed for field investigation.

13. Constructability reviews for design contracts.

N obkowb=

In addition, the Consultant should have the ability to perform the above services either as the prime
or through a sub consultant to their contract.

Item 1 Total Project Budget: $1.67 billion.
Firms must be prequalified by IDOT in the following categories:

Highways (Freeways)

Structures (Highway Bridges: Complex)
Structures (Railroad Bridges)

Geotechnical Services (Subsurface Explorations)
Special Services (Surveying)

Special Services (Aerial Mapping and LiDAR)
Special Services (Electrical Engineering)

Special Services {(Mechanical Engineering)
Special Services (Architecture)

Special Services (Construction Inspection)
Special Services (Subsurface Utility Engineering)
Special Studies (Location Drainage)

Special Plans (Lighting)

The Tollway will allow a Prime consultant to meet the prequalifications for Structures (Highway
Bridges: Complex), Structures (Railroad Bridges), Geotechnical Services (Subsurface

PSB 16-3 Page | 4




Explorations), Special Services (Surveying), Special Services (Aerial Mapping and LiDAR), Special
Services (Electrical Engineering), Special Services (Mechanical Engineering), Special Services
(Architecture), Special Services (Construction Inspection), Special Services (Subsurface Utility
Engineering), Special Studies (Location Drainage), and Special Plans (Lighting) through a
subconsultant.

In addition to the above prequalification, the Tollway prefers that the Firms (or their subconsultants)
be in, and show compliance with Appraiser Management Company Registration Act (PA 097-602)
enacted August 26, 2011 and effective January 1, 2012. The Tollway prefers that the Firms have
the following: ”

lllinois Certified General Appraisers licensed per (225 ILCS 458/) Real Estate Appraiser
Licensing Act of 2002.

Key personnel listed in Exhibit A for this project must include:

s The person who will assume the duties of the Project Manager for all aspects of the work
documents (must be an lllinois Licensed Professional Engineer).

¢ The person who will perform the duties of the Project Engineer, that individual in charge who is
directly involved in the development of the contract documents (must be an lllinois Licensed
Professional Engineer).

» The person who will be responsible for roadway design related issues (must be an lllinois
- Licensed Professional Engineer).

o The person who will be responsible for structural design related issues (must be an lllinois
Licensed Structural Engineer).

¢ The person who will be responsible for drainage design related issues (must be an lllinois
Licensed Professional Engineer).

¢ The person who will be responsible for architectural related issues (must be an lllinois Licensed
Professional Architect).

* The person who will be responsible for electrical design related issues (must be an lllinois
Licensed Professional Engineer).

¢ The person who will be responsible for mechanical design related issues (must be an lllinois
Licensed Professional Engineer).

e Construction Engineer, who will be responsible for reviewing the constructability of the contract
plans (must be an lllinocis Licensed Professional Engineer).

e The person(s) who will perform the QC/QA review work of all milestone submittals, who must
be an lllinois Licensed Professional Engineer for roadway elements and an lllinois Licensed
Structural Engineer for structural elements. This requirement may be satisfied by one individual
who holds both licenses, or two individuals who are licensed in their appropriate categories.

¢ The person who will assume the duties to assist in Land Acquisition.

Schedule: Design for this project is scheduled to start in 2016. Construction of this project is
scheduled to start in Spring 2018 and be completed by Fall 2022.

The Consultant must have MicroStation capabilities. All final documents shall be submitted in hard
copy and electronic format and follow the CADD Standards Manual.

This project will be managed through the Tollway’s web-based project management system. The
Consultant will be required to participate in these procedures and will receive training on the
system.

The Tollway will furnish the Consultant with guidelines for the Consultant’s Quality Program (CQP).
The CQP is due fourteen (14) days after Notice to Proceed.

PSB 16-3 Page| 5




The Consultant who is selected for this project will be notified and scheduled to attend a scope
briefing at the Tollway Central Administration office building in Downers Grove.

1.4.1.2 ORAL PRESENTATIONS

Some or all of the firms submitting SOls for the project may, at the sole discretion of the Tollway, be
required to appear for an oral presentation. The oral presentations, if required, shall be conducted so as
to solicit additional information and enable the Tollway to evaluate the capability of the applicable
Offerors in providing the desired services. If the Tollway notifies a Offeror that an oral presentation is
required, the Tollway shall inform that Offeror of the schedule, order and procedure for the presentation,
including its content, time limits, and use of handouts and visual aids. The Tollway may tape record
and/or videotape any presentations. The oral presentations, if any, shall be evaluated by the Selection
Committee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Toliway emphasizes that it may elect to forego oral
presentations for all or some Offerors. Consequently, all SOls should be comprehensive and clear. No
Offeror should rely upon the opportunity to present additional or clarifying information later.

PSB 16-3 Page | 6
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llinois State Toll Highway Authority EXHIBIT F -- VOSB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

EXHIBIT F - Letter of Intent
Instructions: The Prime Vendor is required to submit a separate, signed Letter of Intent (LOI) from each VOSB certified vendor.
LOIs must be submitted with the Statement of Interest and must be signed by both parties. The Prime Vendor shall not prohibit or
otherwise limit the VOSB certified vendor(s) from providing subconsultant proposals to other potential vendors. Each LOI must
include the negotiated contract percentage and a detailed scope of work to be performed by each identified VOSB certified vendor. All

LOV's shall be subject to Agency approval. Any changes involving or affecting the identified VOSB certified vendor may not be permitted
without written approval of the procuring Agency.

Project Name: Tri-State Tollway, Design Corridor Management Project/Solicitation Number: 16-3

Name of Prime Vendor; AECOM Technical Services, Inc. VOSB Compliance Contact: RicnardA- Young
Address: 303 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 1400

City: Chicago State: IL Zip Code: 60601
Telephone: 312-373-7700 Fax: 312-373-6800 Email: richard.young2@aecom.com
Name of Certified VOSB Vendor: g, Associates, Ltd.

Address: 411 S. Wells Street, 5th Floor VOSB Compliance Contact: John Frega
City: Chicago State: IL Zip Code: 60607
Telephone: 312-663-0640 Fax: 312-663-0834 Email: jvfrega@fregaarchitects.com

Type of agreement: [=] Services

Anticipated start date of the Certified VOSB Vendor: TEBD

Proposed 0.50 % of Contract to be performed by the VOSB Vendor.

NOTE: The Prime Vendor must indicate the percentage of the estimated contract award that will be subcontracted to the certified
VOSB Vendor.

Detailed description of work to be performed by the VOSB Vendor:
Scope of work to be performed for Architectural services.

The Vendor and the certified vendor above hereby agree that upon the execution of a contract for the above-named
project between the Vendor and the State of Illinois, the Certified VOSB Vendor will perform the scope of work
in the percentage as indicated above.

Signature Signature j/
. . ohn Frega
Print Name: Print Name: °9
Title: Vice President Title: President
Date: September 23, 2016 Date: September 23, 2016
State of lllinois Veteran Small Business Participation/Utilization Plan/Letter of Intent 8

ISTHA_VOSB Prof Services_Participation-U Plan-LOI_rev03282016 based on CMS 14.1 Aug 2014




lllinois State Toll Highway Authority EXHIBIT F - VOSB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

EXHIBIT F - Letter of Intent
Instructions: The Prime Vendor is required to submit a separate, signed Letter of Intent (LOI) from each VOSB certified vendor.
LOIs must be submitted with the Statement of Interest and must be signed by both parties. The Prime Vendor shall not prohibit or
otherwise limit the VOSB certified vendor(s) from providing subconsultant proposals to other potential vendors. Each LOI must
include the negotiated contract percentage and a detailed scope of work to be performed by each identified VOSB certified vendor. All

LOI's shall be subject to Agency approval. Any changes involving or affecting the identified VOSB certified vendor may not be permitted
without written approval of the procuring Agency.

Project Name: Tri-State Toliway, Design Corridor Management Project/Solicitation Number:  16-3

Name of Prime Vendor: /AECOM Technical Services, Inc. VOSB Compliance Contact; Tenad A Young
Address: 303 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 1400

City: Chicago State: IL Zip Code: 60601
Telephone: 312-373-7700 Fax: 312-373-6800 Email: richard.young2@aecom.com

Name of Certified VOSB Vendor:  ing Engineers, Inc.

Address: 123 N. Wacker Drive, Suite 900 VOSB Compliance Contact: James Hamelka
City: Chicago State: 1L Zip Code: 60606
Telephone: 312-704-9300 Fax: 312-704-9320 Email: jhamelka@collinsengr.com

Type of agreement: [=] Services

Anticipated start date of the Certified VOSB Vendor: 8D

Proposed 1.00 % of Contract to be performed by the VOSB Vendor.

NOTE: The Prime Vendor must indicate the percentage of the estimated contract award that will be subcontracted to the certified
VOSB Vendor.

Detailed description of work to be performed by the VOSB Vendor:

Scope of work to be performed includes project coordination of structural elements within the corridor.

The Vendor and the certified vendor above hereby agree that upon the execution of a contract for the above-named
project between the Vendor and the State of lilinois, the Certified VOSB Vendor will perform the scope of work
in the percentage as indicated above.

Certified VOSB Vendor (Company Nam

Signature Signature

. ffre i . Kathleen Louder

Print Name: Je Print Name:

Title: Vice President Title: Vice President

Date: September 23, 2016 Date: September 23, 2016

State of lllinois Veteran Small Business Participation/Utilization Plan/Letter of Intent 8

ISTHA_VOSB Prof Services_Participation-U Plan-LOI_rev03282016 based on CMS 14.1 Aug 2014




lllinois State Toll Highway Authority EXHIBIT F -- VOSB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

EXHIBIT F - Letter of Intent
Instructions: The Prime Vendor is required to submit a separate, signed Letter of Intent (LOI) from each VOSB certified vendor.
LOIs must be submitted with the Statement of Interest and must be signed by both parties. The Prime Vendor shall not prohibit or
otherwise limit the VOSB certified vendor(s) from providing subconsultant proposals to other potential vendors. Each LOI must
include the negotiated contract percentage and a detailed scope of work to be performed by each identified VOSB certified vendor. All

LOV’s shall be subject to Agency approval. Any changes involving or affecting the identified VOSB certified vendor may not be permitted
without written approval of the procuring Agency.

Project Name: Tri-State Tollway, Design Corridor Management Project/Solicitation Number: 16-3

Name of Prime Vendor: AECOM Technical Services, Inc. VOSB Compliance Contact: onerd A-Young
Address: 303 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 1400

City: Chicago State: IL Zip Code: 60601
Telephone: 312-373-7700 Fax: 312-373-6800 Email: richard.young2@aecom.com

Name of Certified VOSB Vendor:  yiggieton Construction Consulting of liinois, LLC

Address: 55 East Monroe Street, Suite 2850 VOSB Compliance Contact: Josh Houston
City: Chicago State: 1L Zip Code: 60603
Telephone: 312-445-0000 Fax: wa Email: josh@middleton-cc.com

Type of agreement: (w] Services

Anticipated start date of the Certified VOSB Vendor: T8D

Proposed 0.50 % of Contract to be performed by the VOSB Vendor.

NOTE: The Prime Vendor must indicate the percentage of the estimated contract award that will be subcontracted to the certified
VOSB Vendor.

Detailed description of work to be performed by the VOSB Vendor:

Scope of work to be performed for project control services.

The Vendor and the certified vendor above hereby agree that upon the execution of a contract for the above-named
project between the Vendor and the State of lllinois, the Certified VOSB Vendor will perform the scope of work
in the percentage as indicated above.

Vendor (Company Name and D/B/A): Certified VOSB Vendor (Company Name and D/B/A):

Signature Signature

Print Name: Jeffrey Heilstedt Print Name: Josh Houston
Title: Vice President Title: Vice President
Date: September 23, 2016 Date: September 23, 2016

State of lllinois Veteran Small Business Participation/Utilization Plan/Letter of Intent 8
ISTHA_VOSB Prof Services_Participation-U Plan-LOI_rev03282016 based on CMS 14.1 Aug 2014




llinois State Toll Highway Authority EXHIBIT F -- VOSB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

EXHIBIT F - Letter of Intent

Instructions: The Prime Vendor is required to submit a separate, signed Letter of Intent (LO1) from each VOSB certified vendor.

LOIs must be submitted with the Statement of Interest and must be signed by both parties. The Prime Vendor shall not prohibit or
otherwise limit the VOSB certified vendor(s) from providing subconsultant proposals to other potential vendors. Each LOI must
include the negotiated contract percentage and a detailed scope of work to be performed by each identified VOSB certified vendor. All
LOI's shall be subject to Agency approval. Any changes involving or affecting the identified VOSB certified vendor may not be permitted

without written approval of the procuring Agency.

Project Name: Tri-State Tolway, Design Corridor Management Project/Solicitation Number:  16-3

Name of Prime Vendor: AECOM Technical Services, Inc. VOSB Compliance Contact; ionard A-Young
Address: 303 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 1400

City: Chicago State: IL Zip Code: 60601
Telephone: 312-373-7700 Fax: 312-373-6800 Email: richard.young2@aecom.com
Name of Certified VOSB Vendor:  gg0n solutions, Inc.

Address: 420 Lake Cook Road, Suite 104 VOSB Compliance Contact: John Scifers
City. Deerfield State: IL Zip Code: 60015
Telephone: 847-453-8890 Fax: 847-453-9798 Email: jscifers@scigonsolutions.com

Type of agreement:  [®] Services
Anticipated start date of the Certified VOSB Vendor:
Proposed 1.00 % of Contract to be performed by the VOSB Vendor.

TBD

NOTE: The Prime Vendor must indicate the percentage of the estimated contract award that will be subcontracted to the certified
VOSB Vendor.

Detailed description of work to be performed by the VOSB Vendor:

Scope of work to be performed for fiber-optic support and coordination services.

The Vendor and the certified vendor above hereby agree that upon the execution of a contract for the above-named
project between the Vendor and the State of Illinois, the Certified VOSB Vendor will perform the scope of work
in the percentage as indicated above.

Vendor (Company Name and D/B/A): Certified VOSB Vend

Company Name and D/B/A):

Signature Signature

Jeffrey Heilstedt John Scifers

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Vice President Title: President

Date: September 23, 2016 Date: September 23, 2016

State of lllinois Veteran Small Business Participation/Utilization Plan/Letter of intent 8

ISTHA_VOSB Prof Services_Participation-U Plan-LOI_rev03282016 based on CMS 14.1 Aug 2014




Vendor information

CLOSEWINDOW

Business & Contact Information

Business Name
Owner

Address
> Map This Address

Phone

Fax
Email
Ethnicity
Gender

Certification Information

Collins Engineers, Inc.
Mr. THOMAS COLLINS

123 N. WACKER DR., STE 900
CHICAGO, IL 60606

312-704-9300
312-704-9320
deecchi@collinsengr.com
Caucasian

Male

Certifying Agency State of lllinois Central Management Services
Certification Type VOSB - Veteran‘Owned Small Business
Renewal Date 12/10/2017

Expiration Date 12110/2019

Certified Business

Description

Commodity Codes

Code Description

NIGP 90600 ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES, PROFESSIONAL

NIGP 92500 ENGINEERING SERVICES, PROFESSIONAL

Additional Information

Region

Metro Chicago

Print

Page 1 of 1

https://cms.diversitycompliance.com/FrontEnd/SearchCertifiedDirectory.asp?XID=2579&T... 5/5/2017




Contractor Details - Pagelofl

Unified Certification Program - Search

Contractor Details Browse F.A.Q. Sheet (/UCP/Search/Help)
Print
2IM Group, LLC Email: luis.m@2imgroup.com
Luis Montgomery Phone: (312) 441-9554
118 S. Clinton St., Ste.

Fax: (312) 441-9558
350

Chicago, IL 60661-5774

County: Cook

Categories: Architecture\Engineering

NAICS Speciality

541330-Engineering 541330- LOCATION

Services DRAINAGE
CONSTRUCTION
INSPECTION
REHABILITATION
ROADS AND STREETS
FREEWAYS
WATERWAYS: TYPICAL
PUMP STATIONS
WATERWAYS: COMPLEX

© 2017 lllinois Department of Transportation Version: 1.1.27.5458

https://webapps.dot.illinois.gov/U CP/ExternalContractor/Index?Autold=108685 4/21/2017




Contractor Details Page 1 of 1

Unified Certification Program - Search

Contractor Details Browse F.A.Q. Sheet (/UCP/Search/Help)

Print

R & G Engineering, Email: rar@rgengineering.net

LLC Phone: (312) 291-9106
Richard A. Rivera Fax: (312) 277-6447
2150 S. Canalport Ave.,

Ste. 4A-1

Chicago, IL 60608

County: Cook

Categories: Architecture\Engineering

NAICS Speciality

541330-Engineering 541330- CONSTRUCTION

Services INSPECTION

© 2017 lilinois Department of Transportation Version: 1.1.27.5458

https://webapps.dot.illinois.gov/UCP/ExternalContractor/Index?Autold=108957 4/21/2017




City of Chicago - Certification and Compliance System

Vendor Information

Vendor Information
Business Name
Owner

Address
> Map This Address

Phone
Fax
Email
Website

Certification Information
Certifying Agency
Certification Type
Certification Date
Renewal Date

Expiration Date

Certified Business
Description

Commodity Codes

cLOsE winoow  [X

ﬁ HELP

Panacea Group LLC, DBA Panacea Group
Derrick Colton

155 North Wacker Drive, Suite 4250
Chicago, IL 60606

312-835-0546
312-624-7701

deolton@panaceagroup.com

http://www.panaceagroup.com

City of Chicago

MBE - Minority Business Enterprise
112712017

12/1/12017

12/1/2021

NAICS 236115 - Construction Management, Single Family
Building

NAICS 236116 — Construction Management, Multi-Family Building
NAICS 236118 - Construction Management, Residential
Remodeling

NAICS 236210 - Construction Management, Industrial Building
NAICS 541511 — Custom Computer Programming Service
NAICS 541512 — Computer Systems Design Services

NAICS 541611 — Administrative Management and General
Management Consulting Services

NAICS 541618 — Other Management Consulting Services
NAICS 561312 — Executive Placement, Search Services, Senior
Executive Search Services

NAICS 561320 - Personnel (e.g., industrial, office) suppliers

Code

NAICS 236115
NAICS 236116
NAICS 236118
NAICS 236210
NAICS 541511
NAICS 541512
NAICS 541611
NAICS 541618
NAICS 561312
NAICS 561312

https://chicago.mwdbe.com/FrontEnd/VendorSearchPublicDetail.asp?XID=1708 & TN=Ch...

Description

Construction management, single-family building

Construction management, multifamily building

Construction management, residential remodeling

Construction management, industrial building (except warehouses)

Custom Computer Programming Services

Computer Systems Design Services

Administrative Management and General Management Consulting Services
Other Management Consulting Services

Executive placement consulting services

Executive search consulting services

Page 1 of 2

4/21/2017




City of Chicago - Certification and Compliance System Page 2 of 2

NAICS 561312 Senior executive search services

NAICS 561320 Personnel (e.g., industrial, office) suppliers

Customer Support Print This Page
Copyright © 2017 B2Gnow. Al rights reserved.

https://chicago.mwdbe.com/FrontEnd/VendorSearchPublicDetail.asp?XID=1708 &« TN=Ch... 4/21/2017




DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES
CITY OF CHICAGO

APR13 2015

Coventine Fidis

American Surveying & Engineering, P.C,
105 W. Madison, Suite 1700

Chicago, IL 60602

Dear Coventine Fidis:

We are pleased to inform you that American Surveying & Engineering, P.C. has been
recertified as a Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (“MBE”), by the City of
Chicago (“City”). This MBE certification is valid until 4/1/2020; however your firm’s
certification must be revalidated annually. In the past the City has provided you with an
annual letter confirming your certification; such letters will no longer be issued. As a
consequence, we require you to be even more diligent in filing your annual No-Change
Affidavit 60 days before your annual anniversary date.

It is now your responsibility to check the City's certification directory and verify your
certification status. As a condition of continued certification during the five year period
stated above, you must file an annual No-Change Affidavit. Your firm's annual No-
Change Affidavit is due by 4/1/2016, 4/1/2017, 4/1/2018, and 4/1/2019. Please
remember, you have an affirmative duty to file your No-Change Affidavit 60 days prior
to the date of expiration. Failure to file your annual No-Change Affidavit may result in
the suspension or rescission of your certification.

Your firm's five year certification will expire on 4/1/2020. You have an affirmative duty
to file for recertification 60 days prior to the date of the five year anniversary date.
Therefore, you must file for recertification by 2/1/2020.

It is important to note that you also have an ongoing affirmative duty to notify the City of
any changes in ownership or control of your firm, or any other fact affecting your firm’s
eligibility for certification within 10 days of such change. These changes may include
but are not limited to a change of address, change of business structure, change in
ownership or ownership structure, change of business operations, gross receipts and or
personal net worth that exceed the program threshold. Failure to provide the City with
timely notice of such changes may result in the suspension or rescission of your
certification. In addition, you may be liable for civil penalties under Chapter 1-22, “False
Claims”, of the Municipal Code of Chicago.

121 NORTH LASALLE STREET, ROOM 806, CHICAGO ILLINOIS 60602




APR 18 2015
American Surveying & Engineering, P.C. Page 2 of 2

Please note — you shall be deemed to have had your certification lapse and will be
ineligible to participate as a MBE if you fail to:

» File your annual No-Change Affidavit within the required time period;

e Provide financial or other records requested pursuant to an audit within the
required time period;

» Notify the City of any changes affecting your firm’s certification within 10 days of
such change; or

» File your recertification within the required time period.

Please be reminded of your contractual obligation to cooperate with the City with
respect to any reviews, audits or investigation of its contracts and affirmative action
programs. We strongly encourage you to assist us in maintaining the integrity of our
programs by reporting instances or suspicions of fraud or abuse to the City’s Inspector
General at chicagoinspectorgeneral.org, or 866-IG-TIPLINE (866-448-4754).

Be advised that if you or your firm is found to be involved in certification, bidding and/or
contractual fraud or abuse, the City will pursue decertification and debarment. In
addition to any other penalty imposed by law, any person who knowingly obtains, or
knowingly assists another in obtaining a contract with the City by falsely representing
the individual or entity, or the individual or entity assisted is guilty of a misdemeanor,
punishable by incarceration in the county jail for a period not to exceed six months, or a
fine of not less than $5,000 and not more than $10,000 or both.

Your firm’s name will be listed in the City’s Directory of Minority and Women-Owned
Business Enterprises in the specialty area(s) of:

NAICS Code(s):
541330 - Engineering Services

541370 - Surveying and Mapping (except Geophysical) Services
541370 - Topographic mapping services

541370 - Land surveying services

531390 - Consultants', real estate (except appraisers), offices

531390 - Landman services

Your firm's participation on City contracts will be credited only toward Minority-Owned
Business Enterprise, goals in your area(s) specialty. While your participation on City
contracts is not limited to your area of specialty, credit toward goals will be given only
for work that is self-performed and providing a commercially useful function that is done
in the approved specialty category.

Thank you for your interest in the City's Minority and Women-Owned Business
Enterprise (MBE/WBE) Program.




DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES '

CITY OF CHICAGO

APR 10 2018

Mr. lan Parr

CCS International, Inc.

1815 South Meyers Road, Suite 200
Oakbrook Terrace, L. 60181

Dear lan Parr: REVISED

We are pleased to inform you that CCS International, Inc., has been recertified as a Minority
Business Enterprise (“MBE”) by the City of Chicago (“City”). This MBE certification is valid until
6/15/2018; however your firm's certification must be revalidated annually. In the past the City has
provided you with an annual letter confirming your certification; such letters will no longer be
issued. As a consequence, we require you to be even more diligent in filing your annual No-
Change Affidavit 60 days before your annual anniversary date.

It is now your responsibility to check the City's certification directory and verify your certification
status. As a condition of continued certification during the five year period stated above, you
must file an annual No-Change Affidavit. Your firm’s annual No-Change Affidavit is due by
6/15/2015, 6/15/2016, and 6/15/2017. Please remember, you have an affirmative duty to file
your No-Change Affidavit 60 days prior to the date of expiration. Failure to file your annual
No-Change Affidavit may result in the suspension or rescission of your certification.

Your firm's five year certification will expire on 6/15/2018. You have an affirmative duty to file
for recertification 60 days prior to the date of the five year anniversary date. Therefore, you
must file for recertification by 4/15/2018.

It is important to note that you also have an ongoing affirmative duty to notify the City. of any
changes in ownership or control of your firm, or any other fact affecting your firm’s eligibility for
certification within 10 days of such change. These changes may include but are not limited to
a change of address, change of business structure, change in ownership or ownership
structure, change of business operations, gross receipts and or personal net worth that exceed
the program threshold. Failure to provide the City with timely notice of such changes may
result in the suspension or rescission of your certification. |n addition, you may be liable for civil
penalties under Chapter 1-22, “False Claims”, of the Municipal Code of Chicago.

Please note — you shall be deemed to have had your certification lapse and will be ineligible to
participate as a MBE if you fail to:

121 NORTH LASALLE STREET, ROOM 806, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602
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 File your annual No-Change Affidavit within the required time period;

* Provide financial or other records requested pursuant to an audit within the required
time period,;

* Notify the City of any changes affecting your firm’s certification within 10 days of such
change; or

* File your recertification within the required time period.

Please be reminded of your contractual obligation to cooperate with the City with respect to any
reviews, audits or investigation of its contracts and affirmative action programs. We strongly
encourage you to assist us in maintaining the integrity of our programs by reporting instances
or suspicions of fraud or abuse to the City's Inspector General at
chicagoinspectorgeneral.org, or 866-IG-TIPLINE (866-448-4754).

Be advised that if you or your firm is found to be involved in certification, bidding and/or
contractual fraud or abuse, the City will pursue decertification and debarment. In addition to
any other penalty imposed by law, any person who knowingly obtains, or knowingly assists
another in obtaining a contract with the City by falsely representing the individual or entity, or
the individual or entity assisted is guilty of a misdemeanor, punishable by incarceration in the
county jail for a period not to exceed six months, or a fine of not less than $5,000 and not more
than $10,000 or both.

Your firm's name will be listed in the City’s Directory of Minority and Women-Owned Business
Enterprises in the specialty area(s) of:

NAICS Code(s):
541990 — All Other Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services

Your firm’s participation on City contracts will be credited only toward Minority Business
Enterprise goals in your area(s) specialty. While your participation on City contracts is not
limited to your area of specialty, credit toward goals will be given only for work that is self-
performed and providing a commercially useful function that is done in the approved specialty
category.

Thank you for your interest in the City’s Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) Program.

ie L. Rhee
ief Procurement Officer

JLR/cm
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August 5, 2016

Joan Berry

EJM Engineering, Inc.

411 S. Wells Street, STE 1000
Chicago, IL 60607-3927

Dear Ms. Berry:

Metra has reviewed your annual No Change Affidavit and supporting documentation and is pleased to inform
you that your firm continues to meet the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) program certification
eligibility standards set forth in 49 CFR Subpart D 26.61. Your next No Change Affidavit is due August §,
2017. Notification will be sent to you sixty (60) days prior to this date.

This certification allows your firm to participate as a DBE in the Illinois Unified Certification Program (1L
UCP). The participating agencies include the Illinois Department of Transportation, the City of Chicago, the
Chicago Transit Authority, Metra and Pace,

If there is any change in your certification that affect your ahxhty to meet size standards, dxsadvantaged status,
ownership, or control reqmremems or any material change in the information provided in your initial
application, you must provide written notification to this agency within thirty (30) days of the occurrence of the

change. Failure to provide this information is grounds for removal of certification based on failure to cooperate
pursuant to 49 CFR 26.109(c):

Your firms name will appear in the IL UCP directory, which is used by prime contractors/consultants, as well as
other agencies, to solicit participation of DBE firms. The Directory can be accessed at www.metrarail com

under the Business Diversity DBE link. Your firm’s name will appear in the IL. UCP DBE Directory under the
following:

NAICS Code: 541330, 541320, 541614

Specialty: 541330 ~ Civil, including Highways, Roads and Streets; Traffic Signals and Transit
Facilities; Reconstruction/Major Rehabilitation Studies; Traffic, Safety,
Feasibility, Location and Design; Electrical, including Lighting; Structural
and Engineering Design; Construction Management and Inspection
541320 ~ Urban Planning Services; Studies: Transportation Planning and Mass Transit
541614 — Transportation Management, Consulting Program Management and Project
Management

Your paﬁmnpation on contracts will only be credited toward DBE contract goals when your firm performs in a
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OFFICE OF CONTRACT COMPLIANCE

JACQUELINE GOMEZ

DIRECTOR ‘

118 N, Clark, County Building. Room 1020 # Chicago, linais 60620 & (312) 603-5502.

June 7, 2016

Ms. Karyn Romano, Prasident

Metro Strategies, Inc.
526 Crescent Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 80137

Annual Certification Expires: June 7, 2017
Dear Ms. Romano:

Congratulations. on your continued eligibility for Certification as & Women Business Enterprise
(WBE} by Cook County Govemment. This WBE Cetification Is valid until June 7, 2021.

‘As a condition of continued certification during this five (5) year period, you must file a “No
Change Affidavit” within sixty (60) days prior to the date of annual expiration. Failure to file.
this Affidavit shail result in the termination of your certification, You must notify Cook County
Government's Office of Contract Compliance of any change in ownership or control or any other
maﬂe;sh:ﬂrfacts affecting your firm's eligibility for Certification within fifteen (15) business days of
such changes

Cook County Government may commence action to remove your firm as a WBE vendor if you fail
to notify us of any changes of facts affecting your firm’s. certification, or if your firm otherwise fails
to cooperate with the County in any inquiry or investigation. Removal of status may also be
mmnmdgwur&mbwtobemmmlnbmmgormnmmgmwﬁes '

Your firm's name will be listed in Cook County's Directory of Minority Business Enterprise, Women
Business Enterprise and/ or Veteran Business Enterprise in the area(s) of specialty:

CONSULTING: PUBLIC AFFAIRS, POLICY AND POLICY SERVICE

Your firm's pa;ﬁdpathnoncmeommlbecmditedmward@gmmea(s)d
specialty. While your participation an Cook County contracts is not limited to your specialty, credit
toward WBE goals will be given only for work performed in the specially calegory.

Thank you for your continued interest in Cook County Government's Minority, Women and
Veteran Business Enterprise Programs.

Sincereil
Jacqueline Gomez

Contract Compliance Director

JGlehw
2021
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Kerry Nutter .
Program Management & Control Services, LLC
_ 46'S. Waiola Ave. . _
 La'Grange, IL 60525

Dear Mrs. Kerry Nutter:

We are pleased to inform you that Program  Management & Control Servic
re-certified as a Women-Owned Business Enterprise ("WBE") by the
(*City"). This WBE certification is valid until 7131/2020; however your firm’s
be revalidated annually. In the past the City has provided you with an annual

your certfication; such letters will no fonger be issued. AS 4 consequence, we require you

be even more diligent in filing your annual No-Change Affidavit dayébem?wrmmal .

anniversary date.

it is now your respansibility to check the City's cerlification di

status. As a condition of continued certification during the five year
must file an annual No-Change Affidavit. Your firm's annual No-Cha
713112018, 7/3112017, 713112018, and 7/31/2019, Please y
duty to file your No-Change Affidavit 60 days prior to the

your annual No-Change Affidavit may result iﬂﬁag,sus_pan;m or ‘_
Your firm's five year cei 1 will expire on 'mmm‘ You Wm&: affirmative duty to file. .

for recertification 60 days r to the date of the five year anniversary date. Therefore, you
must file for recertification by 5/31/2020. s e e
It is important to note that you also have an ongoing affirmative dt

changes in ownership of control of your firm, or any other fact affex
certification within 10 days of such change. These chan |
a change of address, change of business structure, change In

structure, change of business operations, gross receipts a or personal net
the program threshold. Failure to provide the City with timely notice of
result in the suspension or rescission of your certification. In addition, you ma

penalties under Chapter 1-22, “False Claims”, of the Municipal Code of Chicago.

Please note — you shall be deemed to have had your certification lapse and will be ineligible to
 emcEReSAWBERWREI - oo D
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Program Management & Control Services, LLC _  Page2ot2

. File your annual No-Change Affidavit within the required time period; _.

. Provide financial or other records requested pursuant to an audit withinthe

. Notify the City of any changes affecting your fir's certification within 10daysof
such change;or : L g

. File your recertification within the required time period.

Please be reminded of your contractual obligation to cooperate with the City with respectio any
reviews, audits or investigation of its contracts and affirmative action programs. We strongly
encourage you to assist us in maintaining the integrity of our programs by reporting instances
or suspicions of fraud or abuse to the City's Inspector General at
chicagoinspectorgeneral.org, or 866-1G-TIPLINE (866-448-4754). »

Be advised that if you or your firm is found to be involved in certification; bidding andfor
contractual fraud or abuse, the City will pursue decertification. and debarment. In addition to
any other penalty imposed by law, any person who knowingly obtains, or knowingly assists
another in obtaining & contract with the Cily by falsely representing the individual or entity, or
the individual or entity assisted Is guilty of a misdemeanar, punishable by Incarceration in the
county jail for a period not to exceed six months, or a fine of not less than $5,000 and not more
than $10,000 or both. | B

Your fim’s mime will be listed in the City's Directory of Minority and Women-Owned Business
Enterprises in the specialty area(s) of: _ s Business

NAICS Code(s);

~ 541611- General Management Consuiting Services

contracts is not limited to your area of specialty, credit toward goals will be given only for work
that Is self-performed and providing a commercially useful function that is done in the approved
speciauycatggoq_. : :

Thank you for your interest in the City's Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprise
{(MBE/WBE) Program. ; g i

Chief Procurement Officer

JLR/Mn
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Unified Certification Program - Search

Contractor Details Browse F.A.Q. Sheet (/lUCP/Search/Help)

Print

SE3, LLC Email: vstewart@se3.us

Vernal Stewart Phone: 630-641-9900
3041 Woodcreek Drive, Fax: 708-469-2566
Suite 211

Downers Grove, IL

60515-5417

County: DuPage

Categories: Architecture\Engineering, Professional

NAICS Speciality

541330 - ENGINEERING 541330 - FREEWAYS,
SERVICES ROADS AND STREETS
541611 - TRAFFIC SIGNALS
ADMINISTRATIVE STUDIES: TRAFFIC AND
MANAGEMENT AND SAFETY

GENERAL MANAGEMENT RECONSTRUCTION /
CONSULTING SERVICES MAJOR REHABILITATION

541512 - COMPUTER REHABILITATION AND
SYSTEMS DESIGN CONSTRUCTION

SERVICES INSPECTION

541611 - PROGRAM
MANAGEMENT, PROGRAM
CONTROLS

541512 - SYSTEMS
DESIGN / DEPLOYMENT

© 2017 lllinois Department of Transportation Version: 1.1.27.5458

https://webapps.dot.illinois.gov/UCP/External Contractor/Index?Autold=109712 3/9/2017




DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES
CITY OF CHICAGO

JAN 18 2015

Keith A, Searles
Urban GIS, Inc

1143 W. Rundell Place
Chicago, IL 60607

Dear Keith A. Searles:

We are pleased to inform you that Urban GIS, Inc. has been certified as a Minority-
Owned Business Enterprise (*“MBE”) by the City of Chicago (“City"). This MBE
t;artiﬁcatm is valid until 1/172020; however your firm's certification must be revalidated
annually. In the past the City has provided you with an annual letter mnﬁfmk':g your
certification; such letters will no longer be issued. As a consequence, we require you to

be even more diligent in filing your annual No-Change Affidavit 60 days before your
annual anniversary date.

It is now your responsibility to check the City's certification directory and verify your
certification status. As a condition of continued certification during the five year period
stated above, you must file an annual No-Change Affidavit. Your firm’s annual No-
Change Affidavit is due by 1/1/2016, 1/1/2017, 1/1/2018, and 1/1/2019. Please
remember, you have an affirmative duty to file your No-Change Affidavit 60 days prior
to the date of expiration. Failure to file your annual No-Change Affidavit may result in
the suspension or rescission of your certification.

Your firm's five year certification will expire on 1/1/2020. You have an affirmative duty
to file for recertification 60 days prior 1o the date of the five year anniversary date..
Therefore, you must file for recertification by 11/1/2019.

itis imgaﬁani to note that you also have an ongoing affirmative duty to notify the C:ty of
any changes in ownership or control of your firm, or any other fact affecting your firm's
eligibility for certification within 10 days of such change. These changes may include
but are not limited to a change of address, change of business structure, change in’
ownership or ownership structure, change of business ‘operations, gross receipts and or
personal net worth that exceed the program threshold. Failure to provide the City wﬁh
timely notice of such changes may result in the suspension or rescission of your
certification. In addition, you may be liable for civil p@naﬂws under Chapter 1-22, “False
Claims”, of the Municipal Code of Chicago.

121 NORTH LASALLE STREET, ROOM 506, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602
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Please note ~ you shall be deemed to have had your certification lapse and will be
ineligible to participate as a MBE if you fail to:

o File your annual No-Change Affidavit within the required time period;

« Provide financial or other records requested pursuant to an audit within the
required time period;

» Notify the City of any changes affecting your firm'’s certification within 10 days of
such change; or

» File your recertification within the required time period.

Please be reminded of your contractual obligation to cooperate with the City with
respect to any reviews, audits or investigation of its contracts and affirmative action
programs. We strongly encourage you to assist us in maintaining the integrity of our
programs by reporting instances or suspicions of fraud or abuse to the City’s Inspector
General at chicagoinspectorgeneral.org, or 866-IG-TIPLINE (866-448-4754),

Be advised that if you or your firm is found to be involved in certification, bidding and/or
contractual fraud or abuse, the City will pursue decedification and debarment. In
addition to any other penalty imposed by law, any person who knowingly obtains, or
knowingly assists another in obtaining a contract with the City by falsely representing
the individual or entity, or the individual or entity assisted is guilty of a misdemeanor,
punishable by incarceration in the county jail for a period not to exceed six months, ora
fine of not less than $5,000 and not more than $10,000 or both,

Your firm's name will be listed in the City's Directory of Minority and Women-Owned
Business Enterprises in the specialty area(s) of:

NAICS Code(s):
541370 - Geographic Information System (GIS) Base Mapping Services

Your firm's participation on City contracts will be credited only toward Minority-Owned
Business Enterprise goals in your area(s) specialty. While your participation on City
contracts is not limited to your area of specialty, credit toward goals will be given only
for work that is self-performed and providing a commercially useful function that is done
in the approved specialty category.

Thank you for your interest in the City's Minority. and WmOwned Bueiness
Enterprise (MBE/WBE) Program.

Jamie L. Rhee

J/ Chief Procurement Officer
JLR/ab




Your firm is listed in the City’s Directory of Minority Business Enterprises and
Women Business Enterprises in the specialty srea(s) oft

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS CONSULTING
Your firm's participation on City contracts will be credited only toward Minority
Business Enterprise (MBE) goals in your area(s) of specialty. While your participation
on City contracts is not limited to your specialty, credit toward Minority Business
Enterprise (MBE) goal will be given only for work done in a specialty category.

Thank you for your continued participation in the City's Supplier Diversity Program.

Michael Chambers
Senior Compliance Officer

Y
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Unified Certification Program - Search

Contractor Details Browse F.A.Q. Sheet (/UCP/Search/Help)

Print

Wang Engineering, Email: pwang@wangeng.com
Inc. Phone: (630) 953-9928

Paul Wang Fax: (630) 953-9938
1145 N. Main St.

Lombard, IL 60148

County: DuPage

Categories: Architecture\Engineering

NAICS Speciality
541330-Engineering  541330- CONSTRUCTION
Services INSPECTION

541360-Geophysical QA HMA & AGGREGATE

Surveying & Mapping QA PCC & AGGREGATE

Services QA AGGREGATE/HMA/PCC
541360- STRUCTURE
GEOTECHNICAL REPORTS
COMPLEX
GEOTECHNICAL/MAJOR
FOUNDATION

GENERAL GEOTECHNICAL
SERVICES

SUBSURFACE EXPLORATIONS

© 2017 lllinois Department of Transportation Version: 1.1.27.5458

https://webapps.dot.illinois.gov/UCP/External Contractor/Index?Autold=109424 3/9/2017




ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY "ISTHA" DBE MENTOR PROTEGE - EXHIBIT E TEMPLATE

PARTNERSHIP-MENTOR/PROTEGE PROGRAM

FOR
DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES (DBEs)
PsB: _16-3 ITEM: !

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN:
. FIRMNAME . FIRMNAME 2
THE MENTOR:  ADDRESS A  THEPROTEGE: " ADDRESS
Richard A. Young e e tio1.:  Jason Martin 3041 Woodcroek Drve, Sute 211
_Chicaqo. Il 60601-5276 i Downers Grove, IL60S1S .

Note: The DBE goal is separate and distinct from the VOSB goal. A single firm may not be utilized
to achieve credit toward both DBE and VOSB goals on a single project. Therefore, the protégé
participation must match the goal for which the protégé is being utilized.

l. PROGRAM PURPOSE

The Mentor and the Protégé commit to entering into a Mentor/Protégé Agreement in accordance with the
current guidelines of the Tollway’'s Partnership—DBE Mentor/Protégé Program. The purpose of the
Program is to facilitate the Tollway’s professional service consultants with:

A. Meeting Disadvantaged Business Enterprise/Minority Business Enterprise/\Women Business
Enterprise (DBE) participation goals,

B. Establishing new partnerships with DBE firms that have no prior experience providing professional
services to the Toliway,

C. Continuing technical and nontechnical support for DBE firms that have limited experience
providing professional services to the Tollway, and

D. Assisting DBE firms with building their capacity and becoming and/or remaining self-sufficient,
competitive, and profitable business enterprises.

A DBE means a business certified by the lllinois Unified Certification Program as a DBE, or certified by
the City of Chicago or Cook County as an MMWBE, or certified by the U.S. Small Business Administration
(SBA) as an 8(a) business.

ll. CONFORMANCE TO PROGRAM GOALS
A. Participation in this project by the Protégé.
1. In area(s) being mentored:
« Technical work covered by Mentor’s prequalification category(ies) 7.5 %
Scope:
Highways-Freeways, Structures

e Work not applicable to prequalification category(ies) “ %
Scope:

Training

Note: Protégé must participate in either one or both of these areas

PSB 16-3 1




ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY "ISTHA" DBE MENTOR PROTEGE - EXHIBIT E TEMPLATE

2. In area(s) not being mentored:

8.0
¢ Work the Protégé will self-perform %
Note: Protégé participation in this area is optional
17.5
3. Total participation by the Protégé (Sum of 1. and 2.) %

B. Briefly describe an assessment of the Protégé’s needs (one-half page maximum).

SE3, LLC (Protégé) is a registered DBE firm specializing in traffic and transportation
projects. The Protégé is a growing firm with objectives of continuing to develop the
necessary skill sets to ultimately provide prime services for local transportation agencies
including the lllinois Tollway. Through meetings between AECOM (Mentor) and the
Protégé it was identified that additional technical and business development
enhancements are mandatory for the Protégé’s continued growth and success towards
achieving their overall objective of being a self-sufficient prime firm. With recent growth
of the Protégé it has become apparent that additional internal controls are required to
effectively manage projects and identify potential issues early in the life of projects. It
was also identified that in order to continue to challenge employees and to provide them
with the required training to advance, a formal training program is required. From a
technical perspective the Protégé is lacking some capabilities that would allow them to
be better positioned to achieve their objective of becoming a prime consultant to local
transportation agencies. Many transportation project advertisements the projects
require technical expertise and qualification in areas that the Protégé does not currently
possess which prevents them from pursuing the project.

C. Briefly describe specific assistance the Mentor will provide to support the Protégé’s needs (one-
half page maximum).

Based on meetings between the Mentor and Protégé and an evaluation of their needs we identified
specific areas that can be accomplished as part of this project to better position the Protégé to
accomplish their objective. Specifically it was determined that assistance can be provided as part of this
Contract to the Protégé in the technical areas of Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS), plan reviews,
and bridge inspections. The Protégé has been involved with some ITS projects but has only scratched
the surface. With this assignment the Protégé will be exposed to additional areas within ITS inciuding
communication technologies, long term planning, and overall Specification and Standard development.
With the plan reviews performed by this contract there will be ample opportunity for the Protégé to be
involved and work with the Mentor's seasoned reviewers to learn the key steps, review mindset, and
resources available to perform effective plan reviews. For the Trust Indenture the General Engineering
Consultant performs bridge and wall inspections. With some initial outside training the Protégé could
assist the Mentor’s team leaders with the inspections with the ultimate goal of becoming a team leader
and ultimately a Program Manager through the National Bridge Inspection Standards (NBIS). This is a
growing area and with this knowledge the Protégé can take one step further towards developing a
structural group and acquiring necessary pre-qualifications. In the area of business development the
Mentor will assist the Protégé with internal project controls and metrics to assist with evaluating overall
project health. The Mentor will also include the Protégé on their overali internal training program goais,
objectives, tracking, and allow for participation in some training events.

PSB 16-3 2




ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY "ISTHA" DBE MENTOR PROTEGE - EXHIBIT E TEMPLATE

lll. MENTOR EXPERIENCE WITH THE PROGRAM

A. Has the Prime consultant served as a Mentor on a Tollway project DES IEINO
completed within the last five years? If yes, list Contract #(s):

Indicate Phase(s) of Work:COJMP TODSE [CICM [Other
Areas of Assistance:

B. Is the Prime consultant currently serving as a Mentor on a Tollway D{ES ENO
project? If yes, list Contract #(s):

Indicate Phase(s) of Work: CIMP CODSE [OCM [OOther
Areas of Assistance:

C. Has the Prime consultant mentored the Protégé on another Tollway |:|YES ENO
project within the last five years? If yes, list Contract #(s):

Indicate Phase(s) of Work: COMP [ODSE CJCM OOther
Areas of Assistance:

IV. PROTEGE EXPERIENCE WITH THE PROGRAM
A. Has the DBE firm ever been contracted by the Tollway as a Prime consultant’ ES o
If yes, list date, Contract #, and description of scope for each project(s): IEIY D

Date Contract # Description of Scope

SE3 was a Joint Venture partner providing Construction Management services on the
012412013 RR-12-4047 55 renaviiitation project,

PSB 16-3 3




ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY "ISTHA" DBE MENTOR PROTEGE - EXHIBIT E TEMPLATE

B. Has the DBE firm participated in a Mentor/Protégé Agreement on a Tollway |:|YES [=lno
project completed within the last five years? If yes, list the following for each

project(s).
Contract # :—‘;loa%é-dgg § Mentored by Area of Assistance

C. Is the DBE firm currently participating in a Mentor/Protégé Agreement on a[m]YES [_|NO
Toliway project? If yes, list the following for each project(s).

Contract # :\:’o;réd é§ Mentored by Area of Assistance

RR-16-4255 $654,000 Primera Engineers  Structures-Highways (Typical)

D. Has the DBE firm participated in a Mentor/Protégé Agreement on an lllincis [m]YES [_JNO
Department of Transportation project completed within the last five years? if
yes, list the following for each project(s).

PTB No/ Protégé

ltem Award $ Mentored b Area of Assistance
161/01 $110,000 TranSystems Drainage
' Corporation
165/05 $320.000 AECOM Technical Geometric Design
' Services
165/02 $384.670 Benesch IDOT Design Process

PSB 16-3 4




ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY "ISTHA" DBE MENTOR PROTEGE - EXHIBIT E TEMPLATE

E. If the Protégé has been mentored in the same Area of Assistance proposed on this project for a
Tollway and/or IDOT project a combined total of more than three times, provide explanation
supporting need for additional mentoring.

V. STATEMENT OF COMMITTMENT

The purpose of this statement is to confirm a commitment between the Mentor and Protége, that upon
notice of selection from the lllinois Tollway for this PSB Item, a formal DBE Mentor-Protégé Agreement

will be prepared in accordance with the current guidelines of the Tollway's Partnership-DBE
Mentor/Protégé Program.

Should the proposer, after contract negotiation, wish to modify the ‘Plan to Achieve Diversity Goal’, the
awarded consultant is requested to submit to the General Manager of Diversity a detailed explanation of
the work category changes that were not known at the time of the SOI submittal.

SIGNATURE (Protégé Representative)

September 23, 2016 September 23, 2016

(Date) (Date)

PSB 16-3 5




CORP/LLC - File Detail Report Page 1 of 1

AR- 1) - Y265

SECRKE
CORPORATION FILE DETAIL REPORT
! File Number | 57208979 |
Entity Name ; : AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.
| status | ACTIVE
Entity Type ! CORPORATION Type of Corp | § FOREIGN BCA
Qualification Date 05/05/1993 State CALIFORNIA
(Foreign)
| Agent Name || C T CORPORATION SYSTEM ; | Agent Change Date [ ] 05/05/1993
i,
Agent Street Address 208 SO LASALLE ST, SUITE President Name & Address TOM BISHOP 1999 AVE OF
814 THE STARS #2600 LOS
ANGELES CA 90087
Agent City CHICAGO Secretary Name & Address ROBYN MILLER 515 FLOWER
ST 4TH FL LOS ANGELES CA
70071
§ Agent Zip | 60604 § | Duration Date PERPETUAL
Annual Report Filing 00/00/0000 For Year 2017
Date
§ Assumed Name INACTIVE - EARTH TECH CONSULTING, INC.
Old Corp Name 08/25/1995 - THE EARTH TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION
12/03/2008 - EARTH TECH, INC.
Return to the Search Screen | Purchase Certificate of Good Standing |

(One Certificate per Transaction)

OTHER SERVICES

l File Annual Report }

l Adopting Assumed Name l

] Articles of Amendment Effecting A Name Change

l Change of Registered Agent and/or Registered Office Address

BACK TO CYBERDRIVEILLINOIS.COM HOME PAGE

https://www.ilsos.gov/corporatellc/CorporateLlcController 3/21/2017




Nava, Elvia ‘3 Q- \£2’ Y2 b S

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:39 PM

To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: AECOM Technical Services, Inc. _
OCIS CICIOCP1l OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NUMBER= ****- OFFSET: 00 OF 00
VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

* *

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:38 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ****{jj pLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this

message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.

19




Nava, Elvia KE, ] (p -4 (05/

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:40 PM

To: Nava, Elvia
OCIS CICIOCP1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NUMBER= ***_ OFFSET: 00 OF 00

VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER: *
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME: *
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER: *

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:39 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
acTIVE cLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER **{JJJEEPLE2sE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this
message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.

18




Nava, Elvia EQ" l G- ('{2(9 5 .

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: American Surveying & Engineering, P.C. _
OCIS CICIOCP1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

® OFFSET: 00 OF 00

VENDOR NUMBER=

VENDOR NAME:

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

* * X X X

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:40 OUR INVOLUNTARY, OLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ****w PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this
message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.

17




Nava, Elvia EQ*‘ \ - :‘2,‘0 ;

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:42 PM

To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: CCS International, Inc _
OCIS CICIOCP1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER: *
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME: *
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER: *

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:41 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
AcTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ***{Jj PLEASE BE ADvIsep THAT oUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this
message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
[llinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation,

16




Nava, Elvia |1Q- ] b-4Y20b S

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: Collins Engineering, Inc. _
OCIS CICIOCP1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NUMBER= ***% OFFSET: 00 OF 00
VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

* * x

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:41 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE CLATM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER **{lEEEEEM PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this

message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.

15




Nava, Elvia BE -~ /(0' l_“tz 65

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: EJM Engineering, Inc. _
OCIS CICIOCPL OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NUMBER= ***_ OFFSET: 00 OF 00
VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

* *

*

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:43 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ****- PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this

message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.

14




Nava, Elvia RRA- \b ’\{Z (05

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: Frega Associates, Ltd. _
OCIS CICIOCP1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NUMBER= **_ OFFSET: 00 OF 00
VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER: *

*

*

CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:43 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE cLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ***{JJJll PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this
message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.

13




Nava, Elvia RQ" L:) /L{Q_(DS

From: Nash, Janiqua V
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:45 PM
To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: Hanson Professional Services, Inc. _

OCIS CICIOCPl OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17

venor vuneer= || OFFSET: 00 OF 00
VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

ACTION: S

* % F

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:44 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
AcTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER *** |l PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this
message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.

12




Nava, Elvia B \3- l (0 - H'Zbg

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:45 PM

To: Nava, Elvia
OCIS CICIOCP1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NUMBER= _ OFFSET: 00 OF 00
VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

* %

*

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:45 OUR INVOLUNTARY OLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ****W PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this

message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.

11




Nava, Elvia lg E~ I (o~ |2(OS

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: Metro Strategies, Inc. _
OCIS CICIOCP1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NUMBER= ****- OFFSET: 00 OF 00

VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

* % %

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:45 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ***{Jll PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this

message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.

10




Nava, Elvia RB" ) (9 - L_"Z.bg

From: Nash, Janiqua V
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:46 PM
To: Nava, Elvia
Subject: Middleton Construction Consulting, LLC _
OCIS CICIOCP1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S
VENDOR NUMBER= **% OFFSET: 00 OF 00

VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

* * *

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:45 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ***JJll PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this

message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Ilinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.




Nava, Elvia RR- - Y2.L5

From: Nash, Janiqua V
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:47 PM
To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: Panacea Group, LLC _

OCIS CICIOCP1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17

VENDOR NUMBER= ***_ OFFSET: 00 OF 00
*

VENDOR NAME:

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

ACTION: S

* % %

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:46 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
acTIvE cLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ***{Jjerease B apvisep Tuar our
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this
message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.




Nava, Elvia ‘Z gf 1% -Y42 LS

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:47 PM

To: Nava, Elvia

Subject vesic [N
OCIS CICIOCP1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NUMBER= - OFFSET: 00 OF 00
VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

L

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:47 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ****- PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this
message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.




Nava, Elvia R&’ \(p ""ll(a S

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:48 PM

To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: Quantum Spatial, Inc. _
OCIS CICIOCPL OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NUMBER= *** OFFSET: 00 OF 00
VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

* * *

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:47 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ***[JJJll rLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. [f you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this
message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.




Nava, Elvia ER' 1o -42 (0 S

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:48 PM

To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: R&G Engineering, LLC _
OCIS CICIOCPl1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NUMBER= ***- OFFSET: 00 OF 00
VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

* * X

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:47 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ** |l PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this

message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
llinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.




Nava, Elvia RR g l (O - LDJDS

From: Nash, Janiqua V
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:49 PM
To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: Scigon Solutions, Inc. _

OCIS CICIOCP1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17

vaoor woser- | OFFSET: 00 OF 00
VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

ACTION: S

* % %

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:48 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
acTIvE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ***{Jij PLEASE BE aDVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this

message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.




Nava, Elvia KR' \ b ’L‘IZ(OS

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:49 PM

To: Nava, Elvia
OCIS CICIOCP1 OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

* % F

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:48 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ****|j PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this

message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.




AR~ - 4265

Nava, Elvia

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:49 PM

To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: Urban GIS, Inc. _
OCIS CICIOCP1l OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NUMBER= ****- OFFSET: 00 OF 00

VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER: *
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME: *
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER: *

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:48 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
ACTIVE CLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ***{ll PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

*

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this

message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.




RA-16-4H2b5S

Nava, Elvia

From: Nash, Janiqua V

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:50 PM

To: Nava, Elvia

Subject: Wang Engineering, Inc. _
OCIS CICIOCPL OFFSET CONTRACT INQUIRY 12:38 03/21/17
ACTION: S

VENDOR NUMBER= *_ OFFSET: 00 OF 00
VENDOR NAME: *

CLAIMING AGENCY NUMBER:
CLAIMING AGENCY NAME:
CLAIMING AGENCY PHONE NUMBER:

* * *

DISCLAIMER:

AS OF 03/21/17 AT 12:49 OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM DOES NOT HAVE AN
AcTIVE cLAIM AGAINST VENDOR NUMBER ***+JJJJJJl]l PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT OUR
SYSTEM ONLY CONTAINS CLAIMS FILED BY STATE AGENCIES PURSUANT TO 15 ILCS 405/
10.05. A VENDOR MAY BE DELIQUENT IN A DEBT TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, BUT THE
DEBT MAY NOT BE RECORDED ON OUR INVOLUNTARY WITHHOLDING SYSTEM.

ENTER=PROCESS, PF3=I0CM, PF12=REFRESH

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any
attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return
e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that
any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this
message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority. Thank you for your cooperation.




DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER AGREEMENT

The Board of Directors, on the 23™ day of March, 2017, authorized this
AGREEMENT to be entered into by and between THE ILLINOIS STATE TOLL
HIGHWAY AUTHORITY, an instrumentality and administrative agency of the State of
llinois, hereinafter sometimes referred to as "TOLLWAY", and AECOM TECHNICAL
SERVICES, INC., a corporation authorized and existing within the laws of the State of
lliinois, hereinafter referred to as "DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER".

WHEREAS, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER has submitted a proposal dated
March 10, 2017, to provide design section engineering services for Contract No. RR-
16-4265 for Tri-State Tollway, Design Corridor Management; and

WHEREAS, DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER represents itself to be a
professional engineering firm meeting the stated pre-qualification criteria for selection
from PSB 16.3, Item 1, staffed with professional licensed engineers, experienced and
able to perform the engineering design services required for said contract, and it is in
the best interest of the TOLLWAY to accept said proposal.

In consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained, the parties hereto
mutually covenant and agree as follows:

ARTICLE |
General Provisions

A The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall perform all design section
engineering services for Contract No. RR-16-4265 for Tri-State Tollway, Design
Corridor Management in accordance with the requirements and terms of this
Agreement and the proposal from the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER of March 10,
2017, attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit "1". - With respect to any
inconsistency or conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the proposal (Exhibit
"1"), the term or terms of this Agreement shall govern and prevail.

B. All services performed by DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall be
performed according to professional standards and in accordance with the Design

Section Engineer's Manual for The Hlinois State Toll Highway Authority in effect at the

date of contract execution, and as revised thereafter.

C.  The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall perform its services hereunder
with the same degree of care, skill and diligence as is ordinarily possessed and

exercised by a member of the same profession, currently practicing under similar
circumstances.
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ARTICLE Il

Time of Performance

Upon receipt of Notice to Proceed authorized by the Chief Engineering Officer of
the TOLLWAY, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall perform the services herein
during the period commencing on the latter of either execution of the Agreement or
April 15, 2017 and ending April 14, 2027, in accordance with the schedule included in
the attached proposal.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER,
including the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER's subcontractors, if any, shall not be
responsible hereunder for any delay, default or nonperformance of this Agreement, if
and to the extent that such delay, defauit or nonperformance is caused by an act of
God, weather, accident, labor strike or shortage, fire, explosion, riot, war, rebellion,
terrorist activity, sabotage, flood, epidemic, or any other cause beyond the reasonable
control of such party.

ARTICLE Il

Compensation

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall perform all engineering design
services as required herein, and the TOLLWAY shall pay the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER as compensation therefor, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER'S actual
payroll cost times a multiplier of 2.8000 and certain direct expenses (as shown in Exhibit
"1") with an upper limit of compensation of Thirty Two Million, Nine Hundred Ninety
Three Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars and No Cents, ($32,993,500.00). If, in the
opinion of the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, additional fees or expenses in excess of
the upper limit of compensation agreed herein are required, the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER shall promptly notify the Chief Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY thereof
and shall not incur or charge any such fees or expenses without prior written approval of
the Chief Engineering Officer. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall ensure that its
subcontractors (if applicable) submit bills and invoices in a manner consistent with the
terms of this Agreement and shall include language in its subcontractor agreements
whereby the subcontractors expressly agree to be bound by the terms of this
Agreement, including but not limited to the Inspector General Provision at Article XIX.

ARTICLE IV

Scope of the Service

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER represents that it has examined the project
site, met with representatives of the TOLLWAY, and had an opportunity to ascertain the
extent and the scope of services required to complete this project and is knowledgeable
of the services to be performed within the time set forth in the Project Schedule
indicated in Exhibit "1" hereof. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER further understands
and agrees that all the services required to properly complete the services will be at or
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below the total estimated fee (Upper Limit of Compensation) established for this
contract, and that only upon receipt of correspondence modifying the established scope
of services for this contract from the Chief Engineering Officer, will any portion of the
contingency provision of the said proposal be utilized. The DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER shall not be entitled to additional compensation due to errors in estimating
the time, costs or expertise required to complete this design project.

ARTICLE V

Compliance with State and Other Laws

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER specifically agrees that in the performance
of the services herein enumerated, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, its associates,
subcontractors, agents and employees will comply with all applicable Federal laws,
State statutes, local ordinances, rules and regulations.

Governing Law; Exclusive Jurisdiction

This Agreement, and all the rights and duties of the parties arising from or
relating in any way to the subject matter of this Agreement or the transaction(s)
contemplated by it, shall be governed by, construed and enforced only in accordance
with the laws of the United States and the State of lllinois (excluding any conflict of laws
provisions that would refer to and apply the substantive laws of another jurisdiction).
Any suit or proceeding relating to this Agreement, including arbitration proceedings,
shall be brought only in DuPage County, lllinois. AECOM Technical Services, Inc.,
consents to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the courts located in DuPage
County, State of lllinois.

Confidentiali

DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, including its agents and subconsultants, to this
AGREEMENT may have or gain access to confidential data or information owned or
maintained by the TOLLWAY in the course of carrying out its responsibilities under this
AGREEMENT. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall presume all information
received from the TOLLWAY or to which it gains access pursuant to this AGREEMENT
is confidential. No confidential data collected, maintained, or used in the course of
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER's performance of this contract shall be disseminated
except as authorized by law and with the written consent of the TOLLWAY, either during
the period of the AGREEMENT or thereafter. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER must
return any and all data collected, maintained, created or used in the course of the
performance of the AGREEMENT, in whatever form it is maintained, promptly at the
end of the AGREEMENT, or earlier at the request of the TOLLWAY, or notify the
TOLLWAY in writing of its destruction with prior TOLLWAY approval only.

The foregoing obligations shall not apply to confidential data or information
lawfully in the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER's possession prior to its acquisition from
the TOLLWAY; received in good faith from a third-party not subject to any confidentiality
obligation to the disclosing Party; or independently developed by the DESIGN
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SECTION ENGINEER without the use or benefit of the TOLLWAY's confidential
information.

ARTICLE VI

Responsibility for Injuries and Damages

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall be responsible for all injuries to
persons and damages to property due to the activities of the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER, its associates, agents or employees, in connection with an error, omission,
intentional, willful, wanton or negligent act(s), and shall be responsible for all parts of its
work, both temporary and permanent, relating to the performance of any services under
this Agreement or in connection therewith. It is expressly understood that the DESIGN
SECTION ENGINEER shall indemnify and save harmless the TOLLWAY, its Directors
and employees from claims, suits, actions, damages, costs and fees to the extent
caused by error, omission, intentionally wrongful, wanton, or negligent act(s) or willful
misconduct of the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER under this Agreement, to the
maximum extent permitted by law, and such indemnity shall not be limited by reason of
the enumeration of any insurance coverage hereinafter provided. Nothing herein
contained shall be construed as prohibiting the TOLLWAY, its Directors or the
employees from defending any actions and suits brought against them or any of them or
from employing their own counsel in defense of all such actions and suits. It is
understood and agreed that the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER is an independent
contractor and as such is solely responsible for all of its activities hereunder. Neither
Party shall be liable for incidental, special, consequential or punitive damages.

ARTICLE VII
Insurance

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER agrees to procure and maintain during the
entire term of this contract and any extensions thereto, at its own expense and without
additional expense to the TOLLWAY, adequate insurance for claims for injuries to
persons or damage to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, his agents,
representatives, employees or subcontractors. Work shall not commence until all
insurance required by this section has been obtained and acceptable documentation
provided to the TOLLWAY. Acceptable insurance companies shall be authorized or
approved to transact business under the laws of the State of lllinois, shall be rated by
A.M. Best and Company with a financial strength rating of “A-“ or better and a financial
size category of not less than “ViI”.

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall obtain for the term of the contract, and
any extensions thereto, insurance in the following kinds and minimum limits:

a. Worker's Compensation Insurance as required by state statute, and
Employer’'s Liability insurance covering all the DESIGN SECTION

Rev. 3/1/2017 Page 4 of 14 Contract RR-16-4265




ENGINEER’s employees acting within the course and scope of
their employment.

b. Commercial General Liability Insurance written on Insurance
Services Office (ISO) occurrence form CG 00 01 10/03 or
equivalent, covering premises operations, independent contractors,
blanket contractual liability, and personal injury with minimum limits
of $1,000,000.00 (One Millions Dollars) each occurrence and
$2,000,000.00 (Two Million Dollars) annual general aggregate.

If any aggregate limit is reduced below $2,000,000.00 because of
claims made or paid, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall
obtain additional insurance to restore the full aggregate limit and
furnish documentation to the TOLLWAY.

C. Automobile Liability Insurance covering any auto, including owned,
hired and non-owned autos, with a minimum limit of $1,000,000.00
(One million Dollars) each occurrence, combined single limit.

d. Excess / Umbrella Liability Insurance providing excess coverage
over commercial general liability, automobile liability and
employer's liability with a minimum fimit of $2,000,000.00 (Two
Million Dollars) per occurrence and in aggregate.

e. Engineering Professional Errors and Omissions Liability providing
coverage for claims, damages, losses or expenses arising out of or
resulting from the performance of Professional Services
contemplated in this contract. Limits of liability shall be a minimum
of $2,000,000 (Two Milion Dollars) per occurrence and in
aggregate. The policy, including claims made forms, shall remain in
effect for the duration of the contract and then have a three-year
discovery period or longer as required by State Statue.

All deductible or self-insured retentions must be declared and are the sole
responsibility of the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER. The lllinois State Toll Highway
Authority shall be named an “additional insured” for the commercial general liability and
automobile liability coverage. These policies shall be primary for the additional insured
and not contributing with any other insurance or similar protection available to the
additional insured. Copies of the applicable “additional insured” endorsements will be
provided to the TOLLWAY with the insurance documentation.

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall submit insurance documentation prior
to the commencement of any contract work and will provide documentation of renewals
of said policies as they occur. Any failure of the TOLLWAY to request proof of
insurance will not waive the requirement of maintenance of protection as specified
herein.
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ARTICLE Vil

Ownership of Documents

All documents, including tracings, drawings, estimates, specifications, field notes,
investigations, studies and all documents, memoranda and information relating to
services to be furnished and performed pursuant to this Agreement are the property of
the TOLLWAY. During the performance of the engineering services herein provided for,
the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall be responsible for any loss or damage to the
documents herein enumerated while they are in its possession, and any such
documents shall be restored at its expense. Full access to the work during the
preparation of the plans shall be available to the TOLLWAY and such other agencies as
may be approved by the TOLLWAY. It is agreed and understood by the parties that any
plans, drawings, blueprints or other similar documents ("plans™) provided under this
Contract which are reused by the TOLLWAY, on other projects, shall be at the
TOLLWAY's own risk. Any person or entity reusing any plans shall be solely
responsible for such reuse. Should the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER reuse any
plans, it agrees to indemnify all persons or entities for any claims or actions resulting
from its reuse to the extent that said claim or action results from such reuse. The
TOLLWAY agrees to require any person (including the TOLLWAY itself) reusing the
plans provided by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER to abide by the terms and
conditions set forth in this paragraph.

ARTICLE IX
Financial Statement

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall, within ten (10) days after requested by
the TOLLWAY, furnish the TOLLWAY with a current statement of the financial condition
of the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER and any other financial information requested by
the TOLLWAY.

ARTICLE X
Successors and Assigns

The TOLLWAY and DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER each bind themselves, their
successors and assigns to the other party of this Agreement and to the successors and
assigns of such other party with respect to all covenants of this Agreement. Except as
this Agreement provides, neither the TOLLWAY nor the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER
shall assign, sublet or transfer its interest in this Agreement without the written consent
of the other.

ARTICLE XI

Subcontractors

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall not subcontract or assign services to
be performed under this Agreement without prior written approval of the TOLLWAY,

Rev. 3/1/2017 Page 6 of 14 Contract RR-16-4265




except that the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER may without such prior approval,
contract with others for photogrammetric maps, equipment and supplies, printed matter,
and other reproductions and stenographic, clerical or any other non-technical services.

ARTICLE XII

Suspension

The TOLLWAY may, from time to time, suspend and halt the services of DESIGN
SECTION ENGINEER pursuant to this Agreement at its sole discretion effective five (5)
days after delivery of written notice thereof for any period of time or times not exceeding
a total of twelve (12) months. In the event of such suspension not occasioned by
violation of the Agreement by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, the DESIGN
SECTION ENGINEER shall be paid for authorized services performed prior to the
effective date of the suspension, including any reimbursable expenses then due, in
accord with this Agreement.

ARTICLE Xili
Termination

A. Termination Without Cause

1. The TOLLWAY reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to terminate this
Agreement without cause at any time. In the event of such termination, the TOLLWAY
. will promptly deliver a written Notice of Termination Without Cause to the DESIGN
SECTION ENGINEER. Upon termination and within ten (10) days of said termination,
the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall prepare a detailed Progress Report, in form
satisfactory to the Chief Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY, including information as
to all the services performed by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER and the status of
the services as of the date of the termination, and provide all other information and
documents developed under the terms of this Agreement as requested by the Chief
Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY. The TOLLWAY will review the Progress Report
and services and determine the percentage of the work required to be performed under
this Agreement that has been completed by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER. In
case of dispute between the TOLLWAY and the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, the
decision of the Chief Engineering Officer shall be final. At the request and direction of
the Chief Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER
shall, additionally, within ten (10) days after the date of termination, furnish the
TOLLWAY with two (2) sets of prints of plans, two (2) sets of Special Provisions and two
(2) sets of calculations with respect to the services performed to date of termination in
accordance with the requirements of the Design Section Engineer's Manual in effect at
the date of contract execution, and as revised thereafter.

In the event the Chief Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY requires additional
services to be performed by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER to complete certain
elements of the engineering services, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall prepare
a final Progress Report on completion of the additional services. The TOLLWAY will
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review the final Progress Report and determine the percentage of completed services
performed under the Agreement by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER.

2. The total compensation due to the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, in the
event of termination without cause, shall be limited to the following, less all previous
payments to the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER and any credits or set-offs due to the
TOLLWAY:

a. Actual payroll cost for services properly performed prior to the
effective date of termination, times a multiplier of 2.8000;

b.  Actual reimbursable direct expenses incurred prior to the effective
date of termination;

C.  Actual payroll cost times a multiplier of 2.8000 for any wind-up
services after the effective date of termination as directed to be
performed by the Chief Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY:

d. Actual reimbursable direct expenses incurred for any wind-up
services after the effective date of termination as directed to be
performed by the Chief Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY:

B. Termination for Cause

1. In the event the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER fails to meet any of its
contractual obligations, as set forth in this Agreement including the proposal, then the
TOLLWAY, at its option, may consider the Agreement as canceled effective upon the
delivery of written Notice of Temmination for Cause to the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER, and the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall have no further claims or
rights against the TOLLWAY except as set forth herein. The TOLLWAY may, as
additional remedies, and without prejudice to or waiver of any other right or remedy
which it possesses hereunder or as a matter of law, complete the performance of the
engineering services with its own forces, or secure services from any other available
source and any difference in cost shall be charged back to the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER, or at the option of the TOLLWAY the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall
promptly pay for or reimburse the TOLLWAY for any such difference in cost, or the
TOLLWAY may deduct any such cost from any payments due or to become due the
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, if any. In addition to any difference in cost for services
incurred by the TOLLWAY, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall reimburse the
TOLLWAY for any costs, fees, or expenses, including administrative, engineering and
legal expenses incurred by the TOLLWAY due to the failure of the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER to meet such obligations. The foregoing costs, fees and expenses, may, at
the direction of the TOLLWAY, be deducted from any sums remaining due for services
properly performed prior to the effective date of the cancellation and termination.

2.  The conditions for termination for cause are as follows:
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a. If DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER becomes insolvent, commits any
act of bankruptcy, makes a general assignment for the benefit of
creditors, or becomes the subject of any proceeding commenced
under any statute or law established for the relief of debtors;

b. If a receiver, trustee or liquidator of any of the property or income of
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall be appointed:;

c. If DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall fail to perform the scope of
services, or any part thereof, with the diligence necessary to
maintain its progress and compete the scope of services as
prescribed by the time schedule and shall fail to take such steps as
directed by the TOLLWAY to remedy delays within five (5) days after
written notice thereof from TOLLWAY;

d. If DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall violate any of the terms,
provisions, conditions, covenants, or Certifications contained in this
Agreement and shall fail to take such steps as directed by the
TOLLWAY to remedy such default within five (5) days after written
notice thereof from TOLLWAY.

3. Upon termination for cause, and within ten (10) days of such notice, the
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall prepare a detailed Progress Report in a form
satisfactory to the Chief Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY, including information as
to all services performed by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER and the status of the
services as of the date of the termination, and provide all other information and
documents developed under the terms of this Agreement as requested by the Chief
Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY. The TOLLWAY will review the Progress Report
and determine the percentage of services that have been performed under this
Agreement by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER. In the case of dispute between the
TOLLWAY and the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, the decision of the Chief
Engineering Officer shall be final. At the request and direction of the Chief Engineering
Officer of the TOLLWAY, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall additionally, within
ten (10) days after the date of termination, furnish the TOLLWAY with two (2) sets of
prints of plans, two (2) sets of Special Provisions and two (2) sets of calculations with
respect to the services performed to the date of termination in accordance with the
requirements of the Design Section Engineer's Manual in effect at the date of contract
execution, and as revised thereafter.

4.  The total compensation due to the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER in the
event of Termination for Cause shall be the following, less all previous payments to the
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, and any credits or set-offs due to the TOLLWAY:

a. Actual payroll cost for services properly performed prior to the
effective date of termination, times a multiplier of 2.8000;

b.  Actual reimbursable direct expenses incurred prior to the effective
date of termination;
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C. Temination due to Lack of an Appropriation

This Agreement is subject to termination and cancellation in any year for which
the General Assembly fails to make an appropriation (if such an appropriation is
required) to make payments under the terms of the Agreement. Currently, the
TOLLWAY is not required to obtain a yearly appropriation of its funds. However, the
TOLLWAY cannot and does not make any representation or warranties concerning
future appropriation requirements.

ARTICLE XIV
Solicitations

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER warrants that no person or selling agency
has been employed or retained to solicit or secure this Agreement upon an agreement
or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fee. For
breach or violation of this warranty, the TOLLWAY shall have the right to annul this
Agreement without liability or in its discretion to deduct from the contract price or
consideration the full amount of such commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent
fee.

ARTICLE XV
Record Retention and Audit

In compliance with the lllinois Procurement Code (30 Ill. Comp. Stat. 500/20-65)
and rules promulgated thereunder, every CONTRACT for goods and services shall
provide that the contractor shall maintain certain records, books and documents.

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall maintain in the State of lllinois, for a
minimum of five years from the latter of the date of completion of the CONTRACT or the
date of final payment under the CONTRACT, adequate books, records, and supporting
documents from an accounting system maintained in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles to verify the amounts, recipients, uses and methods of
all disbursements of funds passing in conjunction with the CONTRACT. The five year
record maintenance period shall be extended for the duration of any audit in progress at
the time of that period’s expiration. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall at its own
expense make such records available in a timely manner for inspection and audit
(including copies and extracts of records) as required by the Auditor General and other
State Auditors, the Chief Procurement Officer for General Services, the lllinois
Department of Transportation, and the TOLLWAY’s Inspector General, Internal Audit or
other TOLLWAY agents at all reasonable times and without prior notice. For purposes
of this section, “timeliness” will be considered production within the time period specified
by the Auditor General and other State Auditors, the Chief Procurement Officer for
General Services, the llinois Department of Transportation and the TOLLWAY’s
Inspector General, Internal Audit or other TOLLWAY agents, but no later than thirty
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days after a request for records being made unless otherwise agreed to by the parties.
The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER agrees to cooperate fully with any audit conducted
by the Auditor General and other State Auditors, the Chief Procurement Officer for
General Services, the lllinois Department of Transportation and the TOLLWAY'’s
Inspector General, Internal Audit or other TOLLWAY agents, and to provide full access
to all relevant materials. The auditors reserve the right to enter the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER'’s place of business in order to audit the records. If they are not produced in
a timely manner by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, then the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER shall reimburse the TOLLWAY or other State agency for the travel
expenses of its auditors in the event that this right is invoked.

The obligations of this Section shall be explicitly included in any subcontracts or
agreements formed between the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER and any
subcontractors or suppliers of goods and services to the extent that those subcontracts
or agreements relate to fulfilment of the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER’s obligations to
the TOLLWAY. Such subcontractor shall be required to comply with the terms and
conditions of this Section and the TOLLWAY shall be entitled to enforce a breach of that
contract.

Any audit adjustment will be submitted on a final invoice for any underpayment or
overpayment to the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER or its subcontractors. The DESIGN
SECTION ENGINEER shall promptly reimburse the TOLLWAY for any overpayment, or
the TOLLWAY at its option may deduct any overpayment from any funds due the
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, whether those funds are due under this contract or
other contracts to which the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER is a party either directly
with the TOLLWAY or as a subcontractor. In the event the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER fails or refuses to reimburse the TOLLWAY for an overpayment, the
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall be responsible for all costs, including attorney
fees, incurred by the TOLLWAY to collect such overpayment.

Failure to maintain or make available the books, records, and supporting
documents required by this Section shall establish a presumption in favor of the
TOLLWAY for recovery of any funds paid by the TOLLWAY under the contract for which
adequate books, records and supporting documentation are not available to support
their purported disbursement.

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall reimburse the TOLLWAY for the total
costs of an audit that identifies significant findings that would benefit the TOLLWAY,
including but not limited to reasonable attorney’s fees and other expenses. Significant
findings for the purposes of this provision shall be identified as an amount in excess of
$50,000 in aggregate of the audit report or findings of material performance or
compliance deficiencies.

If the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER fails to comply with these requirements,
the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER may be disqualified or suspended from bidding on
or working on future contracts.
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ARTICLE XVI
Notices

Notices to be given hereunder or documents to be delivered shall be deemed
sufficient if delivered personally or mailed by certified mail to the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER at AECOM Technical Services, Inc., 303 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 1400,
Chicago, lllinois 60601, or to the Chief Engineering Officer at 2700 Ogden Avenue,
Downers Grove, lllinois 60515. Either party may change the place to which notices
hereunder may be addressed by written notice to the other party at any time or times.

ARTICLE XVil

Quality Assurance and Quality Control (QA/QC) Plan

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER’S QA/QC PLAN for this PROJECT must be
presented by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER fourteen (14) days after receiving the
signed contract.  After acceptance by the TOLLWAY, the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER must adhere to this QA/QC Plan and will be required to periodically confirm,
in writing, that they have complied with the approved plan. The statement of compliance
must be submitted to the TOLLWAY Project Manager with each milestone submittal
(preliminary plans, draft reports, soil report, drainage study, etc.).

The QA/QC Plan must follow the GUIDELINES FOR the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER’S QUALITY PROGRAM, which will be provided by the TOLLWAY.

ARTICLE XVilI

Miscellaneous

This Agreement, when executed by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, shall be
an offer by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER to the TOLLWAY and shall not be
construed as an offer by the TOLLWAY to the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER. All
Agreements are subject to the statutes, rules, regulations and policies governing the
TOLLWAY and are expressly subject to the approval of the TOLLWAY’s Board of
Directors, the Procurement Policy Board, the Chief Procurement Officer for General
Services, and the Attorney General of the State of lllinois.

ARTICLE XIX

Inspector General

The Vendor/Contractor hereby acknowledges that pursuant to Section 8.5 of the
Toll Highway Act (605 ILCS 10/8.5) the Inspector General of the lllinois State Toll
Highway Authority has the authority to conduct investigations into certain matters
including but not limited to allegations of fraud, waste and abuse, and to conduct
reviews. The Vendor/Contractor will fully cooperate in any OIG investigation or review.
Cooperation includes providing access to all information and documentation related to
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the goods/services described in this Agreement, and disclosing and making available all
personnel involved or connected with these goods/services or having knowledge of
these goods/services. All subcontracts must inform Subcontractors of this provision and
their duty to comply.

ARTICLE XX

Engineer Selection Process

The TOLLWAY and the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER hereby certify that they
are in compliance with the provisions of the Architectural, Engineering and Land
Surveying Qualifications Based Selection Act (30 ILCS 535) with respect to the
procurement of the services covered in this Agreement.

ARTICLE XXI

Report of a Change in Circumstances

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER agrees to report to the TOLLWAY as
soon as practically possible, but no later than 21 days following any change in facts or
circumstances that might impact the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER’s ability to satisfy
its legal or contractual responsibilities and obligations under this contract. Required
reports include, but are not limited to changes in the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER'’s
Certification/Disclosure Forms, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER's IDOT pre-
qualification, or any certification or licensing required for this project. Additionally, the
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER agrees to report to the Tollway within the above
timeframe any arrests, indictments, convictions or other matters involving the DESIGN
SECTION ENGINEER, or any of its principals, that might occur while this contract is in
effect. This reporting requirement does not apply to common offenses, including but not
limited to minor traffic/vehicle offenses.

Further, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER agrees to incorporate substantially
similar reporting requirements into the terms of any and all subcontracts relating to work
performed under this agreement. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER agrees to
forward or relay to the Tollway any reports received from subcontractors pursuant to this
paragraph within 21 days.

Finally, the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER acknowledges and agrees that the
failure of the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER to comply with this reporting requirement
shall constitute a material breach of contract which may resuilt in this contract being
declared void.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement for
CONTRACT RR-16-4265 the day and year first above written.

THE ILLINOIS STATE TOLL AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.
HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

<h3ll;

Date  President-Signature

Denice ¥ ashio

Printed Name as Signed Above

Robert Schillerstrom/Greg Bedalov

f’—//( 7 //7
Chief of Finance - Signature Date
Michael Colisch

APPROVED:

Acain 4

General Counsel —Signature Date

David-Geldberg ¢ 2485 M .S. o fusnc

titutionality

£- (g

Inois — Robert Lane - Signature Date
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DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER PROPOSAL

FOR CONTRACT NUMBER RR-16-4265

This proposal, dated March 10. 2017, is submitted by AECOM Technical Services, Inc
of Chicago, lllinois for Design Section Engineer’s Service.

DESCRIPTION/LOCATION OF DESIGN SECTION

The location of the construction Contract RR-16-4265 for which we propose to provide
Design Section Engineering Services is Tri-State Tollway, Design Corridor Manager, in
Dupage and Cook County (Counties), lllinois.

SCOPE OF DESIGN SECTION ENGINEERING SERVICES

Design Engineering Services following selection from PSB 16-3, ltem #1, more fully
detailed in Exhibit F, attached hereto, will be executed in full compliance with the lllinois
State Toll Highway Authority's Design Section Engineer's Manual, dated March 2016
(and as revised), and with the lllinois State Toll Highway Authority’s (hereinafter referred
to as “TOLLWAY") current practices. These services shall include preparation of
contract plans, special provisions, construction schedule and review of bids; all field
surveys, investigations, designs and analyses required to complete the work; checking
of shop drawings and consultation during the construction period. Four copies of all
design notes, quantity calculations and field books shall be submitted to the TOLLWAY
with the final plans. These documents will be indexed and cross referenced in a manner
which can be easily referenced by the Construction Manager.

RESPONSIBILITY

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER acknowledges the fact that neither interim nor final
reviews by the TOLLWAY or its Consulting Engineer relieve the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER of its responsibility for the accuracy and adequacy of the contract
documents for this project.

FEE PROPOSAL

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall be compensated for Engineering Services on
the following basis:
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PAYROLL COSTS TIMES A MULTIPLIER, PLUS REIMBURSEMENT OF
DIRECT EXPENSES, WITH AN UPPER LIMIT OF COMPENSATION.

The compensation elements and their limits are more fully detailed as follows:

PAYROLL COSTS AND MULTIPLIER - During the course of the project, compensation
shall be equal to Actual Direct Labor Costs (less overtime premium) multiplied by a
factor of 2.80 to compensate for Payroll Burden and Fringe Costs, Overhead and
Miscellaneous Indirect Costs, and Profit. This factor shall be used for periodic
invoicing during the project.

“Actual Direct Labor” shall be reimbursed only for actual payroll costs paid to individuals
employed directly by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, independent contractors and
contract employees shall be treated as “reimbursable direct costs” and not “actual direct
salary.” Subcontractors shall be treated as “Services by Others.”

Exhibit C-1 (Payroll Classification Escalation Table) shall identify the direct labor
escalation for the duration of the project. Pay rate increases shall be limited to one per
calendar year. Cumulative labor increases for the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER may
not exceed the direct labor escalation rate listed in Exhibit C-1 for any twelve month
period.

Exhibit C-2 (Direct Labor Classification Man-Hours and Rates)

This exhibit establishes employee classifications and rate ranges and determines the
Total Direct Labor for the project.

Exhibit C-3 (Company Employee Classification List) shall establish the classifications,
of the company’'s staff. Classifications must be included on Exhibit C-3 to be
reimbursable.

The direct labor rate allowable for any individual at the outset of the project for invoicing
purposes will be the rate listed on a “Certified Payroll Summary” to be submitted by the
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER at the start of the project. A revised “Certified Payroll
Summary” must be submitted at the time of annual labor rate increases and when a
newly hired employee is added to the TOLLWAY project.

A “normal work week” can be negotiated up to 45 hours per week. Overtime (straight
time) for salaried positions cannot be invoiced beyond the number of hours in the
“normal work week” unless pre-approved, in writing, by the project manager. These
positions will be determined during negotiations of the contract or as the salaried
position is added to the project.

Promotions resulting in labor rate increases will only be permitted if the promotion

occurs on this project to a pre-approved contract position. Employees promoted within
the company will not be entitled to a rate increase on this project beyond the rate
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appropriate for the services being performed by the employee. Any increase will be at
the date of the approved promotion.

Timesheets for each employee billed to the contract must be submitted with the invoice.
The timesheets must be signed by both the employee and the employee’s supervisor.
The timesheets must include all hours paid to the employee, including non-billable time
and time worked on other projects.

REIMBURSABLE DIRECT COSTS - The Reimbursable Direct Costs Worksheet
determines the total dollar amount of Direct costs for the project. See Exhibit D. The
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER is responsible for managing the Direct Costs expended
so the total Reimbursable Direct Cost amount is not exceeded. Al Direct Costs
presented for reimbursement must be included on the Allowable Direct Costs list made
available in the Professional Service Bulletin (attached to Exhibit D). Direct Costs not
identified on the Allowable Direct Costs list must be approved in writing by the Chief
Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY prior to reimbursement. Premium portions of
overtime and Reimbursable Direct Costs will be reimbursed upon presentation of
appropriate documentation.

Reimbursement for the use of automotive vehicles furnished by the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER will be in accordance with the State of lllinois Government Rate in effect on
the date of this proposal (see Exhibit D).

Such rate of reimbursement will be considered full payment for all costs including, but
not limited to: the furnishing, insuring, operating, and maintaining the automotive
vehicles. The term "automotive vehicle" includes automobiles, pick-up trucks, station
wagons, vans, and the like. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall maintain
itemized vehicle usage records for all vehicles billed to the contract. Said records shall
contain at a minimum the individual who used the vehicle, the date of usage, and the
purpose or destination.

No surcharge for handling or processing will be charged or approved. No profit will be
paid for Direct Costs.

SERVICES BY OTHERS (Exhibit H) - The fees for services provided by all
subcontractors shall be summarized on Exhibit H and Exhibit H (Cont). All
subcontractors are required to submit Exhibits A-H (Cont).

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER understands that the contract is between the
TOLLWAY and the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER. The DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER is responsible for monitoring and managing the work and budget of all
subcontractors.

The ADDITIONAL SERVICES PROVISION (if any) included in this proposal (see
Exhibit B) will be for the sole purpose of funding increases in the Scope of Work, which
have been identified as potential extra services prior to the start of work. The additional
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services funds will not be used to cover costs for items included in the original Scope of
Design Engineering Services. The authorization for the use of the Additional Services
Funds must be in writing from the Chief Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY.

MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE FEE - The upper limit of compensation to the DESIGN
SECTION ENGINEER, for all costs, shall be $ 32,993,500.00 (see Exhibit B), which
limit may not be exceeded unless authorized by a Supplemental Contract and approved
by the TOLLWAY’s Board of Directors. This sum represents the maximum
compensation limit for completion of all Engineering Services for all items of work
included in the Scope of Design Section Engineering Services (Exhibit F). [f potential
additional services have been identified in the scope of work (Exhibit F), it is understood
that these services may not be requested by the TOLLWAY. If these services are
requested by the TOLLWAY to be performed by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER,
Exhibits A-H (Cont) must be submitted by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER for the
TOLLWAY’s approval prior to commencement of the work.

REVISIONS TO THE SCOPE OF WORK - If at any time during the execution of the
work the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER feels that he/she is being directed to perform
services not included in the Scope Of Work, he/she will give immediate written notice to
the Chief Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY requesting a change in the Scope Of
Work. This notification shall include the following:

A. Definition of the revision to the scope.

B Documentation of the facts leading to or requiring the revision to
the Scope of Work.

C. Scheduling impact.

D Construction cost impact.

E Design fee impact including:

1. Labor
2. Direct Cost
3. Other

The Chief Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY shall review and respond to the
notification in a timely manner.

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall not proceed with any of the items of work
which he/she believes are not included in the Scope Of Work until he/she submits the
above notification and receives the written Authorization To Proceed from the Chief
Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY. If additional funds are required for the
supplemental work, this Authorization to Proceed must receive the required TOLLWAY
approvals authorizing the funds for the supplemental work.

PROGRESS REPORTS - The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER will submit monthly
progress and staffing reports including a narrative report and providing a brief
discussion of the status of the design. These reports must be submitted with the invoice
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covering the same period, and must be received by the TOLLWAY within 20 calendar
days following the reporting period.

PROJECT STATUS EVALUATION - it will be the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER's
responsibility, when the total monies due the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER approach
50% of the Total Contract Fee, to review the work accomplished and the work
remaining, as well as the project schedule. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall
then furnish the Chief Engineering Officer of the TOLLWAY with a written copy of his
evaluation. If the project progress is determined to be unsatisfactory by the TOLLWAY,
the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER may be required to do the same review prior to the
point in time that the costs incurred reach 70% and 90% of the Total Contract Amount.

KEY PERSONNEL - Exhibit E is a list of the Key Personnel who will be assigned to this
project, should this proposal be accepted, together with a brief resume for each. Itis
understood that the TOLLWAY reserves the right to review the performance of assigned
personnel at any time and the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER agrees to replace or re-
assign personnel who are deemed by the TOLLWAY to not be suited to the task to
which they are assigned. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER further agrees to assign
employees to this project in a manner which will minimize engineering design expenses
to the TOLLWAY.

CURRENT WORK LOAD - Attached hereto is Exhibit G, a Statement of Active and
Pending Transportation Related Projects.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS - This document hereby incorporates by reference the
“Contract” attached hereto and made a part hereof. The DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER understands and agrees that it shall be bound by the terms and conditions
contained in the attached Contract including but not limited to those items contained in
the Article titled “Insurance”. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall provide a copy
of a Certificate of Insurance as Exhibit I. In the event there is a conflict between the
terms of this proposal and the terms of the attached Contract, the terms contained in the
Contract shall control. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER also agrees that it shall be
required to procure and maintain additional insurance, if any is listed below, under the
same terms and conditions specified in the Agreement. Specialized, project specific
insurance, namely Railroad Protective Liability Insurance, may be considered for
reimbursement as a direct cost.

Said additional insurance shall be in addition to any and all insurance required by the
Contract.

INVOICES - INVOICES will be submitted monthly on forms provided to the DESIGN
SECTION ENGINEER at the start of the project. The invoice cutoff date will coincide
with the Monthly Progress Report. All payroll documentation and costs relating to this
project will be available for audit by the TOLLWAY upon request.

INVOICES for services performed and expenses incurred through December 31 must
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be submitted to the TOLLWAY no later than February 28™ of the subsequent year. The
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER expressly acknowledges that the TOLLWAY, at its
discretion, reserves the right not to honor any delinquent INVOICE if the DESIGN
SECTION ENGINEER fails to obtain prior written approval from the Chief Engineering
Officer for an alternative INVOICE submission date. DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER will
request such approval or an INVOICE submittal extension no later than February 15%,

RECORD RETENTION AND AUDIT - In compliance with the lllinois Procurement Code
(30 lll. Comp. Stat. 500/20-65) and rules promulgated thereunder, every CONTRACT
for goods and services shall provide that the contractor shall maintain certain records,
books and documents.

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall maintain in the State of lllinois, for a minimum
of five years from the latter of the date of completion of the CONTRACT or the date of
final payment under the CONTRACT, adequate books, records, and supporting
documents from an accounting system maintained in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles to verify the amounts, recipients, uses and methods of
all disbursements of funds passing in conjunction with the CONTRACT. The five year
record maintenance period shall be extended for the duration of any audit in progress at
the time of that period’s expiration. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall at its own
expense make such records available in a timely manner for inspection and audit
(including copies and extracts of records) as required by the Auditor General and other
State Auditors, Chief Procurement Officer, the lllinois Department of Transportation, and
the TOLLWAY’s Inspector General, Internal Audit or other TOLLWAY agents at all
reasonable times and without prior notice. For purposes of this section, “timeliness” will
be considered production within the time period specified by the Auditor General and
other State Auditors, Chief Procurement Officer, the lllinois Department of
Transportation and the TOLLWAY’s Inspector General, Internal Audit or other
TOLLWAY agents, but no later than thirty days after a request for records being made
unless otherwise agreed to by the parties. The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER agrees
to cooperate fully with any audit conducted by the Auditor General and other State
Auditors, Chief Procurement Officer, the lllinois Department of Transportation and the
TOLLWAY’s Inspector General, Internal Audit or other TOLLWAY agents, and to
provide full access to all relevant materials. The auditors reserve the right to enter the
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER’s place of business in order to audit the records. If they
are not produced in a timely manner by the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, then the
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall reimburse the TOLLWAY or other State agency
for the travel expenses of its auditors in the event that this right is invoked.

The obligations of this Section shall be explicitly included in any subcontracts or
agreements formed between the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER and any
subcontractors or suppliers of goods and services to the extent that those subcontracts
or agreements relate to fulfillment of the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER'’s obligations to
the TOLLWAY. Such subcontractor shall be required to comply with the terms and
conditions of this Section and the TOLLWAY shall be entitled to enforce a breach of that
contract.
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Any audit adjustment will be submitted on a final invoice for any underpayment or
overpayment to the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER or its subcontractors. The DESIGN
SECTION ENGINEER shall promptly reimburse the TOLLWAY for any overpayment, or
the TOLLWAY at its option may deduct any overpayment from any funds due the
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER, whether those funds are due under this contract or
other contracts to which the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER is a party either directly
with the TOLLWAY or as a subcontractor. In the event the DESIGN SECTION
ENGINEER fails or refuses to reimburse the TOLLWAY for an overpayment, the
DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall be responsible for all costs, including attorney
fees, incurred by the TOLLWAY to collect such overpayment.

Failure to maintain or make available the books, records, and supporting documents
required by this Section shall establish a presumption in favor of the TOLLWAY for
recovery of any funds paid by the TOLLWAY under the contract for which adequate
books, records and supporting documentation are not available to support their
purported disbursement.

The DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER shall reimburse the TOLLWAY for the total costs of
an audit that identifies significant findings that would benefit the TOLLWAY, including
but not limited to reasonable attorney’s fees and other expenses. Significant findings
for the purposes of this provision shall be identified as an amount in excess of $50,000

in aggregate of the audit report or findings of material performance or compliance
deficiencies.

If the DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER fails to comply with these requirements, the

DESIGN SECTION ENGINEER may be disqualified or suspended from bidding on or
working on future contracts.
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THIS PROPOSAL FOR DESIGN SECTION ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR

CONTRACT RR-16-4265

SUBMITTED BY:
FIRM NAME: AECOM Technical Services, Inc.
ADDRESS: 303 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 1400
CITY, STATE &
ZIP CODE: Chicago. IL 60601
TELEPHONE: 312-373-7700
FACSIMILE: 312-373-6800

PRINTED NAME: Denise M. Casalino

TITLE: Sr. Vice President
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Biggs, Susan ’

From: Santiago, Victoria

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Biggs, Susan

Cc: Lanzo, Paul

Subject: RE: RR-16-4265 — AECOM Technical Services, Inc. - MARCH Board -

Certification/Disclosure Review, IPB# 22038318

The disclosures ook fine.
Thanks,

Vicky

Victoria Santiago, CPPO, CPPB| Sr. State Purchasing Officer
for the Illinois Toll Highway Authority
Chief Procurement Office- General Services

Cell: (312) 590-2894

Office: (630) 241-6800 ext. 2336
e-mail: victoria.santiago@illinois.gov
vsantiago@getipass.com

From: Biggs, Susan '

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:36 AM

To: Santiago, Victoria

Cc: Lanzo, Paul

Subject: RR-16-4265 — AECOM Technical Services, inc. - MARCH Board - Certification/Disclosure Review, IPB# 22038318

Vicky,

The following Financial Disclosure has been provided for your review and the Prime Consultant has been added to the
spreadsheet.

RR-16-4265 — AECOM Technical Services, Inc.
This was a March Board agenda item. PSB 16-3 — IBP Notice 22038318

Please let me know if the disclosures are approved to move forward or if you need any additional information.

Thanks,
Sue Biggs
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i
7 Tollway ILLINOIS TOLLWAY

STANDARD BUSINESS TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ILLINOIS TOLLWAY CONTRACT NO.: RR-16-4265

CONTRACTOR NAME: AECOM Technical Services Inc.

1. PAYMENT TERMS AND CONDlTIONg:

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

Rev 20160104

Late Payment: Payments, mcludmg late payment charges, will be paid in accordance with the State
Prompt Payment Act and rules when applicable. 30 ILCS 540; 74 lll. Adm. Code 900. This shall be
Vendor’s sole remedy for late payments by the State. Payment terms contained on Vendor’s invoices
shall have no force and effect.

Minority Contractor Initiative: Any Vendor awarded a contract under Section 20-10, 20-15, 20-25 or 20-
30 of the Illinois Procurement Code (30 ILCS 500) of $1,000 or more is required to pay a fee of $15. The
Comptroller shall deduct the fee from the first check issued to the Vendor under the contract and
deposit the fee in the Comptrolleﬂs Administrative Fund. 15 ILCS 405/23.9.

Expenses: The State will noft pay for supplies provided or services rendered, including related expenses,
incurred prior to the execution of this contract by the Parties even if the effective date of the contract is
prior to execution.

Prevailing Wage: As a condition of receiving payment Vendor must (i) be in compliance with the
contract, (ii) pay its emplOyees prevailing wages when required by law, (iii) pay its suppliers and
subcontractors according to the terms of their respective contracts, and (iv) provide lien waivers to the
State upon request. Examples of prevailing wage categories include public works, printing, janitorial,
window washing, building and grounds services, site technician services, natural resource services,
security guard and food seﬁvices. The prevailing wages are revised by the Department of Labor and are
available on the Department’s official website, which shall be deemed proper notification of any rate
changes under this subsection. Vendor is responsible for contacting the lllinois Department of Labor to
ensure  understanding of prevailing wage requirements at  217-782-6206  or
(http://www state.il.us/agency/idol/index.htm).

Federal Funding: This contﬁact may be partially or totally funded with Federal funds. If federal funds are
expected to be used, then the percentage of the good/service paid using Federal funds and the total
Federal funds expected to t;)e used will be provided in the award notice.

invoicing: By submitting én invoice, Vendor certifies that the supplies or services provided meet all
requirements of the contrgact, and the amount billed and expenses incurred are as allowed in the
contract. Invoices for supp;Iies purchased, services performed and expenses incurred through June 30 of
any year must be submitted to the State no later than July 31 of that year; otherwise Vendor may have
to seek payment through|the lllinois Court of Claims. 30 ILCS 105/25. All invoices are subject to
statutory offset. 30 ILCS 210.

Vendor(s) are required to attest to the standards set forth in this contract and must include the
following statement on every one of their invoices delivered to the Tollway pursuant to statue 605 ILCS
10/16.1.

Hllinois Tollway Standard Business Terms and Conditions Page 1

EXHIBIT “1”
Page 10 of 636




This statement must be imprinted on the invoice or an attachment attesting to the following
statement:

Invoice# Invoice Date

“The Seller, (insert vendor name) hereby certifies that the
goods, merchandise and wares shipped in accordance with the attached delivery invoice have met all
the required standards set forth in the purchasing contract”.

Authorized Representative
If the Vendor does not comply with attesting to the statue 605 ILCS 10/16.1 this will cause delay in
payment.

All invoices must include original order date to ensure accurate and timely payment processing.

1.6.1 Vendor shall not bill for any taxes unless accompanied by proof that the State is subject to the
tax. If necessary, Vendor may request the applicable Agency/University state tax exemption
number and federal tax exemption information.

1.6.2 Vendor shall invoice at the completion of the contract unless invoicing is tied in the contract to
milestones, deliverables, or other invoicing requirements agreed to in the contract.

2. ASSIGNMENT: This contract may not be assigned, transferred in whole or in part by Vendor without the prior
written consent of the State.

3. SUBCONTRACTING: For purposes of this section, subcontractors are those specifically hired to perform all or
part of the work covered by the contract. Vendor must receive prior written approval before use of any
subcontractors in the performance of this contract. Vendor shall describe, in an attachment if not already
provided, the names and addresses of all authorized subcontractors to be utilized by Vendor in the performance
of this contract, together with a description of the work to be performed by the subcontractor and the
anticipated amount of money that each subcontractor is expected to receive pursuant to this contract. If
required, Vendor shall provide a copy of any subcontracts within 15 days after execution of this contract.
Vendor shall notify the State of any additional or substitute subcontractors hired during the term of this
contract. If required, Vendor shall provide to the State a copy of all such subcontracts within 15 days after
execution of the subcontract. All subcontracts must include the same certifications that Vendor must make as a
condition of this contract. Vendor shall include in each subcontract the subcontractor certifications as shown on
the Standard Subcontractor Certification form available from the State. If at any time during the term of the
Contract, Vendor adds or changes any subcontractors, Vendor must promptly notify, by written amendment to
the Contract, the State Purchasing Officer or the Chief Procurement Officer of the names and addresses and the
expected amount of money that each new or replaced subcontractor will receive pursuant to the Contract.

4, AUDIT/RETENTION OF RECORDS: Vendor and its subcontractors shall maintain books and records relating to
the performance of the contract or subcontract and necessary to support amounts charged to the State
pursuant the contract or subcontract. Books and records, including information stored in databases or other
computer systems, shall be maintained by the Vendor for a period of three years from the later of the date of
final payment under the contract or completion of the contract, and by the subcontractor for a period of three
years from the later of final payment under the term or completion of the subcontract. If federal funds are used
to pay contract costs, the Vendor and its subcontractors must retain its records for five years. Books and
records required to be maintained under this section shall be available for review or audit by representatives of:
the procuring Agency/University, the Auditor General, the Executive Inspector General, the Chief Procurement
Officer, State of lllinois internal auditors or other governmental entities with monitoring authority, upon
reasonable notice and during normal business hours. Vendor and its subcontractors shall cooperate fully with
any such audit and with any investigation conducted by any of these entities. Failure to maintain books and
records required by this section shall establish a presumption in favor of the State for the recovery of any funds
paid by the State under the contract for which adequate books and records are not available to support the
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10.

11.

purported disbursement. The Vendor or subcontractors shall not impose a charge for audit or examination of
the Vendor’s books and records. 30 ILCS 500/20-65.

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE: Time is of the essence with respect to Vendor’s performance of this contract. Vendor
shall continue to perform its obligations while any dispute concerning the contract is being resolved unless
otherwise directed by the State.

NO WAIVER OF RIGHTS: Except as specifically waived in writing, failure by a Party to exercise or enforce a right
does not waive that Party’s right to exercise or enforce that or other rights in the future.

FORCE MAJEURE: Failure by either Party to perform its duties and obligations will be excused by unforeseeable
circumstances beyond its reasonable control and not due to its negligence, including acts of nature, acts of
terrorism, riots, labor disputes, fire, flood, explosion, and governmental prohibition. The non-declaring Party
may cancel the contract without penalty if performance does not resume within 30 days of the declaration.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Each Party, including its agents and subcontractors, to this contract may have
or gain access to confidential data or information owned or maintained by the other Party in the course of
carrying out its responsibilities under this contract. Vendor shall presume all information received from the
State or to which it gains access pursuant to this contract is confidential. Vendor information, unless clearly
marked as confidential and exempt from disclosure under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, shall be
considered public. No confidential data collected, maintained, or used in the course of performance of the
contract shall be disseminated except as authorized by law and with the written consent of the disclosing Party,
either during the period of the contract or thereafter. The receiving Party must return any and all data
collected, maintained, created or used in the course of the performance of the contract, in whatever form it is
maintained, promptly at the end of the contract, or earlier at the request of the disclosing Party, or notify the
disclosing Party in writing of its destruction. The foregoing obligations shall not apply to confidential data or
information lawfully in the receiving Party’s possession prior to its acquisition from the disclosing Party; received
in good faith from a third Party not subject to any confidentiality obligation to the disclosing Party; now is or
later becomes publicly known through no breach of confidentiality obligation by the receiving Party; or is
independently developed by the receiving Party without the use or benefit of the disclosing Party’s confidential
information.

USE AND OWNERSHIP: All work performed or supplies created by Vendor under this contract, whether written
documents or data, goods or deliverables of any kind, shall be deemed work for hire under copyright law and all
intellectual property and other laws, and the State of Iliinois is granted sole and exclusive ownership to all such
work, unless otherwise agreed in writing. Vendor hereby assigns to the State all right, title, and interest in and
to such work including any related intellectual property rights, and/or waives any and all claims that Vendor may
have to such work including any so-called "moral rights" in connection with the work. Vendor acknowledges the
State may use the work product for any purpose. Confidential data or information contained in such work shall
be subject to confidentiality provisions of this contract.

INDEMNIFICATION AND LIABILITY: The Vendor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Tollway and State of
IMinois, their agencies, officers, employees, agents and volunteers from any and all costs, demands, expenses,
losses, claims, damages, liabilities, settlements and judgments, including in-house and contracted attorneys’
fees and expenses, arising out of: (a) any breach or violation by Vendor of any of its certifications,
representations, warranties, covenants or agreements; (b) any actual or alleged death or injury to any person,
damage to any property or any other damage or loss claimed to result in whole or in part from Vendor's
negligent performance; or (c) any negligent act, activity or omission of Vendor or any of its employees,
representatives, subcontractors or agents. Neither Party shall be liable for incidental, special, consequential or
punitive damages.

INSURANCE: Vendor shall, at all time during the term and any renewals maintain and provide a Certificate of
Insurance naming the State as additional insured for all required bonds and insurance. Certificates may not be
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12,

13,

14.

15,

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

modified or canceled until at least 30 days notice has been provided to the State. Vendor shall provide: (a)
General Commercial Liability occurrence form in amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence (Combined Single Limit
Bodily Injury and Property Damage) and $2,000,000 Annual Aggregate; (b) Auto Liability, including Hired Auto
and Non-owned Auto, (Combined Single Limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage) in amount of $1,000,000 per
occurrence; and (c) Worker’s Compensation Insurance in amount required by law. Insurance shall not limit
Vendor’s obligation to indemnify, defend, or settle any claims.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: Vendor shall act as an independent contractor and not an agent or employee of,
or joint venture with the State. All payments by the State shall be made on that basis.

SOLICITATION AND EMPLOYMENT: Vendor shall not employ any person employed by the State during the term
of this contract to perform any work under this contract. Vendor shall give notice immediately to the Agency’s
director if Vendor solicits or intends to solicit State employees to perform any work under this contract.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAW: The Vendor, its employees, agents, and subcontractors shall comply with all
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, ordinances, regulations, orders, federal circulars and all license
and permit requirements in the performance of this contract. Vendor shall be in compliance with applicable tax
requirements and shall be current in payment of such taxes. Vendor shall obtain at its own expense, all licenses
and permissions necessary for the performance of this contract.

BACKGROUND CHECK: Whenever the State deems it reasonably necessary for security reasons, the State may
conduct, at its expense, criminal and driver history background checks of Vendor’s and subcontractors officers,
employees or agents. Vendor or subcontractor shall reassign immediately any such individual who, in the
opinion of the State, does not pass the background check.

APPLICABLE LAW: This contract shall be construed in accordance with and is subject to the laws and rules of the
State of Illinois. The Department of Human Rights’ Equal Opportunity requirements (44 lil. Adm. Code 750) are
incorporated by reference. Any claim against the State arising out of this contract must be filed exclusively with
the Hlinois Court of Claims. 705 ILCS 505/1. The State shall not enter into binding arbitration to resolve any
contract dispute. The State of lllinois does not waive sovereign immunity by entering into this contract. The
official text of cited statutes is incorporated by reference. An unofficial version can be viewed at

http://www.iiga.gov).

ANTI-TRUST ASSIGNMENT: If Vendor does not pursue any claim or cause of action it has arising under federal
or state antitrust laws relating to the subject matter of the contract, then upon request of the lllinois Attorney
General, Vendor shall assign to the State rights, title and interest in and to the claim or cause of action.

CONTRACTUAL AUTHORITY: The Agency that signs for the State of lllinois shall be the only State entity
responsible for performance and payment under the contract. When the Chief Procurement Officer or
authorized designee signs in addition to an Agency, they do so as approving officer and shall have no liability to
Vendor. When the Chief Procurement Officer or authorized designee, or State Purchasing Officer signs a master
contract on behalf of State agencies, only the Agency that places an order with the Vendor shall have any
liability to Vendor for that order.

NOTICES: Notices and other communications provided for herein shall be given in writing by registered or
certified mail, return receipt requested, by receipted hand delivery, by courier (UPS, Federal Express or other
similar and reliable carrier), by e-mail, or by fax showing the date and time of successful receipt. Notices shall be
sent to the individuals who signed the contract using the contact information following the signatures. Each
such notice shall be deemed to have been provided at the time it is actually received. By giving notice, either
Party may change the contact information.

MODIFICATIONS AND SURVIVAL: Amendments, modifications and waivers must be in writing and signed by
authorized representatives of the Parties. Any provision of this contract officially declared void, unenforceable,
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21. PERFORMANCE RECORD / SUSPENSION: Upon request of the State, Vendor shall meet to discuss performance
or provide contract performance updates to help ensure proper performance of the contract. The State may
consider Vendor’s performance under this contract and compliance with law and rule to determine whether to
continue the contract, suspend Vendor from doing future business with the State for a specified period of time,
or to determine whether Vendor can be considered responsible on specific future contract opportunities.

22. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT: This contract and all related public records maintained by, provided to or
required to be provided to the State are subject to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) (50 ILCS 140)
notwithstanding any provision to the contrary that may be found in this contract.

23. SCHEDULE OF WORK: Any work performed on State premises shall be done during the hours designated by the
State and performed in a manner that does not interfere with the State and its personnel.

24, WARRANTIES FOR SUPPLIES AND SERVICES:

24.1 Vendor warrants that the supplies furnished under this contract will: (a) conform to the standards,
specifications, drawing, samples or descriptions furnished by the State or furnished by the Vendor and
agreed to by the State, including but not limited to all specifications attached as exhibits hereto; (b) be
merchantable, of good quality and workmanship, and free from defects for a period of twelve months or
longer if so specified in writing, and fit and sufficient for the intended use; (c) comply with all federal
and state laws, regulations and ordinances pertaining to the manufacturing, packing, labeling, sale and
delivery of the supplies; (d) be of good title and be free and clear of all liens and encumbrances and; (e}’
not infringe any patent, copyright or other intellectual property rights of any third party. Vendor agrees
to reimburse the State for any losses, costs, damages or expenses, including without limitations,
reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses, arising from failure of the supplies to meet such warranties.

24.2  Vendor shall insure that all manufacturers’ warranties are transferred to the State and shall provide a
copy of the warranty. These warranties shall be in addition to all other warranties, express, implied or
statutory, and shall survive the State’s payment, acceptance, inspection or failure to inspect the
supplies.

24.3  Vendor warrants that all services will be performed to meet the requirements of the contract in an
efficient and effective manner by trained and competent personnel. Vendor shall monitor
performances of each individual and shall reassign immediately any individual who is not performing in
accordance with the contract, who is disruptive or not respectful of others in the workplace, or who in
any way violates the contract or State policies.

25. REPORTING, STATUS AND MONITORING SPECIFICATIONS:

25.1 Vendor shall immediately notify the State of any event that may have a material impact on Vendor’s
ability to perform the contract.

25.2 By August 31 of each year, Vendor shall report to the Agency or University the number of qualified
veterans and certain ex-offenders hired during Vendor’s last completed fiscal year. Vendor may be
entitled to employment tax credit for hiring individuals in those groups. 35 ILCS 5/216, 5/217.
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26. EMPLOYMENT TAX CREDIT: Vendors who hire qualified veterans and certain ex-offenders may be eligible for

tax credits. 30 ILCS 500/45-67 and 45-70. Please contact the lllinois Department of Revenue (telephone
#: 217-524-4772) for information about tax credits.

27. SUPPLEMENTAL PROVISIONS

27.1 TOLLWAY SUPPLEMENTAL PROVISIONS

Rev 20160104

27.1.1 Agents and Employees:

Vendor shall be responsible for the negligent acts and omissions of its agents, employees and
subcontractors in their performance of Vendor’s duties under this Contract. Vendor represents that it
shall utilize the services of individuals skilled in the profession for which they will be used in performing
services or supplying goods hereunder. In the event that the Tollway determines that any individual
performing services or supplying goods for Vendor hereunder is not providing such skilled services or
delivery of goods, it shall promptly notify the Vendor and the Vendor shall replace that individual.

27.1.2 Publicity:
Vendor shall not, in any advertisement or any other type of solicitation for business, state,
indicate or otherwise imply that it is under contract to the Tollway nor shall the Tollway’s name

be used in any such advertisement or solicitation without prior written approval except as
required by law.

27.1.3 Third Party Beneficiaries:

There are no third party beneficiaries to this Contract. This Contract is intended only to benefit
the Tollway/Buyer and the Vendor.

27.1.4 Successors In Interest:
All the terms, provisions, and conditions of the Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors, assigns and legal representatives.

27.1.5 Venue:
Any claim against the Tollway arising out of this contract must be filed exclusively with Circuit
Court for the Eighteenth Judicial Circuit, DuPage County, lllinois for State claims and the U.S.
District Court for the Northern District of Illinois for Federal claims.

27.1.5.1 Whenever “State” is used or referenced in this Contract, it shall be interpreted to
mean “Tollway”.

27.1.5.2 The State Prompt Payment Act (30 ILCS 40) does not apply to the Tollway.

27.1.5.3 The Tollway is not currently an appropriated agency.

27.2  Report of a Change in Circumstances: The Contractor agrees to report to the TOLLWAY as soon
as practically possible, but no later than 21 days following any change in facts or circumstances that
might impact the CONTRACTOR's ability to satisfy its legal or contractual responsibilities and obligations
under this contract. Required reports include, but are not limited to changes in the CONTRACTOR’s
Certification/Disclosure Forms, the CONTRACTOR’s IDOT pre-qualification, or any certification or
licensing required for this project. Additionally, (CONTRACTOR/VENDOR) agrees to report to the Tollway
within the above timeframe any arrests, indictments, convictions or other matters involving the
CONTRACTOR, or any of its principals, that might occur while this contract is in effect. This reporting
requirement does not apply to common offenses, including but not limited to minor traffic/vehicle
offenses.
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Further, the CONTRACTOR agrees to incorporate substantially similar reporting requirements into the
terms of any and all subcontracts relating to work performed under this agreement. The
(CONTRACTOR/VENDOR) agrees to forward or relay to the Tollway any reports received from
subcontractors pursuant to this paragraph within 21 days.

Finally, the CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that the failure of the CONTRACTOR to comply with
this reporting requirement shall constitute a material breach of contract which may result in this
contract being declared void.

27.3 VENDOR SUPPLEMENTAL PROVISIONS

X Vendor Supplemental Provisions:
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

SOLICITATION AND CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS EXCEPTIONS
ATTACHMENT CC

AECOM Technical Services Inc. agrees with the terms and conditions set forth in the State of Illinois Invitation for Bid,
including the standard terms and conditions, the Agency/University supplemental provisions, certifications, and
disclosures, with the following exceptions:

Excluding certifications required by statute to be made by the Vendor, both Parties agree that
all of the duties and obligations that the Vendor owes to the Agency/University for the work
performed shall be pursuant to the solicitation and resulting contract, and Vendor’s exceptions
accepted by the State thereto as set forth below.

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Section/ State the exception such as “add,” “replace,” and/or “delete.”
Subsection #

Please modify sections 9 and 10 of the lllinois Tollway Standard Business Terms and Conditions as
requested below. The double underline designates insertions and the red strike-out stands for deletion.

9. USE AND OWNERSHIP: All work performed or supplies created by Vendor under this contract,
whether written documents or data, goods or deliverables of any kind, shall be deemed work for hire
under copyright law and all intellectual property and other laws, and the State of llinois is granted sole
and exclusive ownership to all such work, unless otherwise agreed in writing. Vendor hereby assigns to
the State all right, title, and interest in and to such work including any related intellectual property
rights, and/or waives any and all claims that Vendor may have to such work including any so-called
"moral rights" in connection with the work. Vendor acknowledges the State may use the work product
for any purpose, however Vendor shall not be held liable for any use of Vendor’s work product
outside the purpose for which it was created. Confidential data or information contained in such work
shall be subject to confidentiality provisions of this contract.
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at Article VI - Responsibility for Injuries and Damages.
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ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

New Section/Subsection New Number, Title of New Subsection: State the new additional term or
Provision(s), | condition.
# et. seq.
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The lllinois State Toll Highway Authority hereby agrees to the exceptions provided by AECOM Technical Services Inc.
and to the Additional Terms and Conditions provided by AECOM Technical Services Inc.

Agreed: AECOM Technical Services, Inc. Agreed: The lllinois State Toll Highway Authority

By: Denise lino By: Paul
Position: Senior VicePresiden Position: Chief Engineering Officer
Date: March 24, 2017 Date: H-(p -7
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Subcontractor Information/Delinquent Debt Review

Contractor/Consultant
Sub Contractor/Consultant
FEIN
Project
Date: March 23, 2017 Number: RR-16-4265
Project Name: Tri-State Tollway, Design Corridor Management

Sub Contractor/Consultant Disclosure.
Will you be using any sub-consultants/contractors? x Yes |:| No

If yes, you must identify below, to the extent the information is known, the names, addresses and type of work all Sub-
Contractors/Consultants you will be using in the performance of this Contract, together with the anticipated dollar value
(Contractors) or percentage (Consultants) each is expected to receive pursuant to this Contract. The State may request updated
information at any time. For purposes of this section Sub-Contractors/Consultants are those specifically hired to perform all, or
part, of the work of this contract or to provide the supplies requested by the State.

Upon request, our firm agrees to provide a copy of the subcontract, if required, within fifteen (15) days after execution of the
contract if selected, or after execution of the subcontract, whichever is later, for those subcontracts with an annual value of more
than $50,000. All subcontracts over $50,000 must include the same certifications that the Vendor must make as a condition of
the contract. The vendor shall include in each subcontract the subcontractor certifications as shown on the Standard
Subcontractor Certification form available from the State.

Delinguent Payment. The Contractor/Consultant certifies that it, or any affiliate, is not barred from being awarded a contract
under 30 ILCS 500. Section 50-11 prohibits a person from entering into a contract with a State agency if it knows or should
know that it, or any affiliate, is delinquent in the payment of any debt to the State as defined by the Debt Collection Board.
Section 50-12 prohibits a person from entering into a contract with the State agency if it, or any affiliate, has failed to collect and
remit lllinois Use Tax on all sales of tangible personal property into the State of lllinois in accordance with the provisions of the
lllinois Use Tax Act. The Contractor/Consuitant further acknowledges that the contracting State agency may declare the contract
void if this certification is false or if the Contractor/Consultant or any affiliate is determined to be delinquent in the payment of
any debt to the State during the term of the contract.

DELINQUENT DEBT REVIEW

2
oZ Contractor/Consultant: AECOM Technical Services, Inc.
Ok
-
E Federal Employment Identification
535 Number (FEIN)
O O

E-Mail: Denise.casalino@aecom.com
Include an attachment if more space is needed to provide the below information. The attachment must provide
the requested information.

Sub- ddress General T of | Anticipated Amount to
Sub-Contractor(s) Contractor Work be Paid (to extent
~FEIN known
Coventine Fidis
American Surveying & 150 North Wacker Drive . o
Engineering, P.C. Suite 2650 Surveying and SUE .
Chicago, IL 60606
Bob Svoboda
CCS International, Inc, s S0, Meyers Road Cost Estimating 1.00%
Oakbrook, IL 60181
Kathy Louder
Collins Engineers, Inc. 1S%|?t :éo\l\éacker Drive Structural Elements 1.00%
Chicago, IL 60606
Joan Berry
EJM Engineering, Inc. é:]‘ilt:?g:)%Wells Street Lighting Design 1.50%
Chicago, IL 60607
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ohn Frega
Frega Associates, Ltd. th eS 5‘6\(1;9"3 Street Architecture 0.50%
hicago, 1L 60607
homas Hein L
Land Acquisition
HDR Engineering, Inc. 000 Wlest Bryn Mawr Ave. | and Appraisal 0.00%
hicago, IL 60631 Seivices
aryn Romano Stakeholder
Metro Strategies, Inc. i?tgge:icent Bivd Coordination/ 2.00%
len Ellyn, IL 60137 Public Outreach
Middleton Construction c5>s2 ai-;?lltllsct;?wrr‘o e Street
Consulting of lllinois, ite 2850 Project Controls 0.50%
LLC uite
hicago, IL 60603
erry Nutter
PMCS, LLC 6 S. Waiola Avenue, Project Controls 5.00%
a Grange, IL 60525
effrey Stroub . .
Quantum Spatial, Inc. 020 Technology Parkway ﬁeDrE;{Mappmg/ 0.00%
heboygan, WI 53082
ohn Scifers
; . 20 Lake Cook Rd . . o
Scigon Solutions, Inc. uite 104 Fiber Optics 1.00%
eerfield, IL 60015
ernal Stewart
SE3, LLC 30 S prain Street Mentor Protégé 17.50%
Lee’s Summit, MO 64063
Keith Searles
1143 W. Rundell Place .
Urban GIS, Inc. uite 301 GIS Mapping 0.50%
hicago, IL 60607
rina Farez
Wang Engineering, Inc. 1145 North Main Street Geotechnical 0.50%
Lombard, |L 60148
Signature: Date: March 23, 2017

Printed Name:

Denise M. Casalino
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

| certify that:

The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me),

I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by
the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or
dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am no longer subject to backup withholding, and

I am a U.S. person (including a U.S. resident alien).

. If you are an individual, enter your name and SSN as it appears on your Social Security Card.

. If you are a sole proprietor, enter the owner’s name on the name line followed by the name of the
business and the owner’s SSN or EIN.

. If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an entity separate from its owner, enter the
owner’s name on the name line and the D/B/A on the business name line and enter the owner’s SSN or
EIN.

. if the LLC is a corporation or partnership, enter the entity’s business name and EIN and for corporations,
attach IRS acceptance letter (CP261 or CP277).

. For all other entities, enter the name of the entity as used to apply for the entity’s EIN and the EIN.

Name:

Business Name: AECOM Technical Services, Inc.
Taxpayer Identification Number:

Social Security Number:
or

Employer Identification Number:_

Legal Status (check one):

|:] Individual I:l Governmental
D Sole Proprietor E] Nonresident alien
D Partnership E] Estate or trust
O Legal Services Corporation E] Pharmacy (Non-Corp.)
D Tax-exempt E] Pharmacy/Funeral Home/Cemetery (Corp.)
E] Corporation providing or billing D Limited Liability Company
medical and/or health care services (select applicable tax classification)
X corporation NOT providing or billing [ ¢ = corporation
medical and/or health care services D P = partnership

iture of Authorized Representative:

Date: March 28, 2017

State of lllinois Chief Procurement Office General Services 3
FORMS B Certifications and Disclosures
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File Number 5729-897-9

L R e

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC., INCORPORATED IN CALIFORNIA AND LICENSED
TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THIS STATE ON MAY 05, 1993, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT OF THIS
STATE RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS
A FOREIGN CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 6TH

dayof MARCH A.D. 2017 .

Authentication #: 1706502468 verifiable until 03/06/2018

Authenticate at: http://mww.cyberdriveillinois.com B S
SECRETARY OF STATE

EXHIBIT “1”
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Registration No. 15892

AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

300 S. Grand Ave.
9th Floor

Los Angeles CA 90071

Information for this business last updated on:
Friday, March 17, 2017

Certificate produced on Friday, March 17, 2017 at 8:02 PM

EXHIBIT “1”
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Vendor Registration: View Form

FORM NAME A - B. Business Information & Additional Information
DESCRIPTION Complete section A and B, in order to submit this form.
DATE SUBMITTED 4/19/2016
STATUS Accepted
BUSINESS NAME AECOM Technical Services, Inc
POINT OF CONTACT Woijciech Kowalczyk
FLAG FORM Add Flag
- - —

1. YOUR BUSINESS IS REGISTERING AS  Prime contractor and subcontractor 'fm
A

2. NAME OF CEO/BUSINESS OWNER AECOM W
3. ANNUAL SALES/GROSS RECEIPTS 18,000,000,000 'f”
4, WHEN WAS YOUR BUSINESS 09/29/1970 'f%
ESTABLISHED?

5. IN WHAT ILLINOIS COUNTY(IES) The business conducts business statewide. W
ARE YOU CONDUCTING BUSINESS?

6. CONTACT PERSON FOR THIS Wojciech (Voytek) Kowalczyk ‘fm
VENDOR REGISTRATION

CONTACT PERSON TITLE Contracts Manager

CONTACT PERSON PHONE 312.373.6637

CONTACT PERSON EMAIL wojciech.kowalczyk@aecom.com

.

1. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE ~ Other Government Agency W
ILLINOIS PROCUREMENT GATEWAY? 1L Toliway

EXHIBIT “1”
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Vendor Registration: View Form

FORM NAME C. Small Business Set-Aside Program

DESCRIPTION Complete the Small Business Set-Aside Program form

DATE SUBMITTED 4/19/2016 g
STATUS Accepted

BUSINESS NAME AECOM Technical Services, Inc

POINT OF CONTACT Woijciech Kowalczyk

FLAG FORM Add Flag

1. WOULD YOU LIKE TO APPLY FOR
THE SMALL BUSINESS SET-ASIDE
PROGRAM?

STAFF ATTACHED FiLE(S)

Refresh List after attaching file(s).

Customer Support Home | Help | Print This Page | Print To PDF
Copyright © 2017 B2Gnow. All rights reserved.
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Vendor Registration: View Form

T
FORM NAME D - E. Department of Human Rights (DHR) & Authorized to do Business in lllinois
DESCRIPTION Complete section D and E, in order to submit this form.
DATE SUBMITTED 4/19/2016
STATUS Accepted
BUSINESS NAME AECOM Technical Services, Inc
POINT OF CONTACT Woijciech Kowalczyk
FLAG FORM Add Fla

1. HIGHEST NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 45000 Tm
(INCLUDING FULL AND PART TIME
EMPLOYEES) AT ANY TIME DURING

THE PAST YEAR
2. SELECT THE DHR STATUS OF YOUR My business had 15 or more employee at any time within the past year. W
BUSINESS 9187700

1. 1S YOUR BUSINESS REGISTERED Yes, registered and in good standing with the lllinois Secretary of State
AND AUTHORIZED TO DO BUSINESS
IN ILLINOIS?

STAFF ATTACHED FILE(S)

Refresh List after attaching file(s).

EXHIBIT “1”
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Vendor Registration: View Form

FORM NAME F - G. Certifications & Board of Elections
DESCRIPTION Complete section F - G, in order to submit the form.
DATE SUBMITTED 4/19/2016

STATUS Accepted

BUSINESS NAME AECOM Technical Services, Inc

POINT OF CONTACT Wojciech Kowalczyk

FLAG FORM Add Flag

1. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT AND ITS EMPLOYEES WILL COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE UNITED STATES. CIVIL RIGHTS 'fm
ACT, SECTION 504 OF THE FEDERAL REHABILITATION ACT, THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, AND APPLICABLE RULES IN
PERFORMANCE OF THIS CONTRACT.

Yes

2. THIS APPLIES TO INDIVIDUALS, SOLE PROPRIETORSHIPS, GENERAL PARTNERSHIPS, AND SINGLE MEMBER LLCS, BUT IS NOT 'f%
OTHERWISE APPLICABLE. VENDOR CERTIFIES HE/SHE IS NOT IN DEFAULT ON AN EDUCATIONAL LOAN. 5 ILCS 385/3

N/A

3. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT {T HAS REVIEWED AND WILL COMPLY WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY LAW (20 'fm
ILCS 1005/1005-47) AS APPLICABLE

Yes

4. IF YOU ARE AWARDED A CONTRACT FOR WHICH THERE WAS A CURRENT VENDOR PROVIDING THE SERVICES COVERED BY }M
THAT CONTRACT AND THE EMPLOYEES OF THAT VENDOR WHO PROVIDED THOSE SERVICES WERE COVERED BY A COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING AGREEMENT, VENDOR CERTIFIES (1) THAT IT WILL OFFER TO ASSUME THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING OBLIGATIONS

OF THE PRIOR EMPLOYER, INCLUDING ANY EXISTING COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH THE BARGAINING
REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY EXISTING COLLECTIVE BARGAINING UNIT OR UNITS PERFORMING SUBSTANTIALLY SIMILAR WORK TO

THE SERVICES COVERED BY THAT CONTRACT SUBJECT TO ITS BID OR OFFER; AND (Il) THAT IT SHALL OFFER EMPLOYMENT TO ALL
EMPLOYEES THAT ARE THEN CURRENTLY EMPLOYED IN ANY EXISTING BARGAINING UNIT WHO PERFORMS SUBSTANTIALLY

SIMILAR WORK TO THE WORK THAT WILL BE PERFORMED PURSUANT TO THAT CONTRACT. THIS DOES NOT APPLY TO HEATING,

AIR CONDITIONING, PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL SERVICE CONTRACTS. 30 ILCS 500/25-80

Yes

5. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT HAS NEITHER BEEN CONVICTED OF BRIBING OR ATTEMPTING TO BRIBE AN OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE OF W
THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR ANY OTHER STATE, NOR MADE AN ADMISSION OF GUILT OF SUCH CONDUCT THAT IS A MATTER OF
RECORD. 30 ILCS 500/50-5

Yes

Page 1 of 4 (30000287_00393044_20170324132219.pdf) Pa ge 27 of 636
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6. IF VENDOR HAS BEEN CONVICTED OF A FELONY, VENDOR CERTIFIES AT LEAST FIVE YEARS HAVE PASSED SINCE THE DATE OF }m
COMPLETION OF THE SENTENCE FOR SUCH FELONY, UNLESS NO PERSON HELD RESPONSIBLE BY A PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE FOR

THE FACTS UPON WHICH THE CONVICTION WAS BASED CONTINUES TO HAVE ANY INVOLVEMENT WITH THE BUSINESS. VENDOR
FURTHER CERTIFIES THAT IT IS NOT BARRED FROM BEING AWARDED A CONTRACT. 30 ILCS 500/50-10

Yes

7. IF VENDOR OR ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR, PARTNER, OR OTHER MANAGERIAL AGENT OF VENDOR HAS BEEN CONVICTED OF A 7@
FELONY UNDER THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002, OR A CLASS 3 OR CLASS 2 FELONY UNDER THE ILLINOIS SECURITIES LAW OF
1953, VENDOR CERTIFIES AT LEAST FIVE YEARS HAVE PASSED SINCE THE DATE OF THE CONVICTION. VENDOR FURTHER CERTIFIES
THAT IT IS NOT BARRED FROM BEING AWARDED A CONTRACT. 30 ILCS 500/50-10.5

Yes

8. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT {T AND ITS AFFILIATES ARE NOT DELINQUENT IN THE PAYMENT OF ANY DEBT TO THE UNIVERSITY OR 'fm
THE STATE (OR IF DELINQUENT, HAVE ENTERED INTO A DEFERRED PAYMENT PLAN TO PAY THE DEBT). 30 ILCS 500/50-11, 50-60

Yes

9. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IT AND ALL AFFILIATES SHALL COLLECT AND REMIT {LLINOIS USE TAX ON ALL SALES OF TANGIBLE W
PERSONAL PROPERTY INTO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF THE ILLINOIS USE TAX ACT. 30 ILCS
500/50-12

Yes

10. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IT HAS NOT BEEN FOUND BY A COURT OR THE POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD TO HAVE COMMITTED ?@
A WILLFUL OR KNOWING VIOLATION OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT WITHIN THE LAST FIVE YEARS, AND IS
THEREFORE NOT BARRED FROM BEING AWARDED A CONTRACT. 30 ILCS 500/50-14

Yes

11. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT HAS NEITHER PAID ANY MONEY OR VALUABLE THING TO INDUCE ANY PERSON TO REFRAIN FROM ?3
BIDDING ON A STATE CONTRACT, NOR ACCEPTED ANY MONEY OR OTHER VALUABLE THING, OR ACTED UPON THE PROMISE OF
SAME, FOR NOT BIDDING ON A STATE CONTRACT. 30 ILCS 500/50-25

Yes

12. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT HAS READ, UNDERSTANDS AND IS NOT KNOWINGLY IN VIOLATION OF THE "REVOLVING DOOR" W
PROVISION OF THE ILLINO!S PROCUREMENT CODE. 30 ILCS 500/50-30

Yes

13. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IF IT HIRES A PERSON REQUIRED TO REGISTER UNDER THE LOBBYIST REGISTRATION ACT TO ASSIST ’fm
IN OBTAINING ANY STATE CONTRACT, THAT NONE OF THE LOBBYIST'S COSTS, FEES, COMPENSATION, REIMBURSEMENTS OR
OTHER REMUNERATION WILL BE BILLED TO THE STATE. 30 ILCS 500/50-38

Yes

14. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IT WILL NOT RETAIN A PERSON OR ENTITY TO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE OUTCOME OF A .fm
PROCUREMENT DECISION FOR COMPENSATION CONTINGENT IN WHOLE OR IN PART UPON THE DECISION OR
PROCUREMENT.30 ILCS 500/50-38

Yes

15. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT WILL REPORT TO THE ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL AND THE CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER ANY 'fm
SUSPECTED COLLUSION OR OTHER ANTI-COMPETITIVE PRACTICE AMONG ANY BIDDERS, OFFERORS, CONTRACTORS,
PROPOSERS, OR EMPLOYEES OF THE STATE. 30 ILCS 500/50-40, 50-45, 50-50

Yes

16. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IF IT IS AWARDED A CONTRACT THROUGH THE USE OF THE PREFERENCE REQUIRED BY THE ‘fm
PROCUREMENT OF DOMESTIC PRODUCTS ACT, THEN IT SHALL PROVIDE PRODUCTS PURSUANT TO THE CONTRACT OR A
SUBCONTRACT THAT ARE MANUFACTURED IN THE UNITED STATES. 30 ILCS 517

Yes

17. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IF AWARDED A CONTRACT FOR PUBLIC WORKS, STEEL PRODUCTS USED OR SUPPLIED IN THE Tm
PERFORMANCE OF THAT CONTRACT SHALL BE MANUFACTURED OR PRODUCED IN THE UNITED STATES, UNLESS THE EXECUTIVE
HEAD OF THE PROCURING AGENCY/UNIVERSITY GRANTS AN EXCEPTION iN WRITING. 30 ILCS 565

EXHIBIT “1”
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Yes

18. IF VENDOR IS AWARDED A CONTRACT WORTH MORE THAN $5,000 AND EMPLOYS 25 OR MORE EMPLOYEES, VENDOR ‘fm
CERTIFIES IT WILL PROVIDE A DRUG FREE WORKPLACE PURSUANT TO THE DRUG FREE WORKPLACE ACT. 30 ILCS 580

Yes

19. IF VENDOR IS AN INDIVIDUAL AND IS AWARDED A CONTRACT WORTH MORE THAN $5,000, VENDOR CERTIFIES IT SHALL NOT- 'fm
ENGAGE IN THE UNLAWFUL MANUFACTURE, DISTRIBUTION, DISPENSATION, POSSESSION, OR USE OF A CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTRACT PURSUANT TO THE DRUG FREE WORKPLACE ACT. 30 ILCS 580

N/A

20. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT NEITHER VENDOR NOR ANY SUBSTANTIALLY OWNED AFFILIATE IS PARTICIPATING OR SHALL Tﬁ
PARTICIPATE IN AN INTERNATIONAL BOYCOTT IN VIOLATION OF THE U.S. EXPORT ADMINISTRATION ACT OF 1979 OR THE
APPLICABLE REGULATIONS OF THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE. 30 ILCS 582

Yes

21. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT NO FOREIGN-MADE EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, OR SUPPLIES FURNISHED TO THE }m
AGENCY/UNIVERSITY UNDER ANY CONTRACT HAVE BEEN OR WILL BE PRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY FORCED LABOR OR
INDENTURED LABOR UNDER PENAL SANCTION. 30 ILCS 583

Yes

22. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT NO FOREIGN-MADE EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, OR SUPPLIES FURNISHED TO THE Em
AGENCY/UNIVERSITY UNDER ANY CONTRACT HAVE BEEN PRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY THE LABOR OR ANY CHILD
UNDER THE AGE OF 12. 30 ILCS 584 '

Yes

23. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IF AWARDED A CONTRACT INCLUDING INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, ELECTRONIC INFORMATION, ?m
SOFTWARE, SYSTEMS AND EQUIPMENT, DEVELOPED OR PROVIDED UNDER ANY CONTRACT, IT WILL COMPLY WITH THE
APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ILLINOIS INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ACCESSIBILITY ACT STANDARDS. 30 ILCS 587

Yes

24. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IF IT OWNS RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS, THAT ANY VIOLATION OF THE LEAD PQISONING PREVENTION ?ﬁ
ACT HAS BEEN MITIGATED. 410 ILCS 45

Yes
25. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT HAS NOT BEEN CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE OF BID RIGGING OR BID ROTATING OR ANY SIMILAR W
OFFENSE OF ANY STATE OR OF THE UNITED STATES. 720 IL.CS 5/33 E-3, E-4, E-11

Yes
26. VENDOR CERTIFIES iT COMPLIES WITH THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS ACT AND RULES APPLICABLE TO W

PUBLIC CONTRACTS, WHICH INCLUDE PROVIDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY, REFRAINING FROM UNLAWFUL
DISCRIMINATION, AND HAVING WRITTEN SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICIES. 775 ILCS 5/2-105

Yes

27. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT DOES NOT PAY DUES TO OR REIMBURSE OR SUBSIDIZE PAYMENTS BY ITS EMPLOYEES FOR ANY DUES W
OR FEES TO ANY "DISCRIMINATORY CLUB." 775 ILCS 25/2

Yes

28. VENDOR WARRANTS AND CERTIFIES THAT IT AND, TO THE BEST OF ITS KNOWLEDGE, ITS SUBCONTRACTORS HAVE AND WILL W
COMPLY WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 1 (2007). THE ORDER GENERALLY PROHIBITS VENDORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS FROM

HIRING THE THEN-SERVING GOVERNOR'S FAMILY MEMBERS TO LOBBY PROCUREMENT ACTIVITIES OF THE STATE, OR ANY OTHER
GOVERNMENT IN ILLINOIS INCLUDING LOCAL GOVERNMENTS IF THAT PROCUREMENT MAY RESULT IN A CONTRACT VALUED AT
OVER $25,000. THIS PROHIBITION ALSO APPLIES TO HIRING FOR THAT SAME PURPOSE ANY FORMER STATE EMPLOYEE WHOSE
PROCUREMENT AUTHORITY AT ANY TIME DURING THE ONE-YEAR PERIOD PRECEDING THE PROCUREMENT LOBBYING ACTIVITY.

Yes

29. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IT HAS READ, UNDERSTANDS AND IS iN COMPLIANCE WITH THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF W

THE ILLINOIS ELECTIONS CODE (10 ILCS 5/9-35) AND THE RESTRICTIONS ON MAKING POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND RELATED

REQUIREMENTS OF THE ILLINOIS PROCUREMENT CODE. 30 ILCS 500/20-160 AND 50-37 VENDOR WILL NOT MAKE A POLITICAL T “q”
EXHIBIT “1
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CONTRIBUTION THAT WILL VIOLATE THESE REQUIREMENTS.

Yes

30. THIS APPLIES TO INDIVIDUALS, SOLE PROPRIETORSHIPS, GENERAL PARTNERSHIPS, AND SINGLE MEMBER LLCS, BUT IS NOT ‘W
OTHERWISE APPLICABLE. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE HAS NOT RECEIVED AN EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE PRIOR TO 1993
UNDER SECTION 14-108.3 OR 16-133.3 OF THE ILLINOIS PENSION CODE OR AN EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE ON OR AFTER 2002
UNDER SECTION 14-108.3 OR 16-133.3 OF THE ILLINOIS PENSION CODE. (30 ILCS 105/15A; 40 ILCS 5/14-108.3; 40 ILCS 5/16-133

N/A

1. 1S YOUR BUSINESS REGISTERED WITH THE BOARD OF ELECTIONS (BOE)?

Yes, | certify my business is registered with BOE.
15892

STAFF ATTACHED FILE(S)

Refresh List after attaching file(s).

Customer Support Home | Help | Print This Page | Print To PDF
Copyright © 2017 B2Gnow. All rights reserved.
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Vendor Registration: View Form

FORM NAME H. Iran Disclosure

DESCRIPTION Complete section H, in order to submit this form.
DATE SUBMITTED 4/19/2016

STATUS Accepted

BUSINESS NAME AECOM Technical Services, Inc

POINT OF CONTACT Wojciech Kowalczyk

FLAG FORM Add Flag

1. DO YOU OR ANY OF YOUR CORPORATE PARENTS OR SUBSIDIARIES HAVE ANY BUSINESS OPERATIONS THAT MUST BE ?‘3
DISCLOSED?

No business operations to disclose.

STAFF ATTACHED FILE(S)

Refresh List after attaching file(s).

Customer Support Home | Help | Print This Page | Print To PDF
Copyright © 2017 B2Gnow. All rights reserved.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
FORMS B CERTIFICATIONS AND DISCLOSURES

IPB Reference #: 22038318 Procurement/Contract #: RR-16-4265

This Forms B may be used when responding to an Invitation for Bid (IFB) or a Request for Proposal (RFP) if the vendor is
registered in the lllinois Procurement Gateway (IPG) and has a valid IPG Registration Number.

If a vendor does not have a valid IPG registration number, then the vendor must complete and submit Forms A with their
response. Failure to do so may render the submission non-responsive and result in disqualification.

Please read this entire section and provide the requested information as applicable. All parts in Forms B must be
completed in full and submitted along with the vendor’s response.

1

Certification of lllinois Procurement Gateway Registration

My business has a valid lllinois Procurement Gateway (IPG) registration. The State of lllinois Chief Procurement

Office approved the registration and provided the IPG registration number and expiration date disclosed in this
Forms B.

To ensure that you have a valid registration in the IPG, search for your business name in the IPG Registered Vendor
Directory. If your company does not appear in the search results, then you do not have a valid IPG registration.

IPG Registration #: 20186644 IPG Expiration Date: April 29, 2017

Certification Timely to this Solicitation or Contract

Vendor certifies it is not barred from having a contract with the State based upon violating the prohibitions related
to either submitting/writing specifications or providing assistance to an employee of the State of lllinois by
reviewing, drafting, directing, or preparing any invitation for bids, a request for proposal, or request of
information, or similar assistance (except as part of a public request for such information). 30 ILCS 500/50-10.5(e),
amended by Public Act No. 97-0895 (August 3, 2012). [X] Yes [ ] No

Replacement Certification to IPG Certification #6 (supersedes response in IPG)

If Vendor has been convicted of a felony, Vendor certifies at least five years have passed since the date of
completion of the sentence for such felony, unless no person held responsible by a prosecutor’s office for the
facts upon which the conviction was based continues to have any involvement with the business. Vendor further
certifies that it is not barred from being awarded a contract. 30 ILCS 500/50-10. X Yes [ ] No

Disclosure of Lobbyist or Agent (Complete only if bid, offer, or contract has an annual value over $50,000)

Is your company or parent entity(ies) represented by or do you or your parent entity(ies) employ a lobbyist
required to register under the Lobbyist Registration Act (lobbyist must be registered pursuant to the Act with the
Secretary of State) or an agent who has communicated, is communicating, or may communicate with any
State/Public University officer or employee concerning the bid or offer? If yes, please identify each lobbyist and
agent, including the name and address below. |:| Yes |Z| No

if yes, please identify each lobbyist and agent, including the name and address below. If you have a lobbyist that
does not meet the criteria, then you do not have to disclose the lobbyist’s information. Additional rows may be
inserted into the table or an attachment may be provided if needed.

State of illinois Chief Procurement Office General Services 1
FORMS B Certifications and Disclosures

V.15.2
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
FORMS B CERTIFICATIONS AND DISCLOSURES

Name Address Relationship to Disclosing Entity
Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text.

Describe all costs/fees/compensation/reimbursements related to the assistance provided by each representative
lobbyist or other agent to obtain this Agency/University contract:

5. Disclosure of Current and Pending Contracts

Complete only if: (a) your business is for-profit and (b) the bid, offer, or contract has an annual value over
$50,000. Do not complete if you are a not-for-profit entity.

E Yes [_] No. Do you have any contracts, pending contracts, bids, proposals, subcontracts, leases or other
ongoing procurement relationships with units of State of lllinois government?

If “Yes”, please specify below. Additional rows may be inserted into the table or an attachment in the same format
may be provided if needed.

Agency/University Project Title Status Value Contract
Reference/P.0./illinois
Procurement Bulletin #

*See attached list

6. Signature
As of the date signed below, I certify that:

e My business’ information and the certifications made in the lllinois Procurement Gateway are truthful and
accurate.

e The certifications and disclosures made in this Forms B are truthful and accurate.

This Forms B is signed by an authorized officer or employee on behalf of the bidder, offeror, or vendor pursuant to Sections
50-13 and 50-35 of the lllinois Procurement Code, and the affirmation of the accuracy of the financial disclosures is made
under penalty of perjury.

This disclosure information is submitted on behalf of:

Vendor Name: AECOM Technical Services, Inc. Phone: 312.373.7700

Street Address: 303 East Wacker Drive, Suite 1400 Email: denise.casalino@aecom.com

City, State, Zip: Chicago, IL 60601 Vendor Contact: Denise M. Casalino

Printed Name: Denise M. Casalino

Date: March 17, 2017

Title: Senior Vice President

State of lllinois Chief Procurement Office General Services 2

FORMS B Certifications and Disclosures
V.15.2
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THE ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

TO: Victoria Santiago DATE: March 24, 2017
Sr. State Purchasing Officer

FROM: Paul D. Kovacs, P.E.
Chief Engineering Office

SUBJECT: Contract No. RR-16-4265
AECOM Technical Services, Inc.
Affirmative Response on Forms B IPG — Question 24

In the IPG disclosures submitted for AECOM Technical Services, Inc. the following
question was answered Yes: Have there been any adverse civil judgments and/or

administrative findings with the previous ten years? An explanation was included in
AECOM's disclosures.

By copy of this memo, Engineering confirms our review of the information disclosed and
that the Tollway has no issue with this information and recommends proceeding with the
contract.

PDK:sb
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Vendor Registration: View

Generated by Susan Biggs, State of lllinois on 3/24/2017

? 1 flag has been added to this record. See below for details.

_

n Show only flagged items.

TYPE State of lllinois Vendor Registration
DESCRIPTION Register to do business with the State of lllinois
DATE SUBMITTED 4/19/2016

STATUS Accepted

REVIEWER lllinois Support Uiser

DATE REVIEWED 4/29/2016

PUBLIC REVIEW COMMENTS

PRIVATE REVIEW COMMENTS

EXPIRATION DATE 4/29/2017

FLAG FORM Add Flag

R

SMALL BUSINESS SET-ASIDE
PROGRAM (SBSP) REGISTERED

REGISTERING AS A

No

Prime & Subcontractor

Page 1 of 3 (30000287_00393044_20170324132057.pdf)
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Generated by Susan Biggs, State of lllinois on 3/24/2017

Vendor Registration: View Form

"P 1 flag has been added to this record. See below for details.
r Show only flagged items.

FORM NAME 1. Financial Disclosure & Conflicts of Interest

DESCRIPTION Complete the Financial Disclosure & Conflicts of Interest form
DATE SUBMITTED 4/19/2016

STATUS Accepted

BUSINESS NAME AECOM Technical Services, Inc

POINT OF CONTACT Woiciech Kowalczyk

FLAG FORM Add Flag

A. IDENTIFY THE APPLICABLE ENTITY TYPE. W

Other Privately Held Entity (i.e. LLC, partnership, privately held corporation with 100 or fewer shareholders, or other
entity type not clearly identified in another option)

B. IS THERE A PARENT ENTITY THAT OWNS 100% OF THE BUSINESS? ?m

Yes

Document .

Parent Form Attached by Wojciech Kowalczyk
AECOM - IPG Parent FinDiscl COl MRK signed(1).pdf (PDF) on 4/19/2016

AECOM 10K 20141117(3).pdf (PDF)
ETC - IPG ParentFinancDiscl COl.pdf (PDF)

C. INSTRUMENT OF OWNERSHIP OR BENEFICIAL INTEREST ‘}M

Corporate Stock (C-Corporation, S-Corporation, Professional Corporation, Service Corporation)

1. 1S THERE ANY INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY WHO MEETS ANY OF THE FOLLOWING THRESHOLDS: {A) OWNS MORE THAN 5% OF THE 'fm
BUSINESS, (B) HOLDS OWNERSHIP SHARE OF THE BUSINESS VALUED IN EXCESS OF $106,447.20, (C) 1S ENTITLED TO MORE THAN

5% OF THE BUSINESS' DISTRIBUTIVE INCOME, OR (D) !S ENTITLED TO MORE THAN $106,447.20 OF THE BUSINESS' DISTRIBUTIVE
INCOME?

Yes, the information is not publicly available (If any individuals are listed, answer Yes or No to questions 5-8 and 11-20.)

List of individuals or entities meeting one or more of the listed thresholds. Attached by Wojciech Kowalczyk

ATS_ - IPG PercentQfOwner Distribincome_table.docx (DOCX) on 4/19/2016
EVIHRIT #12
EXHIBTH
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Generated by Susan Biggs, State of illinois on 3/24/2017

2. PLEASE CERTIFY THAT THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT 1S TRUE: ALL INDIVIDUALS OR ENTITIES THAT HOLD AN OWNERSHIP

INTEREST IN THE BUSINESS OF GREATER THAN 5% OR VALUED GREATER THAN $106,447.20 HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED IN QUESTION
1.

Yes

[

3. PLEASE CERTIFY THAT THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT IS TRUE: ALL INDIVIDUALS OR ENTITIES THAT WERE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE
DISTRIBUTIVE INCOME IN AN AMOUNT GREATER THAN $106,447.20 OR GREATER THAN 5% OF THE TOTAL DISTRIBUTIVE INCOME
OF THE BUSINESS HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1.

Yes

[

4. DISCLOSURE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES.

Not applicable - For-Profit Entity

5. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, ARE ANY OF THEM A PERSON WHO
HOLDS AN ELECTIVE OFFICE IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR HOLDS A SEAT IN THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, OR ARE THEY THE SPOUSE
OR MINOR CHILD OF SUCH PERSON?

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

[

6. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, ARE ANY OF THEM APPOINTED TO OR
EMPLOYED IN ANY OFFICES OR AGENCIES OF STATE GOVERNMENT AND RECEIVE COMPENSATION FOR SUCH EMPLOYMENT IN

EXCESS OF 60% ($106,447.20) OF THE SALARY OF THE GOVERNOR, OR ARE ANY OF THEM THE SPOUSE OR MINOR CHILD OF SUCH
PERSON?

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

[

7. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, ARE ANY OF THEM AN OFFICER OR
EMPLOYEE OF THE CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD OR THE ILLINOIS TOLL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY, OR ARE ANY OF THEM THE
SPOUSE OR MINOR CHILD OF SUCH PERSON?

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

[

8. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, ARE ANY OF THEM APPOINTED AS A
MEMBER OF A BOARD, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR TASK FORCE AUTHORIZED OR CREATED BY STATE LAW OR BY EXECUTIVE
ORDER OF THE GOVERNOR, OR ARE THEY THE SPOUSE OR AN IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER WHO CURRENTLY RESIDES OR
RESIDED WITH SUCH PERSON WITHIN THE LAST 12 MONTHS?

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

[

9. IF ANY QUESTION IN 5-8 ABOVE iS ANSWERED YES, PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING: DO ANY OF THE INDIVIDUALS
IDENTIFIED, THEIR SPOUSE, OR MINOR CHILD RECEIVE FROM THE ENTITY MORE THAN 7.5% OF THE ENTITY'S TOTAL
DISTRIBUTABLE INCOME OR AN AMOUNT OF DISTRIBUTABLE INCOME IN EXCESS OF THE SALARY OF THE GOVERNOR
($177,412.00)?

Not applicable - | answered No in Questions 5-8

10. IF ANY QUESTION IN 5-8 ABOVE IS ANSWERED YES, PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING: 1S THERE A COMBINED INTEREST OF

ANY INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFIED ALONG WITH THEIR SPOUSE OR MINOR CHILD OF MORE THAN 15% IN THE AGGREGATE OF THE

ENTITY'S DISTRIBUTABLE INCOME OR AN AMOUNT OF DISTRIBUTABLE INCOME IN EXCESS OF TWO TIMES THE SALARY OF THE
GOVERNOR ($354,824.00)?

Not applicable - | answered No in Questions 5-8

i

11. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM CURRENTLY HAVE,
OR IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS HAD STATE EMPLOYMENT, INCLUDING CONTRACTUAL EMPLOYMENT OF SERVICES? THIS DOES
NOT INCLUDE CONTRACTS TO PROVIDE GOODS OR SERVICES TO THE STATE AS A VENDOR.

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

[

12. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, HAVE THEIR SPOUSE, FATHER,
MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER, HAD STATE EMPLOYMENT, INCLUDING CONTRACTUAL EMPLOYMENT FOR SERVICES, IN THE
PREVIOUS 2 YEARS? THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE CONTRACTS TO PROVIDE GOODS OR SERVICES TO THE STATE AS A VENDOR.

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

EXHIBIT “1”
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13. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM CURRENTLY ‘fw
HOLD OR HAVE HELD IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS ELECTIVE OFFICE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE GOVERNMENT OF THE UNITED
STATES, OR ANY UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUTHORIZED BY THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR THE

STATUTES OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS?

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

14. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM HAVE A , }w
RELATIONSHIP TO ANYONE (SPOUSE, FATHER, MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER) HOLDING ELECTIVE OFFICE CURRENTLY OR IN
THE PREVIOUS 2 YEARS?

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

15. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM HOLD OR HAVE Sf%
HELD IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS ANY APPOINTIVE GOVERNMENT OFFICE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA, OR ANY UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUTHORIZED BY THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR THE

STATUTES OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, WHICH OFFICE ENTITLES THE HOLDER TO COMPENSATION IN EXCESS OF EXPENSES

INCURRED IN THE DISCHARGE OF THAT?

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

16. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM HAVE A

RELATIONSHIP TO ANYONE (SPOUSE, FATHER, MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER) HOLDING APPOINTIVE OFFICE CURRENTLY OR IN
THE PREVIOUS 2 YEARS?

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

17. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM CURRENTLY HAVE '§m
OR IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS HAD EMPLOYMENT AS OR BY ANY REGISTERED LOBBYIST OF THE STATE GOVERNMENT?

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

18. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM CURRENTLY HAVE ?w
OR IN THE PREVIOUS 2 YEARS HAD A RELATIONSHIP TO ANYONE (SPOUSE, FATHER, MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER) THAT IS OR
WAS A REGISTERED LOBBYIST?

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

19. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM CURRENTLY HAVE W
OR IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS HAD COMPENSATED EMPLOYMENT BY ANY REGISTERED ELECTION OR RE-ELECTION COMMITTEE
REGISTERED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR ANY COUNTY CLERK IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, OR ANY POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE REGISTERED WITH EITHER THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR THE FEDERAL BOARD OF ELECTIONS?

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

20. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM CURRENTLY HAVE ?ﬁ
OR IN THE PREVIOUS 2 YEARS HAD A RELATIONSHIP TO ANYONE (SPOUSE, FATHER, MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER} WHO IS OR

WAS A COMPENSATED EMPLOYEE OF ANY REGISTERED ELECTION OR REELECTION COMMITTEE REGISTERED WITH THE

SECRETARY OF STATE OR ANY COUNTY CLERK IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, OR ANY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE REGISTERED

WITH EITHER THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR THE FEDERAL BOARD OF ELECTIONS?

Not applicable - No individuals disclosed in question 1

21. HAS THERE BEEN ANY DEBARMENT FROM CONTRACTING WITH ANY GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY WITHIN THE PREVIOUS TEN ?M
YEARS? THIS APPLIES TO ALL SOLE PROPRIETORS, FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, AND FOR THE INDIVIDUALS
DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE.

No

22. HAS THERE BEEN ANY PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCIPLINE WITHIN THE PREVIOUS TEN YEARS? THIS APPLIES TO ALL SOLE ?m
PROPRIETORS, FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, AND FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE.

No

23. HAS THERE BEEN ANY BANKRUPTCY WITHIN THE PREVIOUS TEN YEARS? THIS APPLIES TO ALL SOLE PROPRIETORS, W
FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, AND FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE.

No

EXHIBIT “1”
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24. HAVE THERE BEEN ANY ADVERSE CIVIL JUDGMENTS AND/OR ADMINISTRATIVE FINDINGS WITHIN THE PREVIOUS TEN YEARS? 'P
THIS APPLIES TO ALL SOLE PROPRIETORS, FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, AND FOR THE INDIVIDUALS
DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE.

Yes

AECOM Technical Services, Inc. is a large professional services company that executes thousands of projects annuaily. Where we had civil judgments, all of
which were minor tax liens, all have been satisfied.

25. HAVE THERE BEEN ANY CRIMINAL FELONY CONVICTIONS WITHIN THE PREVIOUS TEN YEARS? THIS APPLIES TO ALL SOLE ?&*
PROPRIETORS, FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, AND FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE.

No

STAFF ATTACHED FILE(S)

Refresh List after attaching file(s).

Customer Support Home | Help | Print This Page | Print To PDF
Copyright ©® 2017 B2Gnow. All rights reserved.
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ILLINOIS PROCUREMENT GATEWAY
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

This Financial Disclosures and Conflicts of interest Form must be accurately completed and submitted by the Parent
Entity with 100% ownership of the Vendor applying for or holding registration within the ilinois Procurement Gateway.
If Parent Entity is 100% owned by another entity (“Parent’s Parent Entity”), then the Parent’s Parent Entity must
complete this disclosure form. This disclosure requirement continues for each successive parent until the level where

the parent entity does not have 100% ownership. Parent entities with less than 100% ownership do not need to
complete this form.

There are seven steps to this form and each must be completed as instructed. The Agency/University will consider this
form when evaluating the vendor’s bid, offer, or proposal or awarding the contract.

The requirement of disclosure of financial interests and conflicts of interest is a continuing obligation. If circumstances
change and the disclosure is no longer accurate, then disclosing entities must provide an updated form.

Vendor Name AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

Doing Business As (DBA) N/A

Disclosing Entity The Earth Technology Corporation (USA)

Disclosing Entity’s Parent

- AECOM
Entity
Instrument of Ownership or Corporate Stock (C-Corporation, S-Corporation, Professional Corporation, Service
Beneficial Interest Corporation) [_] f you selected Other, please describe:
State of Illinois Chief Procurement Office 1
IL Procurement Gateway: Financial Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest Form for Parent Entity
V.14.1
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FINANCIAL DISLCOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

STEP 1

. SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION SUBMITTAL

You must select one of the six options below and select the documentation you are submitting. You must provide the
documentation the applicable section requires with this form.

[_] Option 1 - Publicly Traded Entities

1.A.[ ] Complete Step 2, Option A for each qualifying individual or entity holding any ownership or
distributive income share in excess of 5% or an amount greater than 60% ($106,447.20) of the
annual salary of the Governor.

OR
1.B.[] Attach a copy of the Federal 10-K or provide a web address of an electronic copy of the Federal
10-K, and skip to Step 3.
[ ] Option 2 - Privately Held Entities with more than 200 Shareholders

2.A.[ ] Complete Step 2, Option A for each qualifying individual or entity holding any ownership or
distributive income share in excess of 5% or an amount greater than 60% ($106,447.20) of the
annual salary of the Governor.

OR

2.B.[_] Complete Step 2, Option A for each qualifying individual or entity holding any ownership share
in excess of 5% and attach the information Federal 10-K reporting companies are required to
report under 17 CFR 229.401.
X Option 3 — All other Privately Held Entities, not including Sole Proprietorships

3.A & Complete Step 2, Option A for each qualifying individual or entity holding any ownership or
distributive income share in excess of 5% or an amount greater than 60% ($106,447.20) of the
annual salary of the Governor.

D Option 4 - Foreign Entities

4.A.[] Complete Step 2, Option A for each qualifying individual or entity holding any ownership or
distributive income share in excess of 5% or an amount greater than 60% ($106,447.20) of the
annual salary of the Governor.

OR
4.B.[] Attach a copy of the Securities Exchange Commission Form 20-F or 40-F and skip to Step 3.

[_] Option 5 — Not-for-Profit Entities
[] Complete Step 2, Option B.

[] Option 6 — Sole Proprietorships
[] skip to Step 3.

State of lllinois Chief Procurement Office 2
IL Procurement Gateway: Financial Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest Form for Parent Entity
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FINANCIAL DISLCOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

STEP 2 .

DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTEREST OR BOARD OF DIRECTOR

Complete either Option A (for all entities other than not-for-profits) or Option B (for not-for-profits). Additional rows
may be inserted into the tables or an attachment may be provided if needed.

OPTION A - Ownership Share and Distributive Income

Ownership Share — If you selected Option 1.A,, 2.A,, 2.B., 3.A,, or 4.A. in Step 1, provide the name and address of each
individual or entity and their percentage of ownership if said percentage exceeds 5%, or the dollar value of their
ownership if said dollar value exceeds $106,447.20.

] check here if including an attachment with requested information in a format substantially similar to the format
below.

TABLE-X
Name Address Percentage of Ownership $ Value of Ownership
AECOM 1999 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 100%

2600, Los Angeles, CA 90067

Distributive Income — If you selected Option 1.A,, 2.A, 3.A,, or 4.A. in Step 1, provide the name and address of each
individual or entity and their percentage of the disclosing vendor’s total distributive income if said percentage exceeds

5% of the total distributive income of the disclosing entity, or the dollar value of their distributive income if said dollar
value exceeds $106,447.20.

[] Check here if including an attachment with requested information in a format substantially similar to the format
below.

TABLE-Y
Name Address % of Distributive Income | $ Value of Distributive Income
AECOM 1999 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 100%
2600, Los Angeles, CA 90067
State of lllinois Chief Procurement Office 3
IL Procurement Gateway: Financial Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest Form for Parent Entity
V.14.1
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FINANCIAL DISLCOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

Please certify that the following statements are true.

| have disclosed all individuals or entities that hoid an ownership interest of greater than 5% or greater than
$106,447.20.

X Yes[ ] No

I have disclosed all individuals or entities that were entitled to receive distributive income in an amount greater
than $106,447.20 or greater than 5% of the total distributive income of the disclosing entity.

Yes[_] No

OPTION B - Disclosure of Board of Directors (Not-for-Profits)

If you selected Option 5 in Step 1, list members of your board of directors. Please include an attachment if necessary.

TABLE—-2Z

Name

Address

STEP 3

PROHIBITED CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Step 3 must be completed for each person disclosed in Step 2, Option A and for sole proprietors identified in Step 1,
Option 6 above. Please provide the name of the person for which responses are provided:

1. Do you hold or are you the spouse or minor child who holds an elective office in the State of []ves ] No
lllinois or hold a seat in the General Assembly?

2.  Have you, your spouse, or minor child been appointed to or employed in any offices or [1Yes[]No
agencies of State government and receive compensation for such employment in excess of
60% (5106,447.20) of the salary of the Governor?

3.  Areyou or are you the spouse or minor child of an officer or employee of the Capital [ves[INo
Development Board or the lllinois Toll Highway Authority?

State of {llinois Chief Procurement Office 4

IL Procurement Gateway: Financial Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest Form for Parent Entity
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FINANCIAL DISLCOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

4. Have you, your spouse, or an immediate family member who lives in your residence [Jyes[JNo
currently or who lived in your residence within the last 12 months been appointed as a
member of a board, commission, authority, or task force authorized or created by State law
or by executive order of the Governor?

5.  If you answered yes to any question in 1-4 above, please answer the following: Do you, your [JYes[ ] No
spouse, or minor child receive from the vendor more than 7.5% of the vendor’s total
distributable income or an amount of distributable income in excess of the salary of the
Governor ($177,412.00)?

6. If you answered yes to any question in 1-4 above, please answer the following: Is there a |:| Yes[ | No
combined interest of self with spouse or minor child more than 15% ($354,824.00) in the
aggregate of the vendor’s distributable income or an amount of distributable income in
excess of two times the salary of the Governor?

STEP 4

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST RELATING TO PERSONAL RELATIONSHIPS

Step 4 must be completed for each person disclosed in Step 2, Option A and for sole proprietors identified in Step 1,
Option 6 above.

Please provide the name of the person for which responses are provided:

1. Do you currently have, or in the previous 3 years have you had State employment, including [Jves[]No
contractual employment of services?

2. Has your spouse, father, mother, son, or daughter, had State employment, including
contractual employment for services, in the previous 2 years? [ ves[no

3. Do you hold currently or have you held in the previous 3 years elective office of the State of [] Yes [Ino
lllinois, the government of the United States, or any unit of local government authorized by
the Constitution of the State of lllinois or the statutes of the State of HHlinois?

4. Do you have a relationship to anyone (spouse, father, mother, son, or daughter) holding |’_’| Yes|:| No
elective office currently or in the previous 2 years?

5. Do you hold or have you held in the previous 3 years any appointive government office of [Jyes[]No
the State of lllinois, the United States of America, or any unit of local government authorized
by the Constitution of the State of lllinois or the statutes of the State of IHinois, which office
entitles the holder to compensation in excess of expenses incurred in the discharge of that
office?

6. Do you have a relationship to anyone (spouse, father, mother, son, or daughter) holding [Jyes[INo
appointive office currently or in the previous 2 years?

7. Do you currently have or in the previous 3 years had employment as or by any registered [ Yes [InNo
lobbyist of the State government?

State of lllinois Chief Procurement Office 5
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FINANCIAL DISLCOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

8. Do you currently have or in the previous 2 years had a relationship to anyone (spouse, DYESD No
father, mother, son, or daughter) that is or was a registered lobbyist?

9. Do you currently have or in the previous 3 years had compensated employment by any []Yes[]No
registered election or re-élection committee registered with the Secretary of State or any
county clerk in the State of Illinois, or any political action committee registered with either
the Secretary of State or the Federal Board of Elections?

10. Do you currently have or in the previous 2 years had a relationship to anyone (spouse, ] Yes|:| No
father, mother, son, or daughter) who is or was a compensated employee of any registered
election or reelection committee registered with the Secretary of State or any county clerk in
the State of lllinois, or any political action committee registered with either the Secretary of
State or the Federal Board of Elections?

STEP S5

EXPLANATION OF AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSES

If you answered “Yes” in Step 3 or Step 4, please provide on an additional page a detailed explanation that includes, but
is not limited to the name, salary, State agency or university, and position title of each individual.

, STEP &
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

RELAT!NG TO DEBARMENT & LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

This step must be completed for each person disclosed in Step 2, Option A, Step 3, and for each entity and sole
proprietor disclosed in Step 1.

Please provide the name of the person or entity for which responses are provided: The Earth Technology Corporation
(USA)

1. Within the previous ten years, have you had debarment from contracting with any [ ] Yes[X] No
governmental entity?

2. Within the previous ten years, have you had any professional licensure discipline? []Yes[X] No
3. Withinth ious t h had any bankruptcies? Yes X| N
. ithin the previous ten years, have you had any bankruptcies: es |\ No
State of Illinois Chief Procurement Office 6
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FINANCIAL DISLCOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

4.  Within the previous ten years, have you had any adverse civil judgments and administrative [] Yes [X] No
findings?

5.  Within the previous ten years, have you had any criminal felony convictions? [Jves E No

If you answered “Yes”, please provide a detailed explanation that includes, but is not limited to the name, State agency
or university, and position title of each individual.

STEP 7

SIGN THE DISCLOSURE

This disclosure is signed, and made under penalty of perjury for all for-profit entities, by an authorized officer or
employee on behalf of the bidder or offeror pursuant to Sections 50-13 and 50-35 of the Illinois Procurement Code. This
disclosure information is submitted on behalf of:

Name of Disclosing Entity: The Earth Technology Corporation (USA)

Signature: Date: 04/21/2015

Printed Name: Michael R. Kolloway
Title: Secretary
Phone Number: 312-373-6603

Email Address: Michael.Kolloway@aecom.com

State of Illinois Chief Procurement Office 7
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ILLINOIS PROCUREMENT GATEWAY
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

This Financial Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest Form must be accurately completed and submitted by the Parent
Entity with 100% ownership of the Vendor applying for or holding registration within the lllinois Procurement Gateway.
If Parent Entity is 100% owned by another entity (“Parent’s Parent Entity”), then the Parent’s Parent Entity must
complete this disclosure form. This disclosure requirement continues for each successive parent until the level where

the parent entity does not have 100% ownership. Parent entities with less than 100% ownership do not need to
complete this form.

There are seven steps to this form and each must be completed as instructed. The Agency/University will consider this
form when evaluating the vendor’s bid, offer, or proposal or awarding the contract.

The requirement of disclosure of financial interests and conflicts of interest is a continuing obligation. If circumstances
change and the disclosure is no longer accurate, then disclosing entities must provide an updated form.

Vendor Name AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

Doing Business As {DBA) N/A

Disclosing Entity AECOM

Disclosing Entity’s Parent

Entity

Instrument of Ownership or Corporate Stock (C-Corporation, S-Corporation, Professional Corporation, Service

Beneficial Interest Corporation) [_] If you selected Other, please describe:
State of lllinois Chief Procurement Office 1
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FINANCIAL DISLCOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

STEP 1

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION SUBMITTAL

You must select one of the six options below and select the documentation you are submitting. You must provide the
documentation the applicable section requires with this form.
[X] Option 1 - Publicly Traded Entities

1.A.[] Complete Step 2, Option A for each qualifying individual or entity holding any ownership or
distributive income share in excess of 5% or an amount greater than 60% ($106,447.20) of the
annual salary of the Governor.

OR

1.B. [X] Attach a copy of the Federal 10-K or provide a web address of an electronic copy of the Federal
10-K, and skip to Step 3.

*AECOM is publically traded ("ACM"). The ACM Form 10K is available online at
www.aecom.com or http://www.sec.gov.

|:| Option 2 - Privately Held Entities with more than 200 Shareholders

2.A.[_] Complete Step 2, Option A for each qualifying individual or entity holding any ownership or
distributive income share in excess of 5% or an amount greater than 60% ($106,447.20) of the
annual salary of the Governor.

OR

2.B.[ ] Complete Step 2, Option A for each qualifying individual or entity holding any ownership share
in excess of 5% and attach the information Federal 10-K reporting companies are required to
report under 17 CFR 229.401.
[] Option 3 — All other Privately Held Entities, not including Sole Proprietorships

3.A.[] Complete Step 2, Option A for each qualifying individual or entity holding any ownership or
distributive income share in excess of 5% or an amount greater than 60% ($106,447.20) of the
annual salary of the Governor.

[ ] Option 4 — Foreign Entities

aa.[] Complete>Step 2, Option A for each qualifying individual or entity holding any ownership or
distributive income share in excess of 5% or an amount greater than 60% ($106,447.20) of the
annual salary of the Governor.

OR
4.B.[_] Attach a copy of the Securities Exchange Commission Form 20-F or 40-F and skip to Step 3.

[ ] Option 5 — Not-for-Profit Entities
[] complete Step 2, Option B.
State of Ilinois Chief Procurement Office 2
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FINANCIAL DISLCOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

[_] Option 6 - Sole Proprietorships
[] skip to Step 3.

STEP 2

DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTEREST OR BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Complete either Option A (for all entities other than not-for-profits) or Option B (for not-for-profits). Additional rows
may be inserted into the tables or an attachment may be provided if needed.

OPTION A - Ownership Share and Distributive Income

Ownership Share — If you selected Option 1.A., 2.A., 2.B,, 3.A., or 4.A. in Step 1, provide the name and address of each
individual or entity and their percentage of ownership if said percentage exceeds 5%, or the dollar value of their
ownership if said dollar value exceeds $106,447.20.

[] check here if including an attachment with requested information in a format substantially similar to the format
below.

TABLE - X

Name Address Percentage of Ownership $ Value of Ownership

Distributive Income - If you selected Option 1.A,, 2.A,, 3.A, or 4.A. in Step 1, provide the name and address of each
individual or entity and their percentage of the disclosing vendor’s total distributive income if said percentage exceeds

5% of the total distributive income of the disclosing entity, or the dollar value of their distributive income if said doliar
value exceeds $106,447.20.

[] Check here if including an attachment with requested information in a format substantially similar to the format
below.

TABLE-Y

Name Address % of Distributive iIncome | $ Value of Distributive Income
State of Illinois Chief Procurement Office 3
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FINANCIAL DISLCOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

Please certify that the following statements are true.

I have disclosed all individuals or entities that hold an ownership interest of greater than 5% or greater than
$106,447.20.

[]Yes[ ]No

I have disclosed all individuals or entities that were entitled to receive distributive income in an amount greater
than $106,447.20 or greater than 5% of the total distributive income of the disclosing entity.

[Ives[ Ino
OPTION B - Disclosure of Board of Directors (Not-for-Profits)

if you selected Option 5 in Step 1, list members of your board of directors. Please include an attachment if necessary.

TABLE-2Z

Name Address

STEP 3

PROHIBITED CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Step 3 must be completed for each person disclosed in Step 2, Option A and for sole proprietors identified in Step 1,
Option 6 above. Please provide the name of the person for which responses are provided:

1. Do you hold or are you the spouse or minor child who holds an elective office in the State of [ ves [ No
lllinois or hold a seat in the General Assembly?

2. Have you, your spouse, or minor child been appointed to or employed in any offices or [dyes[ INo
agencies of State government and receive compensation for such employment in excess of
60% ($106,447.20) of the salary of the Governor?

3.  Arevyou or are you the spouse or minor child of an officer or employee of the Capital []Yes [ INo
Development Board or the lllinois Toll Highway Authority?

State of Hlinois Chief Procurement Office 4
IL Procurement Gateway: Financial Disclosures and Conflicts of interest Form for Parent Entity
v.14.1

EXHIBIT “1”
Page 53 of 636




FINANCIAL DISLCOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

4.  Have you, your spouse, or an immediate family member who lives in your residence [CJyes[InNo
currently or who lived in your residence within the last 12 months been appointed as a
member of a board, commission, authority, or task force authorized or created by State law
or by executive order of the Governor?

5. If you answered yes to any question in 1-4 above, please answer the following: Do you, your []Yes[ ]No
spouse, or minor child receive from the vendor more than 7.5% of the vendor’s total
distributable income or an amount of distributable income in excess of the salary of the
Governor ($177,412.00)?

6. If you answered yes to any question in 1-4 above, please answer the following: Is there a [Jyes[ ]No
combined interest of self with spouse or minor child more than 15% ($354,824.00) in the
aggregate of the vendor’s distributable income or an amount of distributable income in
excess of two times the salary of the Governor?

STEP 4

L 'POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST RELATING TO PERSONAL RELATIONSHIPS

Step 4 must be completed for each person disclosed in Step 2, Option A and for sole proprietors identified in Step 1,
Option 6 above.

Please provide the name of the person for which responses are provided:

1. Do you currently have, or in the previous 3 years have you had State employment, including [T} yes[ ] No
contractual employment of services?

2. Has your spouse, father, mother, son, or daughter, had State employment, including
contractual employment for services, in the previous 2 years? [1ves[INo

3. Do you hold currently or have you held in the previous 3 years elective office of the State of  [T]ves[ ] No
lllinois, the government of the United States, or any unit of local government authorized by
the Constitution of the State of lllinois or the statutes of the State of lllinois?

4. Do you have a relationship to anyone (spouse, father, mother, son, or daughter) holding [1Yes[ InNo
elective office currently or in the previous 2 years?

5. Do you hold or have you held in the previous 3 years any appointive government office of []Yes[ INo
the State of Illinois, the United States of America, or any unit of local government authorized
by the Constitution of the State of lllinois or the statutes of the State of lllinois, which office
entitles the holder to compensation in excess of expenses incurred in the discharge of that
office?

6. Do you have a relationship to anyone (spouse, father, mother, son, or daughter) holding  [T]yes[ ] No
appointive office currently or in the previous 2 years?

7. Do you currently have or in the previous 3 years had employment as or by any registered [JYes[INo
lobbyist of the State government?

State of {llinois Chief Procurement Office 5
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FINANCIAL DISLCOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

8. Do you currently have or in the previous 2 years had a relationship to anyone (spouse, |:| YesD No
father, mother, son, or daughter) that is or was a registered lobbyist?

9. Do you currently have or in the previous 3 years had compensated employment by any [ Yes[INo
registered election or re-election committee registered with the Secretary of State or any
county clerk in the State of illinois, or any political action committee registered with either.
the Secretary of State or the Federal Board of Elections?

10. Do you currently have or in the previous 2 years had a relationship to anyone (spouse, [JYes[]No
father, mother, son, or daughter) who is or was a compensated employee of any registered
election or reelection committee registered with the Secretary of State or any county clerk in
the State of lllinois, or any political action committee registered with either the Secretary of
State or the Federal Board of Elections?

STEP 5

EXPLANATION OF AFFIRMATIVE RESPONSES

If you answered “Yes” in Step 3 or Step 4, please provide on an additional page a detailed explanation that includes, but
is not limited to the name, salary, State agency or university, and position title of each individual.

STEP 6

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
. RELATING TO DEBARMENT & LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

This step must be completed for each person disclosed in Step 2, Option A, Step 3, and for each entity and sole
proprietor disclosed in Step 1.

Please provide the name of the person or entity for which responses are provided: AECOM

1.  Within the previous ten years, have you had debarment from contracting with any [ Yes [X] No
governmental entity?

2. Within the previous ten years, have you had any professional licensure discipline? []YesX] No
3. Within the previous ten years, have you had any bankruptcies? [J yes X no
State of lllinois Chief Procurement Office 6
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FINANCIAL DISLCOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST FORM
FOR PARENT ENTITY

4,  Within the previous ten years, have you had any adverse civil judgments and administrative [ ves X] No
findings?

5. Within the previous ten years, have you had any criminal felony convictions? ] yesX] No

If you answered “Yes”, please provide a detailed explanation that includes, but is not limited to the name, State agency
or university, and position title of each individual.

STEP 7

SIGN THE DISCLOSURE

This disclosure is signed, and made under penalty of perjury for all for-profit entities, by an authorized officer or
employee on behalf of the bidder or offeror pursuant to Sections 50-13 and 50-35 of the llinois Procurement Code. This
disclosure information is submitted on behalf of:

Name of Disclosing Entity: AECOM

Date: 04/21/2015

Printed Name: Michael R. Kolloway

Title: Senior Vice President, Assistant General Counsel
Phone Number: 312-373-6603

Email Address: Michael.Kolloway@aecom.com
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark one)

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
OR

0 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to
Commission file number 0-52423

AECOM

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 61-1088522
(State or other jurisdiction of (LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)
1999 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 2600
Los Angeles, California 90067

(Address of principal executive offices, including zip code)

(213) 593-3000
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
Title of Each Class Name of Exchange on Which Registered

Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities
Act. Xl Yes [ No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the
Act. (1 Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file
such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. [ Yes [ No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every
Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§ 232.405 of this chapter) during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). ] Yes [J No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and
will not be contained to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference
in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [J

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a
smaller reporting company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting company” in
Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer [] Non-%:gektarahgcee i;'xlex' ] Smaller reporting company [}
er renpor:ing oom;any)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act). {7 Yes No

The aggregate market value of registrant’s common stock held by non-affiliates on April 1, 2016 (the last business day of the
registrant’s most recently completed second fiscal quarter), based upon the closing price of a share of the registrant’s common stock
‘on such date as reported on the New York Stock Exchange was approximately $3.8 billion.

Number of shares of the registrant’s common stock outstanding as of November 2, 2016: 153,947,620
: DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Part III incorporates information by reference from the registrant’s definitive proxy statement for the 2017 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders, to be filed within 120 days of the registrant’s fiscal 2016 year end.
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PART 1
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

In this report, we use the terms “the Company,” “we,” “us” and “our” to refer to AECOM and its
consolidated subsidiaries. Unless otherwise noted, references to years are for fiscal years. Our fiscal year consists
of 52 or 53 weeks, ending on the Friday closest to September 30. For clarity of presentation, we present all
periods as if the year ended on September 30. We refer to the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015 as “fiscal
2015 and the fiscal year ended September 30, 2016 as ‘fiscal 2016.”

Overview

We are a leading fully integrated firm positioned to design, build, finance and operate infrastructure
assets for governments, businesses and organizations in more than 150 countries. We provide planning,
consulting, architectural and engineering design services to commercial and government clients worldwide
in major end markets such as transportation, facilities, environmental, energy, water and government
markets. We also provide construction services, including building construction and energy, infrastructure
and industrial construction. In addition, we provide program and facilities management and maintenance,
training, logistics, consulting, technical assistance, and systems integration and information technology
services, primarily for agencies of the U.S. government and also for national governments around the
world. According to Engineering News-Record’s (ENR’s) 2016 Design Survey, we are the largest general
architectural and engineering design firm in the world, ranked by 2015 design revenue. In addition, we are
ranked by ENR as the leading firm in a number of design end markets, including transportation and
general building.

We were formed in 1980 as Ashland Technology Company, a Delaware corporation and a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Ashland, Inc., an oil and gas refining and distribution company. Since becoming
independent of Ashland Inc., we have grown by a combination of organic growth and strategic mergers and
acquisitions from approximately 3,300 employees and $387 million in revenue in fiscal 1991, the first full
fiscal year of independent operations, to approximately 87,000 employees at September 30, 2016 and
$17.4 billion in revenue for fiscal 2016. We completed the initial public offering of our common stock in
May 2007 and these shares are traded on the New York Stock Exchange.

As mentioned above, we have grown in part by strategic mergers and acquisitions. These acquisitions
have included URS Corporation, a leading provider of engineering, construction, and technical services for
public agencies and private sector companies around the world, in October 2014. URS provides services
for federal, oil and gas, infrastructure, power, and industrial projects and programs. Other acquisitions
included Hunt Construction Group, a leading commercial construction firm, in July 2014.

We also have formed AECOM Capital, an investment fund to invest in public-private partnership (P3)
and private-sector real estate projects for which we can provide a fully integrated solution that includes
equity capital, design, engineering, construction services and operations and maintenance. In addition, we
leverage our practical knowledge of P3s and other forms of alternative delivery to enable clients to fund
their projects without direct investment by AECOM. -

Our business strategy focuses on leveraging our competitive strengths, leadership positions in our core
markets, and client relationships across all major geographies. We have created an integrated delivery
platform with superior capabilities to design, build, finance and operate infrastructure assets around the
world. By integrating and providing a broad range of services, we deliver maximum value to our clients at
competitive costs. Also, by coordinating and consolidating our knowledge base, we believe we have the

ability to export our leading edge technical skills to any region in the world in which our clients may need
them.
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Our Business Segments

In fiscal 2014, we operated our business under two primary business segments: Professional Technical
Services and Management Support Services which included the following services:

* Professional Technical Services. Planning, consulting, architectural and engineering design, and
program and construction management services to commercial and government clients worldwide
in major end markets such as transportation, facilities, environmental, energy, water and
government.

* Management Support Services. Program and facilities management and maintenance, training,
logistics, consulting, technical assistance and systems integration services, primarily for agencies of
the U.S. government.

After the acquisition of URS Corporation in our first quarter of fiscal 2015, we realigned our business
into three primary business segments to reflect the operations of the combined company, which included
expanded ability to deliver fully integrated project execution. The realigned business segments are
organized by the types of services provided, the differing specialized needs of the respective clients, and
how we manage our business. We have aggregated various operating segments into reportable business
segments based on their similar characteristics, including similar long-term financial performance, the
nature of services provided, internal processes for delivering those services, and types of customers. The
three realigned business segments are: Design and Consulting Services (DCS), Construction Services (CS),
and Management Services (MS), which include the following services:

* Design and Consulting Services (DCS): Planning, consulting, architectural and engineering design
services to commercial and government clients worldwide in major end markets such as
transportation, facilities, environmental, energy, water and government.

* Construction Services (CS): Construction services, including building construction and energy,
infrastructure and industrial construction, primarily in the Americas.

* Management Services (MS): Program and facilities management and maintenance, training,
logistics, consulting, technical assistance, and systems integration and information technology
services, primarily for agencies of the U.S. government and other national governments around the
world.

Our Design and Consulting Services Segment

Our DCS segment comprises a broad array of services, generally provided on a fee-for-service basis.
These services include planning, consulting, architectural and engineering design, program management
and construction management for industrial, commercial, institutional and government clients worldwide.
For each of these services, our technical expertise includes civil, structural, process, mechanical,
geotechnical systems and electrical engineering, architectural, landscape and interior design, urban and
regional planning, project economics, cost consulting and environmental, health and safety work.

With our technical and management expertise, we are able to provide our clients a broad spectrum of
services. For example, within our environmental management service offerings, we provide remediation,
regulatory compliance planning and management, environmental modeling, environmental impact
assessment and environmental permitting for major capital/infrastructure projects.

Our services may be sequenced over multiple phases. For example, in the area of program
management and construction management services, our work for a client may begin with a small
consulting or planning contract, and may later develop into an overall management role for the project or a
series of projects, which we refer to as a program. Program and construction management contracts
typically employ a staff of 10 to more than 100 and, in many cases, operate as an outsourcing arrangement
with our staff located at the project site.
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We provide the services in our DCS segment both directly and through joint ventures or similar
partner arrangements to the following end markets or business sectors:

Transportation.

* Transit and Rail. Light rail, heavy rail (including high-speed, commuter and freight) and multimodal
transit projects.

* Marine, Ports and Harbors. Wharf facilities and container port facilities for private and public port
operators.

* Highways, Bridges and Tunnels. Interstate, primary and secondary urban and rural highway systems
and bridge projects.

* Aviation. Landside terminal and airside facilities, runways and taxiways.

Facilities.

* Government. Emergency response services for the U.S. Department of Homeland Security,
including the Federal Emergency Management Agency and engineering and program management
services for agencies of the Department of Defense and Department of Energy.

¢ Industrial. Industrial facilities for a variety of niche end markets such as manufacturing,
distribution, aviation, aerospace, communications, media, pharmaceuticals, renewable energy,
chemical, and food and beverage facilities.

* Urban Master Planning/Design. Strategic planning and master planning services for new cities and
major mixed use developments in India, China, Southeast Asia, the Middle East, North Africa, the
United Kingdom and the United States.

e Commercial and Leisure Facilities. Corporate headquarters, high-rise office towers, historic
buildings, hotels, leisure, sports and entertainment facilities and corporate campuses.

* Educational. College and university campuses.
* Health Care. Private and public health facilities.

* Correctional. Detention and correction facilities throughout the world.

Environmental.

* Water and Wastewater. Treatment facilities as well as supply, distribution and collection systems,
stormwater management, desalinization, and other water re-use technologies for metropolitan
governments.

* Environmental Management. Remediation, waste handling, testing and monitoring of
environmental conditions and environmental construction management for private sector clients.

» Water Resources. Regional-scale floodplain mapping and analysis for public agencies, along with the
analysis and development of protected groundwater resources for companies in the bottled water
industry.

Energy/Power.

* Demand Side Management. Public K-12 schools and universities, health care facilities, and
courthouses and other public buildings, as well as energy conservation systems for utilities.

» Transmission and Distribution. Power stations and electric transmissions and distribution and
co-generation systems.
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¢ Alternative/Renewable Energy. Production facilities such as ethanol plants, wind farms and micro
hydropower and geothermal subsections of regional power grids.

* Hydropower/Dams. Hydroelectric power stations, dams, spillways, and flood control systems.

* Solar. Solar photovoltaic projects and environmental permitting services.

Our Construction Services Segment

Through our CS segment, we provide construction, program and construction management services,
including building construction and energy, infrastructure and industrial construction, primarily in the
Americas.

We provide the services in our CS segment both directly and through joint ventures or similar partner
arrangements, to the following end markets and business sectors:

Building. We provide construction, program and construction management services for large scale
building and facility construction projects around the world including:

¢ Sports arenas;

* Modern office towers;

* Hotel and gaming facilities;

* Meeting and exhibition spaces;
¢ Performance venues;

¢ Education facilities;

* Mass transit terminals; and

¢ Data centers.

Energy. We plan, design, engineer, construct, retrofit and maintain a wide range of power-generating
facilities, as well as the systems that transmit and distribute electricity. We provide these services to
utilities, industrial co-generators, independent power producers, original equipment manufacturers and
government utilities including:

* Fossil fuel power generating facilities;
* Nuclear power generating facilities and decommissioning;
* Hydroelectric power generating facilities;

« Alternative and renewable energy sources, including biomass, geothermal, solar energy and wind
systems,

» Transmission and distribution systems; and
* Emissions control systems.

We also provide a wide range of planning, design, engineering, construction, production, and
operations and maintenance services across the oil and gas upstream, midstream and downstream supply
chain. For downstream refining and processing operations, we design and construct gas treatment and
processing, refining and petrochemical facilities, and provide asset management and maintenance services
for oil sands production facilities, oil refineries and related chemical, energy, power and processing plants.
For oil and gas exploration and production, we provide transportation, engineering, construction,
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fabrication and installation, commissioning and maintenance services for drilling and well site facilities,
equipment and process modules, site infrastructure and off-site support facilities including:

* Construction of access roads and well pads, and field production facilities;
* Pipeline planning, design, construction, installation, maintenance and repair;
¢ Oil field services; and

» Equipment and process module fabrication, installation and maintenance.

Infrastructure and Industrial. We provide construction, program and construction management
services for large scale infrastructure projects around the world. We also provide a wide range of
engineering, procurement and construction services for industrial and process facilities and the expansion,
modification and upgrade of existing facilities. We provide these services to local, state, federal and
national governments as well as corporations including:

* Highways, airports, rail and other transit projects;

e Maritime and terminal facilities;

* Dams, water and waste water projects;

* Biotechnology and pharmaceutical research laboratories, pilot plants and production facilities;
* Petrochemical, specialty chemical and polymer facilities;

* Consumer products and food and beverage production facilities;

* Automotive and other manufacturing facilities; and

* Mines and mining facilities.

Our Management Services Segment

Through our MS segment, we are a major contractor to the U.S. federal government and we serve a
wide variety of government departments and agencies, including the Department of Defense (DOD), the
Department of Energy (DOE) and other U.S. federal agencies. We also serve departments and agencies of
other national governments, such as the UK. Nuclear Decommissioning Authority (NDA) and the U.K.
Ministry of Defense. Our services range from program and facilities management, training, logistics,
consulting, systems engineering and technical assistance, and systems integration and information
technology.

We provide a wide array of services in our MS segment, both directly and through joint ventures or
similar partner arrangements, including:

* Operation and maintenance of complex government installations, including military bases and test
ranges;

* Network and communications engineering, software engineering, IT infrastructure design and
implementation, cyber defense and cloud computing technologies;

* Deactivation, decommissioning and disposal of nuclear weapons stockpiles and other nuclear waste;

* Management and operations and maintenance services for complex DOE and NDA programs and
facilities;

* Testing and development of new components and platforms, as well as engineering and technical
support for the modernization of aging weapon systems;
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* Logistics support for government supply and distribution networks, including warehousing,
packaging, delivery and traffic management;

* Acquisition support for new weapons platforms;

» Maintenance planning to extend the service life of weapons systems and other military equipment;
* Maintenance, modification and overhaul of military aircraft and ground vehicles;

* Safety analyses for high-hazard facilities and licensing for DOE sites;

 Threat assessments of public facilities and the development of force protection and security
systems;

¢ Planning and conducting emergency preparedness exercises;
* First responder training for the military and other government agencies;

* Management and operations and maintenance of chemical agent and chemical weapon disposal
facilities;

« Installation of monitoring technology to detect the movement of nuclear and radiological materials
across national borders;

* Planning, design and construction of aircraft hangars, barracks, military hospitals and other
government buildings; and

* Environmental remediation and restoration for the redevelopment of military bases and other
government installations.

Financial Information by Segment

The following table sets forth the revenue attributable to our business segments for the periods

indicated:
Year-Ended September 30,
(in millions)
2016 2015 2014
Design and Consulting Services (DCS) ......... $ 7,655.8 $ 7,962.9 $5,443.1
Construction Services (CS) . .. ............... 6,501.3 6,676.7  2,004.3
Management Services MS) ................. 3,253.7 3,350.3 909.4
Total ... e e $17,410.8 $17,989.9 $8,356.8
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Our Clients

Our clients consist primarily of national, state, regional and local governments, public and private
institutions and major corporations. The following table sets forth our total revenue attributable to these
categories of clients for each of the periods indicated:

Year Ended September 30,
($ in millions)
2016 2015 2014

U.S. Federal Government

DCS . e e e $ 7044 4% $ 7645 4% $ 358.0 4%

0 239.1 1 291.1 2 —_——

MS e e e, 3,032.8 _1_8 3,172.5 E_ 891.3 _11

Subtotal U.S. Federal Government .......... 3,976.3 23 42281 24 12493 15
U.S. State and Local Governments . . .......... 2,5980 15 25924 14 1,3902 17
Non-U.S. Governments .. ........cuovueunenn. 1,641.5 __2 2,198.4 _2 2,0302 24

Subtotal Governments . .................. 8,2158 47 90189 50 4,669.7 56
Private Entities (worldwide) . ................ 9,1950 53 8,971.0 _5_(_)_ 3,687.1 _ﬂ

07 1 $17,410.8 }99% $17,989.9 _1@% $8,356.8 E)_Q%

Other than the U.S. federal government, no single client accounted for 10% or more of our revenue in
any of the past five fiscal years. Approximately 23%, 24% and 15% of our revenue was derived through
direct contracts with agencies of the U.S. federal government in the years ended September 30, 2016, 2015
and 2014, respectively. One of these contracts accounted for approximately 3%, 2% and 3% of our revenue
in the years ended September 30, 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The work attributed to the U.S.
federal government includes our work for the Department of Defense, Department of Energy,
Department of Justice and the Department of Homeland Security.

Contracts

The price provisions of the contracts we undertake can be grouped into several broad categories:
cost-reimbursable contracts, guaranteed maximum price contracts, and fixed-price contracts.

Cost-Reimbursable Contracts

Cost-reimbursable contracts consist of two similar contract types: (1) cost-plus contracts and (2) time
and material price contracts.

Cost-Plus Contracts. 'We enter into two major types of cost-plus contracts:

Cost-Plus Fixed Fee. Under cost-plus fixed fee contracts, we charge clients for our costs, including
both direct and indirect costs, plus a fixed negotiated fee. The total estimated cost plus the fixed negotiated
fee represents the total contract value. We recognize revenue based on the actual labor and other direct
costs incurred, plus the portion of the fixed fee earned to date.

Cost-Plus Fixed Rate. Under cost-plus fixed rate contracts, we charge clients for our direct and
indirect costs based upon a negotiated rate. We recognize revenue based on the actual total costs expended
and the applicable fixed rate.

Some cost-plus contracts provide for award fees or a penalty based on performance criteria in lieu of a
fixed fee or fixed rate. Other contracts include a base fee component plus a performance-based award fee.
In addition, we may share award fees with subcontractors. We record accruals for fee-sharing as fees are
earned. We generally recognize revenue to the extent of costs actually incurred plus a proportionate
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amount of the fee expected to be earned. We take the award fee or penalty on contracts into consideration
when estimating revenue and profit rates, and record revenue related to the award fees when there is
sufficient information to assess anticipated contract performance. On contracts that represent higher than
normal risk or technical difficulty, we may defer all award fees until an award fee letter is received. Once
an award fee letter is received, the estimated or accrued fees are adjusted to the actual award amount.

Some cost-plus contracts provide for incentive fees based on performance against contractual
milestones. The amount of the incentive fees varies, depending on whether we achieve above, at, or below
target results. We originally recognize revenue on these contracts based upon expected results. These
estimates are revised when necessary based upon additional information that becomes available as the
contract progresses.

Time and Material Price Contracts. Time and material contracts are common for smaller scale
engineering and consulting services. Under these types of contracts, we negotiate hourly billing rates and
charge our clients based upon actual hours expended on a project. Unlike cost-plus contracts, however,
there is no predetermined fee. In addition, any direct project expenditures are passed through to the client
and are reimbursed. These contracts may also have a fixed-price element in the form of not-to-exceed or
guaranteed maximum price provisions.

Guaranteed Maximum Price Contracts

Guaranteed maximum price contracts (GMP) are common for design-build and commercial and
residential projects. GMP contracts share many of the same contract provisions as cost-plus and fixed-price
contracts. A contractor performing work pursuant to a cost-plus, GMP or fixed-price contract will all enter
into trade contracts directly. Both cost-plus and GMP contracts generally include an agreed lump sum or
percentage fee which is called out and separately identified and the contracts are considered ‘open’ book
providing the owner with full disclosure of the project costs. A fixed-price contract provides the owner with
a single lump sum amount without specifically identifying the breakdown of fee or costs and is typically
‘closed’ book thereby providing the owner with little detail as to the project costs. In a GMP contract,
unlike the cost-plus contract, we provide the owner with a guaranteed price for the overall construction
(adjusted for change orders issued by the owner) and with a schedule which includes a completion date for
the project. In addition, cost overruns in a GMP contract would generally be our responsibility and in the
event our actions or inactions result in delays to the project, we may be responsible to the owner for costs
associated with such delay. For many of our commercial and residential GMP contracts, the final price is
generally not established until we have awarded a substantial percentage of the trade contracts and we
have negotiated additional contractual limitations, such as mutual waivers of consequential damages as
well as aggregate caps on liabilities and liquidated damages.

Fixed-Price Contracts

There are typically two types of fixed-price contracts. Lump sum contracts involve performing all of
the work under the contract for a specified lump sum fee and are typically subject to price adjustments if
the scope of the project changes or unforeseen conditions arise. In such cases, we will submit formal
requests for adjustment of the lump sum via formal change orders or contract amendments. The second
type, fixed-unit price, involves performing an estimated number of units of work at an agreed price per
unit, with the total payment under the contract determined by the actual number of units delivered.

Our fixed-price contracts are typically negotiated and arise in the design or construction of a project
with a specified scope rather than hard bid where the client primarily selects the lowest qualified bidder.
Fixed-price contracts often arise in the areas of construction management and design-build services.
Construction management services are typically in the form of general administrative oversight (in which
we do not assume responsibility for construction means and methods). Under our design-build projects, we
are typically responsible for the design or construction of a project with the fixed contract price negotiated
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after we have had the opportunity to secure specific bids from various subcontractors including a
contingency fee.

We may attempt to mitigate the risks of fixed-price design-build contracts by contracting to complete
the projects based on our design as opposed to a third party’s design, by not guaranteeing new or untested
processes or technologies and by working only with experienced subcontractors with sufficient bonding
capacity.

Some of our fixed-price contracts require us to provide surety bonds or parent company guarantees to
assure our clients that their project will be completed in accordance with the terms of the contracts as
further disclosed in Note 18—Commitments and Contingencies. In such cases, we may require our primary
subcontractors to provide similar performance bonds and guarantees and to be adequately insured, and we
may flow down the terms and conditions set forth in our agreement on to our subcontractors. There may
be risks associated with completing these projects profitably if we are not able to perform our services
within the fixed-price contract terms.

At September 30, 2016, our contracted backlog was comprised of 44%, 33%, and 23%
cost-reimbursable, guaranteed maximum price, and fixed-price contracts, respectively.

Joint Ventures

Some of our larger contracts may operate under joint ventures or other arrangements under which we
team with other reputable companies, typically companies with which we have worked for many years. This
is often done where the scale of the project dictates such an arrangement or when we want to strengthen
either our market position or our technical skills.

Backlog

Backlog represents revenue we expect to realize for work completed by our consolidated subsidiaries
and our proportionate share of work to be performed by unconsolidated joint ventures. Backlog is
expressed in terms of gross revenue and therefore may include significant estimated amounts of third party
or pass-through costs to subcontractors and other parties. Backlog for our consolidated subsidiaries is
comprised of contracted backlog and awarded backlog. Our contracted backlog includes revenue we expect
to record in the future from signed contracts, and in the case of a public client, where the project has been
funded. Our awarded backlog includes revenue we expect to record in the future where we have been
awarded the work, but the contractual agreement has not. yet been signed. The net results of our
unconsolidated joint ventures are recognized as equity earnings, and awarded and contracted backlog
representing our proportionate share of work to be performed by unconsolidated joint ventures is not
presented as revenue in our Consolidated Statements of Operations. For non-government contracts, our
backlog includes future revenue at contract rates, excluding contract renewals or extensions that are at the
discretion of the client. For contracts with a not-to-exceed maximum amount, we include revenue from
such contracts in backlog to the extent of the remaining estimated amount. We calculate backlog without
regard to possible project reductions or expansions or potential cancellations until such changes or
cancellations occur. No assurance can be given that we will ultimately realize our full backlog. Backlog
fluctuates due to the timing of when contracts are awarded and contracted and when contract revenue is
recognized. Many of our contracts require us to provide services over more than one year. Our backlog for
the year ended September 30, 2016 decreased $0.3 billion, or 0.7%, to $42.8 billion as compared to
$43.1 billion for the corresponding period last year, primarily due to the decrease in our MS segment.
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The following summarizes contracted and awarded backlog (in billions):

September 30,
2016 2015
Contracted backlog:
DCS SEEMENt . o\t v et ettt en e e eeneeneenenns $80 $86
CSsegment. . ..covviiin it e 120 112
MSsegment ....... .ottt e s 3.7 4.7
Total contracted backlog . . ... oot vi vt i e $23.7 $24.5
Awarded backlog:
DCS SEZMENE &+ v\ v vttt ettt etne e enenneanenes $ 64 $57
CSsegment . . .o ovi ittt e 5.1 5.6
A AT 410 =3 o 1 3.9 44
Total awarded backlog . ..........c.coiitiiniinennn.. $154 $15.7
Unconsolidated joint venture backlog:
LGN 411 1<) 1 1 2.6 0.9
MSsegment ....... .ottt 1.1 2.0
Total unconsolidated joint venture backlog . . . .............. $ 3.7 29
Total backlog:
DCS SEEMENt .+ . oottt ettt et ittt e $14.4 $143
CSSEZMENt . . .o vt it ittt it e i i i e 197 177
1 T 4 113 11 87 111
Total backlog . . ..o v vttt e $42.8 $43.1
Competition

The markets we serve are highly fragmented and we compete with a large number of regional,
national and international companies. We have numerous competitors, ranging from small private firms to
multi-billion dollar companies, some of which have greater financial resources or that are more specialized
and concentrate their resources in particular areas of expertise. The extent of our competition varies
according to the particular markets and geographic area. The degree and type of competition we face is
also influenced by the type and scope of a particular project. The technical and professional aspects of our
services generally do not require large upfront capital expenditures and, therefore, provide limited barriers
against new competitors.

We believe that we are well positioned to compete in our markets because of our reputation, our cost
effectiveness, our long-term client relationships, our extensive network of offices, our employee expertise,
and our broad range of services. In addition, as a result of our extensive national and international
network, we are able to offer our clients localized knowledge and expertise, as well as the support of our
worldwide professional staff.

Seasonality

We experience seasonal trends in our business. Qur revenue is typically higher in the last half of the
fiscal year. The fourth quarter of our fiscal year (July 1 to September 30) is typically our strongest quarter.
We find that the U.S. federal government tends to authorize more work during the period preceding the
end of our fiscal year, September 30. In addition, many U.S. state governments with fiscal years ending on
June 30 tend to accelerate spending during their first quarter, when new funding becomes available.
Further, our construction management revenue typically increases during the high construction season of
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the summer months. Within the United States, as well as other parts of the world, our business generally
benefits from milder weather conditions in our fiscal fourth quarter, which allows for more productivity
from our on-site civil services. Our construction and project management services also typically expand
during the high construction season of the summer months. The first quarter of our fiscal year (October 1
to December 31) is typically our weakest quarter. The harsher weather conditions impact our ability to
complete work in parts of North America and the holiday season schedule affects our productivity during
this period. For these reasons, coupled with the number and significance of client contracts commenced
and completed during a particular period, as well as the timing of expenses incurred for corporate
initiatives, it is not unusual for us to experience seasonal changes or fluctuations in our quarterly operating
results.

Risk Management and Insurance

Risk management is an integral part of our project management approach and our project execution
process. We have an Office of Risk Management that reviews and oversees the risk profile of our
operations. Also, pursuant to our internal delegations of authority, we have an internal process whereby a
group of senior members of our risk management team evaluate risk through internal risk analyses of
higher-risk projects, contracts or other business decisions. We maintain insurance covering professional
liability and claims involving bodily injury and property damage. Wherever possible, we endeavor to
eliminate or reduce the risk of loss on a project through the use of quality assurance/control, risk
management, workplace safety and similar methods.

Regulations

Our business is impacted by environmental, health and safety, government procurement, anti-bribery
and other government regulations and requirements. Below is a summary of some of the significant
regulations that impact our business.

Environmental, Health and Safety. Our business involves the planning, design, program management,
construction and construction management, and operations and maintenance at various project sites,
including but not limited to pollution control systems, nuclear facilities, hazardous waste and Superfund
sites, contract mining sites, hydrocarbon production, distribution and transport sites, military bases and
other infrastructure-related facilities. We also regularly perform work, including oil field and pipeline
construction services in and around sensitive environmental areas, such as rivers, lakes and wetlands. In
addition, we have contracts with U.S. federal government entities to destroy hazardous materials, including
chemical agents and weapons stockpiles, as well as to decontaminate and decommission nuclear facilities.
These activities may require us to manage, handle, remove, treat, transport and dispose of toxic or
hazardous substances.

Significant fines, penalties and other sanctions may be imposed for non-compliance with
environmental and health and safety laws and regulations, and some laws provide for joint and several
strict liabilities for remediation of releases of hazardous substances, rendering a person liable for
environmental damage, without regard to negligence or fault on the part of such person. These laws and
regulations may expose us to liability arising out of the conduct of operations or conditions caused by
others, or for our acts that were in compliance with all applicable laws at the time these acts were
performed. For example, there are a number of governmental laws that strictly regulate the handling,
removal, treatment, transportation and disposal of toxic and hazardous substances, such as the
Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, and comparable
national and state laws, that impose strict, joint and several liabilities for the entire cost of cleanup, without
regard to whether a company knew of or caused the release of hazardous substances. In addition, some
environmental regulations can impose liability for the entire clean-up upon owners, operators, generators,
transporters and other persons arranging for the treatment or disposal of such hazardous substances costs
related to contaminated facilities or project sites. Other federal environmental, health and safety laws
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affecting us include, but are not limited to, the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, the National
Environmental Policy Act, the Clean Air Act, the Clean Air Mercury Rule, the Occupational Safety and
Health Act, the Toxic Substances Control Act and the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act,
as well as other comparable national and state laws. Liabilities related to environmental contamination or
human exposure to hazardous substances, comparable national and state laws or a failure to comply with
applicable regulations could result in substantial costs to us, including cleanup costs, fines and civil or
criminal sanctions, third-party claims for property damage or personal injury, or cessation of remediation
activities.

Some of our business operations are covered by Public Law 85-804, which provides for
indemnification by the U.S federal government against claims and damages arising out of unusually
hazardous or nuclear activities performed at the request of the U.S. federal government. Should public
policies and laws change, however, U.S. federal government indemnification may not be available in the
case of any future claims or liabilities relating to hazardous activities that we undertake to perform.

Govermment Procurement. The services we provide to the U.S. federal government are subject to
Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR), the Truth in Negotiations Act, Cost Accounting Standards (CAS),
the Services Contract Act, export controls rules and DOD security regulations, as well as many other laws
and regulations. These laws and regulations affect how we transact business with our clients and, in some
instances, impose additional costs on our business operations. A violation of specific laws and regulations
could lead to fines, contract termination or suspension of future contracts. Qur government clients can also
terminate, renegotiate, or modify any of their contracts with us at their convenience; and many of our
government contracts are subject to renewal or extension annually.

Anti-Bribery and other regulations. We are subject to the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and
similar anti-bribery laws, which generally prohibit companies and their intermediaries from making
improper payments to foreign government officials for the purpose of obtaining or retaining business. The
U.K. Bribery Act of 2010 prohibits both domestic and international bribery, as well as bribery across both
private and public sectors. In addition, an organization that “fails to prevent bribery” committed by anyone
associated with the organization can be charged under the U.K. Bribery Act unless the organization can
establish the defense of having implemented “adequate procedures” to prevent bribery. To the extent we
export technical services, data and products outside of the U.S., we are subject to U.S. and international
laws and regulations governing international trade and exports, including but not limited to the
International Traffic in Arms Regulations, the Export Administration Regulations and trade sanctions
against embargoed countries. We provide services to the DOD and other defense-related entities that
often require specialized professional qualifications and security clearances. In addition, as engineering
design services professionals, we are subject to a variety of local, state, federal and foreign licensing and
permit requirements and ethics rules.

Personnel

Our principal asset is our employees and large percentages of our employees have technical and
professional backgrounds and undergraduate and/or advanced degrees. At the end of our fiscal 2016, we
employed approximately 87,000 persons, of whom approximately 46,000 were employed in the United
States. Over 10,000 of our domestic employees are covered by collective bargaining agreements or by
specific labor agreements, which expire upon completion of the relevant project.

Geographic Information

For financial geographic information, please refer to Note 19 to the notes to our consolidated
financial statements found elsewhere in this Form 10-K.
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Raw Materials

We purchase most of the raw materials and components necessary to operate our business from
numerous sources. However, the price and availability of raw materials and components may vary from
year to year due to customer demand, production capacity, market conditions and material shortages.
While we do not currently foresee the lack of availability of any particular raw materials in the near term,
prolonged unavailability of raw materials necessary to our projects and services or significant price
increases for those raw materials could have a material adverse effect on our business in the near term.

Government Contracts

Generally, our government contracts are subject to renegotiation or termination of contracts or
subcontracts at the discretion of the U.S. federal, state or local governments, and national governments of
other countries.

Trade Secrets and Other Intellectual Property

We rely principally on trade secrets, confidentiality policies and other contractual arrangements to
protect much of our intellectual property.

Available Information

The reports we file with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including annual reports on
Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and proxy materials, including
any amendments, are available free of charge on our website at www.aecom.com. You may read and copy
any materials filed with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington,
D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information about the public reference
room. The SEC also maintains a web site (www.sec.gov) containing reports, proxy, and other information
that we file with the SEC. Our Corporate Governance Guidelines and our Code of Ethics are available on
our website at www.aecom.com under the “Investors” section. Copies of the information identified above
may be obtained without charge from us by writing to AECOM, 1999 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 2600, Los
Angeles, California 90067, Attention: Corporate Secretary.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

We operate in a changing environment that involves numerous known and unknown risks and
uncertainties that could materially adversely affect our operations. The risks described below highlight some of
the factors that have affected, and in the future could affect our operations. Additional risks we do not yet know
of or that we currently think are immaterial may also affect our business operations. If any of the events or
circumstances described in the following risks actually occurs, our business, financial condition or results of
operations could be materially adversely affected.

Demand for our services is cyclical and may be vulnerable to sudden economic downturns and reductions in
government and private industry spending. If economic conditions remain weak and decline further, our revenue
and profitability could be adversely affected.

Demand for our services is cyclical and may be vulnerable to sudden economic downturns and
reductions in government and private industry spending that result in clients delaying, curtailing or
canceling proposed and existing projects. For example, commodity price volatility has negatively impacted
our oil and gas business and business regions whose economies are substantially dependent on
commodities prices such as the Middle East and has also impacted North American oil and gas clients’
investment decisions. Economic conditions in a number of countries and regions, including Canada, the
United Kingdom, China and the Middle East, remain weak and may remain difficult for the foreseeable
future. If global economic and financial market conditions continue to remain weak or decline further,
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some of our clients may face considerable budget shortfalls that may limit their overall demand for our
services. In addition, our clients may find it more difficult to raise capital in the future to fund their
projects due to uncertainty in the municipal and general credit markets.

Where economies are weakening, our clients may demand more favorable pricing or other terms
while their ability to pay our invoices or to pay them in a timely manner may be adversely affected. Our
government clients may face budget deficits that prohibit them from funding proposed and existing
projects. If economic conditions remain uncertain and/or weaken and/or government spending is reduced,
our revenue and profitability could be adversely affected.

We depend on long-term government contracts, some of which are only funded on an annual basis. If appropriations
Jor funding are not made in subsequent years of a multiple-year contract, we may not be able to realize all of our
anticipated revenue and profits from that project.

A substantial majority of our revenue is derived from contracts with agencies and departments of
national, state and local governments. During fiscal 2016 and 2015, approximately 47% and 50% ,
respectively, of our revenue was derived from contracts with government entities.

Most government contracts are subject to the government’s budgetary approval process. Legislatures
typically appropriate funds for a given program on a year-by-year basis, even though contract performance
may take more than one year. In addition, public-supported financing such as state and local municipal
bonds may be only partially raised to support existing infrastructure projects. As a result, at the beginning
of a program, the related contract is only partially funded, and additional funding is normally committed
only as appropriations are made in each fiscal year. These appropriations, and the timing of payment of
appropriated amounts, may be influenced by, among other things, the state of the economy, competing
priorities for appropriation, changes in administration or control of legislatures and the timing and amount
of tax receipts and the overall level of government expenditures. Similarly, the impact of an economic
downturn on state and local governments may make it more difficult for them to fund infrastructure
projects. If appropriations are not made in subsequent years on our government contracts, then we will not
realize all of our potential revenue and profit from that contract.

The Budget Control Act of 2011 could significantly reduce U.S. government spending for the services we provide.

Under the Budget Control Act of 2011, an automatic sequestration process, or across-the-board
budget cuts (a large portion of which was defense-related), was triggered when the Joint Select Committee
on Deficit Reduction, a committee of twelve members of Congress, failed to agree on a deficit reduction
plan for the U.S. federal budget. The sequestration began on March 1, 2013. Although the Bipartisan
Budget Act of 2013 provides some sequester relief until the end of 2017, absent additional legislative or
other remedial action, the sequestration requires reduced U.S. federal government spending from 2017
through 2025. A significant reduction in federal government spending or a change in budgetary priorities
could reduce demand for our services, cancel or delay federal projects, and result in the closure of federal
facilities and significant personnel reductions, which could have a material adverse effect on our results of
operations and financial condition.

If we are unable to win or renew government contracts during regulated procurement processes, our operations and
Jfinancial results would be harmed.

Government contracts are awarded through a regulated procurement process. The federal
government has awarded multi-year contracts with pre-established terms and conditions, such as indefinite
delivery contracts, that generally require those contractors that have previously been awarded the
indefinite delivery contract to engage in an additional competitive bidding process before a task order is
issued. In addition, the federal government has also awarded federal contracts based on a low-price,
technically acceptable criteria emphasizing price over qualitative factors, such as past performance. As a
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result of these competitive pricing pressures, our profit margins on future federal contracts may be reduced
and may require us to make sustained efforts to reduce costs in order to realize revenues and profits under
government contracts. If we are not successful in reducing the amount of costs we incur, our profitability
on government contracts will be negatively impacted. In addition, we may not be awarded government
contracts because of existing government policies designed to protect small businesses and under-
represented minority contractors. Our inability to win or renew government contracts during regulated
procurement processes could harm our operations and reduce our profits and revenues.

Governmental agencies may modify, curtail or terminate our contracts at any time prior to their completion and, if
we do not replace them, we may suffer a decline in revenue.

Most government contracts may be modified, curtailed or terminated by the government either at its
discretion or upon the default of the contractor. If the government terminates a contract at its discretion,
then we typically are able to recover only costs incurred or committed, settlement expenses and profit on
work completed prior to termination, which could prevent us from recognizing all of our potential revenue
and profits from that contract. In addition, for certain assignments, the U.S. government may attempt to
“insource” the services to government employees rather than outsource to a contractor. If a government
terminates a contract due to our default, we could be liable for excess costs incurred by the government in

- obtaining services from another source.

Our contracts with governmental agencies are subject to audit, which could result in adjustments to reimbursable
contract costs or, if we are charged with wrongdoing, possible temporary or permanent suspension from
participating in government programs.

Our books and records are subject to audit by the various governmental agencies we serve and their
representatives. These audits can result in adjustments to the amount of contract costs we believe are
reimbursable by the agencies and the amount of our overhead costs allocated to the agencies. If such
matters are not resolved in our favor, they could have a material adverse effect on our business. In
addition, if one of our subsidiaries is charged with wrongdoing as a result of an audit, that subsidiary, and
possibly our company as a whole, could be temporarily suspended or could be prohibited from bidding on
and receiving future government contracts for a period of time. Furthermore, as a government contractor,
we are subject to an increased risk of investigations, criminal prosecution, civil fraud actions, whistleblower
lawsuits and other legal actions and liabilities to which purely private sector companies are not, the results
of which could materially adversely impact our business. For example, we are named from time to time in
suits brought under the qui tam provisions of the False Claims Act and comparable state laws. These suits
typically allege that we have made false statements or certifications in connection with claims for payment,
or improperly retained overpayments, from the government. These suits may remain under seal (and
hence, be unknown to us) for some time while the government decides whether to intervene on behalf of
the qui tam plaintiff.

The United Kingdom’s proposed withdrawal from the European Union could have an adverse effect on our business
and financial results.

In June 2016, the United Kingdom held a referendum in which voters approved an exit from the
European Union, commonly referred to as Brexit. It is expected that the United Kingdom government will
initiate a process to withdraw from the EU and begin negotiating the terms of its separation. Our United
Kingdom business is a significant part of our European operations with over 8,000 employees and revenues
representing approximately 5% of our total revenue for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2016. In
addition, our United Kingdom affiliates have liabilities denominated in pounds sterling such as defined
benefit pension plan assets and liabilities that could be impacted by Brexit. Brexit may cause our customers
to closely monitor their costs and reduce demand for our services which could adversely affect our United
Kingdom and overall business and financial results.
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An impairment charge of goodwill could have a material adverse impact on our financial condition and results of
operations.

Because we have grown in part through acquisitions, goodwill and intangible assets-net represent a
substantial portion of our assets. Under GAAP, we are required to test goodwill carried in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets for possible impairment on an annual basis based upon a fair value approach
and whenever events occur that indicate impairment could exist. These events or circumstances could
include a significant change in the business climate, including a significant sustained decline in a reporting
unit’s market value, legal factors, operating performance indicators, competition, sale or disposition of a
significant portion of our business, a significant sustained decline in our market capitalization and other
factors.

In addition, if we experience a decrease in our stock price and market capitalization over a sustained
period, we would have to record an impairment charge in the future. The amount of any impairment could
be significant and could have a material adverse impact on our financial condition and results of operations
for the period in which the charge is taken.

Our substantial leverage and significant debt service obligations could adversely affect our financial condition and
our ability to fulfill our obligations and operate our business.

We had approximately $4.1 billion of indebtedness (excluding intercompany indebtedness)
outstanding as of September 30, 2016, of which $2.1 billion was secured obligations (exclusive of
$92.3 million of outstanding undrawn letters of credit) and we have an additional $888.4 million of
availability under our Credit Agreement (after giving effect to outstanding letters of credit), all of which
would be secured debt, if drawn. Our financial performance could be adversely affected by our substantial
leverage. We may also incur significant additional indebtedness in the future, subject to certain conditions.

This high level of indebtedness could have important negative consequences to us, including, but not
limited to:
* we may have difficulty satisfying our obligations with respect to outstanding debt obligations;

» we may have difficulty obtaining financing in the future for working capital, acquisitions, capital
expenditures or other purposes;

* we may need to use all, or a substantial portion, of our available excess cash flow to pay interest and
principal on our debt, which will reduce the amount of money available to finance our operations
and other business activities, including, but not limited to, working capital requirements,
acquisitions, capital expenditures or other general corporate or business activities;

* our debt level increases our vulnerability to general economic downturns and adverse industry
conditions;

* our debt level could limit our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and
in our industry in general;

* our substantial amount of debt and the amount we must pay to service our debt obligations could
place us at a competitive disadvantage compared to our competitors that have less debt;

e we may have increased borrowing costs;
* our clients, surety providers or insurance carriers may react adversely to our significant debt level;

* we may have insufficient funds, and our debt level may also restrict us from raising the funds
necessary, to retire certain of our debt instruments tendered to us upon maturity of our debt or the
occurrence of a change of control, which would constitute an event of default under certain of our
debt instruments; and
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* our failure to comply with the financial and other restrictive covenants in our debt instruments
which, among other things, require us to maintain specified financial ratios and limit our ability to
incur debt and sell assets, could result in an event of default that, if not cured or waived, could have
a material adverse effect on our business or prospects.

Our high level of indebtedness requires that we use a substantial portion of our cash flow from
operations to pay principal of, and interest on, our indebtedness, which will reduce the availability of cash
to fund working capital requirements, future acquisitions, capital expenditures or other general corporate
or business activities.

In addition, a substantial portion of our indebtedness bears interest at variable rates, including
borrowings under our Credit Agreement. If market interest rates increase, debt service on our
variable-rate debt will rise, which could adversely affect our cash flow, results of operations and financial
position. Although we may employ hedging strategies such that a portion of the aggregate principal
amount of our term loans carries a fixed rate of interest, any hedging arrangement put in place may not
offer complete protection from this risk. Additionally, the remaining portion of borrowings under our
Credit Agreement that is not hedged will be subject to changes in interest rates.

Our operations worldwide expose us to legal, political and economic risks in different countries as well as currency
exchange rate fluctuations that could harm our business and financial results.

During fiscal 2016, revenue attributable to our services provided outside of the United States to
non-U.S. clients was approximately 28% of our total revenue. There are risks inherent in doing business
internationally, including:

* imposition of governmental controls and changes in laws, regulations or policies;

* political and economic instability;

* civil unrest, acts of terrorism, force majeure, war, or other armed conflict;

* changes in U.S. and other national government trade policies affecting the markets for our services;
* changes in regulatory practices, tariffs and taxes;

* potential non-compliance with a wide variety of laws and regulations, including anti-corruption,
export control and anti-boycott laws and similar non-U.S. laws and regulations;

¢ changes in labor conditions;

* logistical and communication challenges; and

e currency exchange rate fluctuations, devaluations and other conversion restrictions.

Any of these factors could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations or

financial condition.

Political, economic and military conditions in the Middle East, Africa and other regions could negatively impact our
business.

In recent years, there has been a substantial amount of hostilities, civil unrest and other political
uncertainty in certain areas in the Middle East, North Africa and beyond. If civil unrest were to disrupt our
business in any of these regions, and particularly if political activities were to result in prolonged hostilities,
unrest or civil war, it could result in operating losses and asset write downs and our financial condition
could be adversely affected.
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We operate in many different jurisdictions and we could be adversely affected by violations of the U.S. Foreign
Corrupt Practices Act and similar worldwide anti-corruption laws.

The U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA) and similar worldwide anti-corruption laws, including
the U.K. Bribery Act of 2010, generally prohibit companies and their intermediaries from making
improper payments to non-U.S. officials for the purpose of obtaining or retaining business. Our internal
policies mandate compliance with these anti-corruption laws, including the requirements to maintain
accurate information and internal controls which may fall within the purview of the FCPA, its books and
records provisions or its anti-bribery provisions. We operate in many parts of the world that have
experienced governmental corruption to some degree; and, in certain circumstances, strict compliance with
anti-corruption laws may conflict with local customs and practices. Despite our training and compliance
programs, we cannot assure that our internal control policies and procedures always will protect us from
reckless or criminal acts committed by our employees or agents. Our continued expansion outside the U.S,,
including in developing countries, could increase the risk of such violations in the future. In addition, from
time to time, government investigations of corruption in construction-related industries affect us and our
peers. Violations of these laws, or allegations of such violations, could disrupt our business and result in a
material adverse effect on our results of operations or financial condition.

Many of our project sites are inherently dangerous workplaces. Failure to maintain safe work sites and equipment
could result in environmental disasters, employee deaths or injuries, reduced profitability, the loss of projects or
clients and possible exposure to litigation.

Our project sites often put our employees and others in close proximity with mechanized equipment,
moving vehicles, chemical and manufacturing processes, and highly regulated materials. On some project
sites, we may be responsible for safety and, accordingly, we have an obligation to implement effective
safety procedures. If we fail to implement these procedures or if the procedures we implement are
ineffective, we may suffer the loss of or injury to our employees, as well as expose ourselves to possible
litigation. As a result, our failure to maintain adequate safety standards and equipment could result in
reduced profitability or the loss of projects or clients, and could have a material adverse impact on our
business, financial condition, and results of operations.

We work in international locations where there are high security risks, which could result in harm to our employees
and contractors or material costs to us.

Some of our services are performed in high-risk locations, such as the Middle East, Iraq, North Africa,
and Southwest Asia, where the country or location is suffering from political, social or economic problems,
or war or civil unrest. In those locations where we have employees or operations, we may incur material
costs to maintain the safety of our personnel. Despite these precautions, the safety of our personnel in
these locations may continue to be at risk. Acts of terrorism and threats of armed conflicts in or around
various areas in which we operate could limit or disrupt markets and our operations, including disruptions

resulting from the evacuation of personnel, cancellation of contracts, or the loss of key employees,
contractors or assets.

Cyber security breaches of our systems and information technology could adversely impact our ability to operate.

We develop, install and maintain information technology systems for ourselves, as well as for
customers. Client contracts for the performance of information technology services, as well as various
privacy and securities laws, require us to manage and protect sensitive and confidential information,
including federal and other government information, from disclosure. We also need to protect our own
internal trade secrets and other business confidential information from disclosure. We face the threat to
our computer systems of unauthorized access, computer hackers, computer viruses, malicious code,
organized cyber-attacks and other security problems and system disruptions, including possible
unauthorized access to our and our clients’ proprietary or classified information. We rely on industry-

19

EXHIBIT “1”
Page 76 of 636




accepted security measures and technology to securely maintain all confidential and proprietary
information on our information systems. We have devoted and will continue to devote significant resources
to the security of our computer systems, but they may still be vulnerable to these threats. A user who
circumvents security measures could misappropriate confidential or proprietary information, including
information regarding us, our personnel and/or our clients, or cause interruptions or malfunctions in
operations. As a result, we may be required to expend significant resources to protect against the threat of
these system disruptions and security breaches or to alleviate problems caused by these disruptions and
breaches. Any of these events could damage our reputation and have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Our business and operating results could be adversely affected by losses under fixed-price or guaranteed maximum
price contracts.

Fixed-price contracts require us to either perform all work under the contract for a specified
lump-sum or to perform an estimated number of units of work at an agreed price per unit, with the total
payment determined by the actual number of units performed. In addition, we may enter guaranteed
maximum price contracts where we guarantee a price or delivery date. Fixed-price contracts expose us to a
number of risks not inherent in cost-plus, time and material, and guaranteed maximum price contracts,
including underestimation of costs, ambiguities in specifications, unforeseen costs or difficulties, problems
with new technologies, delays beyond our control, failures of subcontractors to perform and economic or
other changes that may occur during the contract period. In addition, our exposure to construction cost
overruns may increase over time as we increase our construction services. Losses under fixed-price or
guaranteed contracts could be substantial and adversely impact our results of operations.

Our failure to meet contractual schedule or performance requirements that we have guaranteed could adversely
affect our operating results.

In certain circumstances, we can incur liquidated or other damages if we do not achieve project
completion by a scheduled date. If we or an entity for which we have provided a guarantee subsequently
fails to complete the project as scheduled and the matter cannot be satisfactorily resolved with the client,
we may be responsible for cost impacts to the client resulting from any delay or the cost to complete the
project. Our costs generally increase from schedule delays and/or could exceed our projections for a
particular project. In addition, project performance can be affected by a number of factors beyond our
control, including unavoidable delays from governmental inaction, public opposition, inability to obtain
financing, weather conditions, unavailability of vendor materials, changes in the project scope of services
requested by our clients, industrial accidents, environmental hazards, labor disruptions and other factors.
Material performance problems for existing and future contracts could cause actual results of operations to
differ from those anticipated by us and also could cause us to suffer damage to our reputation within our
industry and client base.

We may not be able to maintain adequate surety and financial capacity necessary for us to successfully bid on and
win contracts.

In line with industry practice, we are often required to provide surety bonds, standby letters of credit
or corporate guarantees to our clients that indemnify the customer should our affiliate fail to perform its
obligations under the terms of a contract. A surety may issue a performance or payment bond to guarantee
to the client that our affiliate will perform under the terms of a contract. If our affiliate fails to perform
under the terms of the contract, then the client may demand that the surety provide the contracted services
under the performance or payment bond. In addition, we would typically have obligations to indemnify the
surety for any loss incurred in connection with the bond. If a surety bond or a letter of credit is required for
a particular project and we are unable to obtain an appropriate surety bond or letter of credit, we may not
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be able to pursue that project which in turn could have a material adverse impact on our business, financial
condition, results of operations, and cash flows.

We participate in certain joint ventures where we provide guarantees and may be adversely impacted by the failure of
the joint venture or its participants to fulfill their obligations.

We have investments in and commitments to certain joint ventures with unrelated parties, including in
connection with construction services, government services, and the investment activities of AECOM
Capital. These joint ventures from time to time borrow money to help finance their activities and in certain
circumstances, we are required to provide guarantees of certain obligations of our affiliated entities,
including guarantees for completion of projects, repayment of debt, environmental indemnity obligations
and acts of willful misconduct. If these entities are not able to honor their obligations under the
guarantees, we may be required to expend additional resources or suffer losses, which could be significant.

We conduct a portion of our operations through joint venture entities, over which we may have limited control.

Approximately 14% of our fiscal 2016 revenue was derived from our operations through joint ventures
or similar partnership arrangements, where control may be shared with unaffiliated third parties. As with
most joint venture arrangements, differences in views among the joint venture participants may result in
delayed decisions or disputes. We also cannot control the actions of our joint venture partners; and we
typically have joint and several liability with our joint venture partners under the applicable contracts for
joint venture projects. These factors could potentially adversely impact the business and operations of a
joint venture and, in turn, our business and operations.

Operating through joint ventures in which we are minority holders results in us having limited control
over many decisions made with respect to projects and internal controls relating to projects. Sales of our
services provided to our unconsolidated joint ventures were approximately 3% of our fiscal 2016 revenue.
We generally do not have control of these unconsolidated joint ventures. These joint ventures may not be
subject to the same requirements regarding internal controls and internal control over financial reporting
that we follow. As a result, internal control problems may arise with respect to these joint ventures, which
could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations and could also
affect our reputation in the industries we serve.

Systems and information technology interruption and unexpected data or vendor loss could adversely impact our
ability to operate.

We rely heavily on computer, information and communications technology and related systems to
properly operate. From time to time, we experience occasional system interruptions and delays. If we are
unable to effectively upgrade our systems and network infrastructure and take other steps to protect our
systems, the operation of our systems could be interrupted or delayed. Our computer and communications
systems and operations could be damaged or interrupted by natural disasters, telecommunications failures,
acts of war or terrorism and similar events or disruptions. Any of these or other events could cause system
interruption, delays and loss of critical data, or delay or prevent operations, and adversely affect our
operating results.

We also rely in part on third-party internal and outsourced software to run our critical accounting,
project management and financial information systems. We depend on our software vendors to provide
long-term software maintenance support for our information systems. Software vendors may decide to
discontinue further development, integration or long-term software maintenance support for our
information systems, in which case we may need to abandon one or more of our current information
systems and migrate some or all of our accounting, project management and financial information to other
systems, thus increasing our operational expense, as well as disrupting the management of our business
operations.
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Misconduct by our employees, partners or consultants or our failure to comply with laws or regulations applicable to
our business could cause us to lose customers or lose our ability to contract with government agencies.

As a government contractor, misconduct, fraud or other improper activities caused by our employees’,
partners’ or consultants’ failure to comply with laws or regulations could have a significant negative impact
on our business and reputation. Such misconduct could include the failure to comply with procurement
regulations, environmental regulations, regulations regarding the protection of sensitive government
information, legislation regarding the pricing of labor and other costs in government contracts, regulations
on lobbying or similar activities, and anti-corruption, anti-competition, export control and other applicable
laws or regulations. Our failure to comply with applicable laws or regulations, misconduct by any of our
employees or consultants or our failure to make timely and accurate certifications to government agencies
regarding misconduct or potential misconduct could subject us to fines and penalties, loss of government
granted eligibility, cancellation of contracts and suspension or debarment from contracting with
government agencies, any of which may adversely affect our business.

We may be required to contribute additional cash to meet our significant underfunded benefit obligations associated
with pension benefit plans we manage or multiemployer pension plans in which we participate.

We have defined benefit pension plans for employees in the United States, United Kingdom, Canada,
Australia, and Ireland. At September 30, 2016, our defined benefit pension plans had an aggregate deficit
(the excess of projected benefit obligations over the fair value of plan assets) of approximately
$696.1 million. In the future, our pension deficits may increase or decrease depending on changes in the
levels of interest rates, pension plan performance and other factors that may require us to make additional
cash contributions to our pension plans and recognize further increases in our net pension cost to satisfy
our funding requirements. If we are forced or elect to make up all or a portion of the deficit for unfunded
benefit plans, our results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

A multiemployer pension plan is typically established under a collective bargaining agreement with a
union to cover the union-represented workers of various unrelated companies. Our collective bargaining
agreements with unions will require us to contribute to various multiemployer pension plans; however, we
do not control or manage these plans. For the year ended September 30, 2016, we contributed
$49.5 million to multiemployer pension plans. Under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act, an
employer who contributes to a multiemployer pension plan, absent an applicable exemption, may also be
liable, upon termination or withdrawal from the plan, for its proportionate share of the multiemployer
pension plan’s unfunded vested benefit. If we terminate or withdraw from a multiemployer plan, absent an
applicable exemption (such as for some plans in the building and construction industry), we could be
required to contribute a significant amount of cash to fund the multiemployer plan’s unfunded vested
benefit, which could materially and adversely affect our financial results; however, since we do not control
the multiemployer plans, we are unable to estimate any potential contributions that could be required.

New legal requirements could adversely affect our operating results.

Our business and results of operations could be adversely affected by the passage of new climate
change, defense, environmental, infrastructure and other laws, policies and regulations. Growing concerns
about climate change and greenhouse gases, such as those adopted under the United Nations COP-21
Paris Agreement or the EPA Clean Power Plan, may result in the imposition of additional environmental
regulations for our clients’ fossil fuel projects. For example, legislation, international protocols, regulation
or other restrictions on emissions regulations could increase the costs of projects for our clients or, in some
cases, prevent a project from going forward, thereby potentially reducing the need for our services. In
addition, relaxation or repeal of laws and regulations, or changes in governmental policies regarding
environmental, defense, infrastructure or other industries we serve could result in a decline in demand for
our services, which could in turn negatively impact our revenues. We cannot predict when or whether any
of these various proposals may be enacted or what their effect will be on us or on our customers.
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We may be subject to substantial liabilities under environmental laws and regulations.

Our services are subject to numerous environmental protection laws and regulations that are complex
and stringent. Our business involves in part the planning, design, program management, construction and
construction management, and operations and maintenance at various sites, including but not limited to,
pollution control systems, nuclear facilities, hazardous waste and Superfund sites, contract mining sites,
hydrocarbon production, distribution and transport sites, military bases and other infrastructure-related
facilities. We also regularly perform work, including oil field and pipeline construction services in and
around sensitive environmental areas, such as rivers, lakes and wetlands. In addition, we have contracts
with U.S. federal government entities to destroy hazardous materials, including chemical agents and
weapons stockpiles, as well as to decontaminate and decommission nuclear facilities. These activities may
require us to manage, handle, remove, treat, transport and dispose of toxic or hazardous substances. We
also own and operate several properties in the U.S. and Canada that have been used for the storage and
maintenance of equipment and upon which hydrocarbons or other wastes may have been disposed or
released. Past business practices at companies that we have acquired may also expose us to future unknown
environmental liabilities.

Significant fines, penalties and other sanctions may be imposed for non-compliance with
environmental laws and regulations, and some environmental laws provide for joint and several strict
liabilities for remediation of releases of hazardous substances, rendering a person liable for environmental
damage, without regard to negligence or fault on the part of such person. These laws and regulations may
expose us to liability arising out of the conduct of operations or conditions caused by others, or for our acts
that were in compliance with all applicable laws at the time these acts were performed. For example, there
are a number of governmental laws that strictly regulate the handling, removal, treatment, transportation
and disposal of toxic and hazardous substances, such as Comprehensive Environmental Response
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, and comparable state laws, that impose strict, joint and several
liabilities for the entire cost of cleanup, without regard to whether a company knew of or caused the
release of hazardous substances. In addition, some environmental regulations can impose liability for the
entire cleanup upon owners, operators, generators, transporters and other persons arranging for the
treatment or disposal of such hazardous substances related to contaminated facilities or project sites.
Other federal environmental, health and safety laws affecting us include, but are not limited to, the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, the National Environmental Policy Act, the Clean Air Act, the
Clean Air Mercury Rule, the Occupational Safety and Health Act, the Toxic Substances Control Act and
the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act and the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, as well
as other comparable national and state laws. Liabilities related to environmental contamination or human
exposure to hazardous substances, or a failure to comply with applicable regulations could result in
substantial costs to us, including cleanup costs, fines and civil or criminal sanctions, third-party claims for
property damage or personal injury or cessation of remediation activities. Our continuing work in the areas
governed by these laws and regulations exposes us to the risk of substantial liability.

Demand for our oil and gas services fluctuates.

Demand for our oil and natural gas services fluctuates, and we depend on our customers’ willingness
to make future expenditures to explore for, develop and produce oil and natural gas in the U.S. and
Canada. For example, the past volatility in the price of oil and natural gas has significantly decreased
existing and future projects. Our customers’ willingness to undertake future projects depends largely upon
prevailing industry conditions that are influenced by numerous factors over which we have no control, such
as the anticipated future prices for natural gas and crude oil. The multi-year decline in oil and natural gas
prices has decreased spending and drilling activity, which has caused declines in demand for our services
and in the prices we are able to charge for our services.
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Failure to successfully execute our acquisition strategy may inhibit our growth.

We have grown in part as a result of our acquisitions over the last several years, and we expect
continued growth in the form of additional acquisitions and expansion into new markets. If we are unable
to pursue suitable acquisition opportunities, as a result of global economic uncertainty or other factors, our
growth may be inhibited. We cannot assure that suitable acquisitions or investment opportunities will
continue to be identified or that any of these transactions can be consummated on favorable terms or at all.
Any future acquisitions will involve various inherent risks, such as:

* our ability to accurately assess the value, strengths, weaknesses, liabilities and potential profitability
of acquisition candidates;

* the potential loss of key personnel of an acquired business;

* increased burdens on our staff and on our administrative, internal control and operating systems,
which may hinder our legal and regulatory compliance activities;

« liabilities related to pre-acquisition activities of an acquired business and the burdens on our staff
and resources to comply with, conduct or resolve investigations into such activities;

* post-acquisition integration challenges; and

* post-acquisition deterioration in an acquired business that could result in lower or negative earnings
contribution and/or goodwill impairment charges.

Furthermore, during the acquisition process and thereafter, our management may need to assume
significant transaction-related responsibilities, which may cause them to divert their attention from our
existing operations. If our management is unable to successfully integrate acquired companies or
implement our growth strategy, our operating results could be harmed. In addition, even if the operations
of an acquisition are integrated successfully, we may not realize the full benefits of the acquisition,
including the synergies, cost savings, or sales or growth opportunities that we expect. These benefits may
not be achieved within the anticipated time frame, or at all. Moreover, we cannot assure that we will
continue to successfully expand or that growth or expansion will result in profitability.

Although we expect to realize certain benefits as a result of our acquisitions, there is the possibility that we may be
unable to successfully integrate our businesses in order to realize the anticipated benefits of the acquisitions or do so
within the intended timeframe.

As a result of recent acquisitions, we have been, and will continue to be, required to devote significant
management attention and resources to integrating the business practices and operations of the acquired

companies with our business. Difficulties we may encounter as part of the integration process include the
following:

* the consequences of a change in tax treatment, including the costs of integration and compliance
and the possibility that the full benefits anticipated from the acquisition will not be realized;

* any delay in the integration of management teams, strategies, operations, products and services;
* diversion of the attention of each company’s management as a result of the acquisition;

« differences in business backgrounds, corporate cultures and management philosophies that may
delay successful integration;

* the ability to retain key employees;

« the ability to create and enforce uniform standards, controls, procedures, policies and information
systems;

EXHIBIT “1”
Page 81 of 636




* the challenge of integrating complex systems, technology, networks and other assets into those of
ours in a seamless manner that minimizes any adverse impact on customers, suppliers, employees
and other constituencies;

» potential unknown liabilities and unforeseen increased expenses or delays associated with the
acquisition, including costs to integrate beyond current estimates;

« the ability to deduct or claim certain tax attributes or benefits such as operating losses, business or
foreign tax credits; and

o the disruption of, or the loss of momentum in, each company’s ongoing businesses or
inconsistencies in standards, controls, procedures and policies.

Any of these factors could adversely affect each company’s ability to maintain relationships with
customers, suppliers, employees and other constituencies or our ability to achieve the anticipated benefits
of the acquisition or could reduce each company’s earnings or otherwise adversely affect our business and
financial results.

| The agreements governing our debt contain a number of restrictive covenants which will limit our ability to finance
| future operations, acquisitions or capital needs or engage in other business activities that may be in our interest.

The Credit Agreement and the indentures governing our debt contain a number of significant
covenants that impose operating and other restrictions on us and our subsidiaries. Such restrictions affect
or will affect, and in many respects limit or prohibit, among other things, our ability and the ability of
certain of our subsidiaries to:

¢ incur additional indebtedness;

¢ create liens;

» pay dividends and make other distributions in respect of our equity securities;
* redeem our equity securities;

* distribute excess cash flow from foreign to domestic subsidiaries;

» make certain investments or certain other restricted payments;

* sell certain kinds of assets;

* enter into certain types of transactions with affiliates; and

* effect mergers or consolidations.

In addition, our Credit Agreement also requires us to comply with a consolidated interest coverage
ratio and consolidated leverage ratio. Our ability to comply with these ratios may be affected by events
beyond our control.

These restrictions could limit our ability to plan for or react to market or economic conditions or meet
capital needs or otherwise restrict our activities or business plans, and could adversely affect our ability to
finance our operations, acquisitions, investments or strategic alliances or other capital needs or to engage
in other business activities that would be in our interest.

A breach of any of these covenants or our inability to comply with the required financial ratios could
result in a default under all or certain of our debt instruments. If an event of default occurs, our creditors
could elect to:

e declare all borrowings outstanding, together with accrued and unpaid interest, to be immediately
due and payable;
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e require us to apply all of our available cash to repay the borrowings; or
* prevent us from making debt service payments on certain of our borrowings.

If we were unable to repay or otherwise refinance these borrowings when due, the applicable creditors
could sell the collateral securing certain of our debt instruments, which constitutes substantially all of our
domestic and foreign, wholly owned subsidiaries’ assets.

Our variable rate indebtedness subjects us to interest rate risk, which could cause our debt service obligations to
increase significantly.

Borrowings under our Credit Agreement are at variable rates of interest and expose us to interest rate
risk. If interest rates increase, our debt service obligations on the variable rate indebtedness will increase
even though the amount borrowed remains the same, and our net income and cash flows, including cash
available for servicing our indebtedness, will correspondingly decrease. A 1.00% increase in such interest
rates would increase total interest expense under our Credit Agreement for the year ended September 30,
2016 by $20.9 million, including the effect of our interest rate swaps. We may, from time to time, enter into
additional interest rate swaps that involve the exchange of floating for fixed rate interest payments in order
to reduce interest rate volatility. However, we may not maintain interest rate swaps with respect to all of
our variable rate indebtedness, and any swaps we enter into may not fully mitigate our interest rate risk
and could be subject to credit risk themselves.

If we are unable to continue to access credit on acceptable terms, our business may be adversely affected.

The state of the global credit markets could make it more difficult for us to access funds, refinance our
existing indebtedness, enter into agreements for uncommitted bond facilities and new indebtedness,
replace our existing revolving and term credit agreements or obtain funding through the issuance of our
securities. We use credit facilities to support our working capital and acquisition needs. There is no
guarantee that we can continue to renew our credit facility on terms as favorable as those in our existing

credit facility and, if we are unable to do so, our costs of borrowing and our business may be adversely
affected.

Our ability to grow and to compete in our industry will be harmed if we do not retain the continued services of our
key technical and management personnel and identify, hire, and retain additional qualified personnel.

There is strong competition for qualified technical and management personnel in the sectors in which
we compete. We may not be able to continue to attract and retain qualified technical and management
personnel, such as engineers, architects and project managers, who are necessary for the development of
our business or to replace qualified personnel in the timeframe demanded by our clients. Our planned
growth may place increased demands on our resources and will likely require the addition of technical and
management personnel and the development of additional expertise by existing personnel. In addition, we
may occasionally enter into contracts before we have hired or retained appropriate staffing for that project.
Also, some of our personnel hold government granted eligibility that may be required to obtain certain
government projects. If we were to lose some or all of these personnel, they would be difficult to replace.
In addition, we rely heavily upon the expertise and leadership of our senior management. If we are unable
to retain executives and other key personnel, the roles and responsibilities of those employees will need to
be filled, which may require that we devote time and resources to identify, hire and integrate new
employees. Loss of the services of, or failure to recruit, key technical and management personnel could
limit our ability to successfully complete existing projects and compete for new projects.
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Our revenue and growth prospects may be harmed if we or our employees are unable to obtain government granted
eligibility or other qualifications we and they need to perform services for our customers.

A number of government programs require contractors to have certain kinds of government granted
eligibility, such as security clearance credentials. Depending on the project, eligibility can be difficult and
time-consuming to obtain. If we or our employees are unable to obtain or retain the necessary eligibility,
including local ownership requirements, we may not be able to win new business, and our existing
customers could terminate their contracts with us or decide not to renew them. To the extent we cannot
obtain or maintain the required security clearances for our employees working on a particular contract, we
may not derive the revenue or profit anticipated from such contract.

Our industry is highly competitive and we may be unable to compete effectively, which could result in reduced
revenue, profitability and market share.

We are engaged in a highly competitive business. The markets we serve are highly fragmented and we
compete with a large number of regional, national and international companies. Certain of these
competitors have greater financial and other resources than we do. Others are smaller and more
specialized, and concentrate their resources in particular areas of expertise. The extent of our competition
varies according to the particular markets and geographic area. In addition, the technical and professional
aspects of some of our services generally do not require large upfront capital expenditures and provide
limited barriers against new competitors.

The degree and type of competition we face is also influenced by the type and scope of a particular
project. Our clients make competitive determinations based upon qualifications, experience, performance,
reputation, technology, customer relationships and ability to provide the relevant services in a timely, safe
and cost-efficient manner. Increased competition may result in our inability to win bids for future projects
and loss of revenue, profitability and market share.

Ifwe extend a significant portion of our credit to clients in a specific geographic area or industry, we may experience
disproportionately high levels of collection risk and nonpayment if those clients are adversely affected by factors
particular to their geographic area or industry.

Our clients include public and private entities that have been, and may continue to be, negatively
impacted by the changing landscape in the global economy. While outside of the U.S. federal government,
no one client accounted for over 10% of our revenue for fiscal 2016, we face collection risk as a normal
part of our business where we perform services and subsequently bill our clients for such services, or when
we make equity investments in majority or minority controlled large-scale client projects and other
long-term capital projects before the project completes operational status or completes its project
financing. In the event that we have concentrated credit risk from clients in a specific geographic area or
industry, continuing negative trends or a worsening in the financial condition of that specific geographic
area or industry could make us susceptible to disproportionately high levels of default by those clients.
Such defaults could materially adversely impact our revenues and our results of operations.

Our services expose us to significant risks of liability and our insurance policies may not provide adequate coverage.

Our services involve significant risks of professional and other liabilities that may substantially exceed
the fees that we derive from our services. In addition, we sometimes contractually assume liability to clients
on projects under indemnification agreements. We cannot predict the magnitude of potential liabilities
from the operation of our business. In addition, in the ordinary course of our business, we frequently make
professional judgments and recommendations about environmental and engineering conditions of project
sites for our clients. We may be deemed to be responsible for these judgments and recommendations if
such judgments and recommendations are later determined to be inaccurate. Any unfavorable legal ruling
against us could result in substantial monetary damages or even criminal violations.
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Our professional liability policies cover only claims made during the term of the policy. Additionally,
our insurance policies may not protect us against potential liability due to various exclusions in the policies
and self-insured retention amounts. Partially or completely uninsured claims, if successful and of
significant magnitude, could have a material adverse effect on our business.

Unavailability or cancellation of third-party insurance coverage would increase our overall risk exposure as well as
disrupt the management of our business operations.

We maintain insurance coverage from third-party insurers as part of our overall risk management
strategy and because some of our contracts require us to maintain specific insurance coverage limits. If any
of our third-party insurers fail, suddenly cancel our coverage or otherwise are unable to provide us with
adequate insurance coverage, then our overall risk exposure and our operational expenses would increase
and the management of our business operations would be disrupted. In addition, there can be no assurance
that any of our existing insurance coverage will be renewable upon the expiration of the coverage period or
that future coverage will be affordable at the required limits.

| If we do not have adequate indemnification for our services related to nuclear materials, it could adversely affect our
business and financial condition.

We provide services to the Department of Energy relating to our nuclear weapons facilities and the
nuclear energy industry in the ongoing maintenance and modification, as well as the decontamination and
decommissioning, of our nuclear energy plants. Indemnification provisions under the Price-Anderson Act
available to nuclear energy plant operators and Department of Energy contractors do not apply to all
liabilities that we might incur while performing services as a radioactive materials cleanup contractor for
the Department of Energy and the nuclear energy industry. If the Price-Anderson Act’s indemnification
protection does not apply to our services or if our exposure occurs outside the U.S., our business and
financial condition could be adversely affected either by our client’s refusal to retain us, by our inability to
obtain commercially adequate insurance and indemnification, or by potentially significant monetary
damages we may incur.

We also provide services to the United Kingdom’s Nuclear Decommissioning Authority (NDA)
relating to clean-up and decommissioning of the United Kingdom’s public sector nuclear sites.
Indemnification provisions under the Nuclear Installations Act 1965 available to nuclear site licensees, the
Atomic Energy Authority, and the Crown, and contractual indemnification from the NDA do not apply to
all liabilities that we might incur while performing services as a clean-up and decommissioning contractor
for the NDA. If the Nuclear Installations Act 1965 and contractual indemnification protection does not
apply to our services or if our exposure occurs outside the United Kingdom, our business and financial
condition could be adversely affected either by our client’s refusal to retain us, by our inability to obtain
commercially adequate insurance and indemnification, or by potentially significant monetary damages we
may incur.

Our backlog of uncompleted projects under contract is subject to unexpected adjustments and cancellations and,
thus may not accurately reflect future revenue and profits.

At September 30, 2016, our contracted backlog was approximately $23.7 billion, our awarded backlog
was approximately $15.4 billion and our unconsolidated joint venture backlog was approximately
$3.7 billion for a total backlog of $42.8 billion. Our contracted backlog includes revenue we expect to
record in the future from signed contracts and, in the case of a public sector client, where the project has
been funded. Our awarded backlog includes revenue we expect to record in the future where we have been
awarded the work, but the contractual agreement has not yet been signed. We cannot guarantee that future
revenue will be realized from either category of backlog or, if realized, will result in profits. Many projects
may remain in our backlog for an extended period of time because of the size or long-term nature of the
contract. In addition, from time to time, projects are delayed, scaled back or canceled. These types of
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backlog reductions adversely affect the revenue and profits that we ultimately receive from contracts
reflected in our backlog.

We have submitted claims to clients for work we performed beyond the initial scope of some of our contracts. If these
clients do not approve these claims, our results of operations could be adversely impacted.

We typically have pending claims submitted under some of our contracts for payment of work
performed beyond the initial contractual requirements for which we have already recorded revenue. In
general, we cannot guarantee that such claims will be approved in whole, in part, or at all. Often, these
claims can be the subject of lengthy arbitration or litigation proceedings, and it is difficult to accurately
predict when these claims will be fully resolved. When these types of events occur and unresolved claims
are pending, we have used working capital in projects to cover cost overruns pending the resolution of the
relevant claims. If these claims are not approved, our revenue may be reduced in future periods.

In conducting our business, we depend on other contractors, subcontractors and equipment and material providers.
If these parties fail to satisfy their obligations to us or other parties or if we are unable to maintain these
relationships, our revenue, profitability and growth prospects could be adversely affected.

We depend on contractors, subcontractors and equipment and material providers in conducting our
business. There is a risk that we may have disputes with our subcontractors arising from, among other
things, the quality and timeliness of work performed by the subcontractor, customer concerns about the
subcontractor, or our failure to extend existing task orders or issue new task orders under a subcontract.
Also, to the extent that we cannot acquire equipment and materials at reasonable costs, or if the amount
we are required to pay exceeds our estimates, our ability to complete a project in a timely fashion or at a
profit may be impaired. In addition, if any of our subcontractors fail to deliver on a timely basis the
agreed-upon supplies and/or perform the agreed-upon services, our ability to fulfill our obligations as a
prime contractor may be jeopardized; we could be held responsible for such failures and/or we may be
required to purchase the supplies or services from another source at a higher price. This may reduce the
profit to be realized or result in a loss on a project for which the supplies or services are needed.

We also rely on relationships with other contractors when we act as their subcontractor or joint
venture partner. Our future revenue and growth prospects could be adversely affected if other contractors
eliminate or reduce their subcontracts or joint venture relationships with us, or if a government agency
terminates or reduces these other contractors’ programs, does not award them new contracts or refuses to
pay under a contract. In addition, due to “pay when paid” provisions that are common in subcontracts in
certain countries, including the U.S., we could experience delays in receiving payment if the prime
contractor experiences payment delays.

If clients use our reports or other work product without appropriate disclaimers or in a misleading or incomplete
manner, or if our reports or other work product are not in compliance with professional standards and other
regulations, our business could be adversely affected.

The reports and other work product we produce for clients sometimes include projections, forecasts
and other forward-looking statements. Such information by its nature is subject to numerous risks and
uncertainties, any of which could cause the information produced by us to ultimately prove inaccurate.
While we include appropriate disclaimers in the reports that we prepare for our clients, once we produce
such written work product, we do not always have the ability to control the manner in which our clients use
such information. As a result, if our clients reproduce such information to solicit funds from investors for
projects without appropriate disclaimers and the information proves to be incorrect, or if our clients
reproduce such information for potential investors in a misleading or incomplete manner, our clients or
such investors may threaten to or file suit against us for, among other things, securities law violations. For
example, in August 2016, AECOM Australia and other parties entered into a settlement related to, among
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other things, alleged deficiencies in AECOM Australia’s traffic forecast. If we were found to be liable for
any claims related to our client work product, our business could be adversely affected.

In addition, our reports and other work product may need to comply with professional standards,
licensing requirements, securities regulations and other laws and rules governing the performance of
professional services in the jurisdiction where the services are performed. We could be liable to third
parties who use or rely upon our reports and other work product even if we are not contractually bound to
those third parties. These events could in turn result in monetary damages and penalties.

Failure to adequately protect, maintain, or enforce our rights in our intellectual property may adversely limit our
competitive position.

Our success depends, in part, upon our ability to protect our intellectual property. We rely on a
combination of intellectual property policies and other contractual arrangements to protect much of our
intellectual property where we do not believe that trademark, patent or copyright protection is appropriate
or obtainable. Trade secrets are generally difficult to protect. Although our employees are subject to
confidentiality obligations, this protection may be inadequate to deter or prevent misappropriation of our
confidential information and/or the infringement of our patents and copyrights. Further, we may be unable
to detect unauthorized use of our intellectual property or otherwise take appropriate steps to enforce our
rights. Failure to adequately protect, maintain, or enforce our intellectual property rights may adversely
limit our competitive position.

Negotiations with labor unions and possible work actions could divert management attention and disrupt
operations. In addition, new collective bargaining agreements or amendments to agreements could increase our
labor costs and operating expenses.

We regularly negotiate with labor unions and enter into collective bargaining agreements. The
outcome of any future negotiations relating to union representation or collective bargaining agreements
may not be favorable to us. We may reach agreements in collective bargaining that increase our operating
expenses and lower our net income as a result of higher wages or benefit expenses. In addition,
negotiations with unions could divert management attention and disrupt operations, which may adversely
affect our results of operations. If we are unable to negotiate acceptable collective bargaining agreements,
we may have to address the threat of union-initiated work actions, including strikes. Depending on the
nature of the threat or the type and duration of any work action, these actions could disrupt our operations
and adversely affect our operating results.

Our charter documents contain provisions that may delay, defer or prevent a change of control.

Provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws could make it more difficult for a third party
to acquire control of us, even if the change in control would be beneficial to stockholders. These provisions
include the following:

» removal of directors for cause only;

» ability of our Board of Directors to authorize the issuance of preferred stock in series without
stockholder approval;

* two-thirds stockholder vote requirement to approve specified business combinations, which include
a sale of substantially all of our assets;

* vesting of exclusive authority in our Board of Directors to determine the size of the board (subject
to limited exceptions) and to fill vacancies;

« advance notice requirements for stockholder proposals and nominations for election to our Board
of Directors; and
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* prohibitions on our stockholders from acting by written consent and limitations on calling special
meetings.

Changes in tax laws could increase our worldwide tax rate and materially affect our results of operations

Many international legislative and regulatory bodies have proposed legislation and begun
investigations of the tax practices of multinational companies and, in the European Union (EU), the tax
policies of certain EU member states. One of these efforts has been led by the OECD, an international
association of 34 countries including the United States, which has finalized recommendations to revise
corporate tax, transfer pricing, and tax treaty provisions in member countries. Since 2013, the European
Commission (EC) has been investigating tax rulings granted by tax authorities in a number of EU member
states with respect to specific multinational corporations to determine whether such rulings comply with
EU rules on state aid, as well as more recent investigations of the tax regimes of certain EU member
states. If the EC determines that a tax ruling or tax regime violates the state aid restrictions, the tax
authorities of the affected EU member state may be required to collect back taxes for the period of time
covered by the ruling. In late 2015 and 2016, the EC declared that tax rulings by tax authorities in
Luxembourg, the Netherlands, Belgium and Ireland did not comply with the EU state aid restrictions. Due
to the large scale of our U.S. and international business activities, many of these proposed changes to the
taxation of our activities, if enacted, could increase our worldwide effective tax rate and harm results of
operations.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our corporate offices are located in approximately 31,500 square feet of space at 1999 Avenue of the
Stars, Los Angeles, California. Our other offices consist of an aggregate of approximately 13.5 million
square feet worldwide. We also maintain smaller administrative or project offices. Virtually all of our
offices are leased. See Note 11 in the notes to our consolidated financial statements for information
regarding our lease obligations. We believe our current properties are adequate for our business
operations and are not currently underutilized. We may add additional facilities from time to time in the
future as the need arises.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

As a government contractor, we are subject to various laws and regulations that are more restrictive
than those applicable to non-government contractors. Intense government scrutiny of contractors’
compliance with those laws and regulations through audits and investigations is inherent in government
contracting and, from time to time, we receive inquiries, subpoenas, and similar demands related to our
ongoing business with government entities. Violations can result in civil or criminal liability as well as
suspension or debarment from eligibility for awards of new government contracts or option renewals.

We are involved in various investigations, claims and lawsuits in the normal conduct of our business.
We are not always aware if we or our affiliates are under investigation or the status of such matters.
Although the outcome of our legal proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty and no assurances can
be provided, in the opinion of our management, based upon current information and discussions with
counsel, with the exception of the matters noted in Note 18, Commitments and Contingencies, to the
financial statements contained in this report to the extent stated therein, none of the investigations, claims
and lawsuits in which we are involved is expected to have a material adverse effect on our consolidated
financial position, results of operations, cash flows or our ability to conduct business. See Note 18,
“Commitments and Contingencies,” to the financial statements contained in this report for a discussion of
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certain matters to which we are a party. The information set forth in such note is incorporated by reference
into this Item 3. From time to time, we establish reserves for litigation when we consider it probable that a
loss will occur.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

The Company does not act as the owner of any mines, but we may act as a mining operator as defined
under the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977 where we may be a lessee of a mine, a person who
operates, controls or supervises such mine, or an independent contractor performing services or
construction of such mine. Information concerning mine safety violations or other regulatory matters
required by Section 1503(a) of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act and
Item 104 of Regulation S-K is included in Exhibit 95.

PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE). According to the records of
our transfer agent, there were 2,555 stockholders of record as of November 2, 2016. The following table
sets forth the low and high closing sales prices of a share of our common stock during each of the fiscal
quarters presented, based upon quotations on the NYSE consolidated reporting system:

Low Sales High Sales
Price ($) Price ($)

Fiscal 2016:
Firstquarter .......... ... iiiirennnnens 28.08 33.12
Second quarter. . ........ ... . i i 22.80 31.90
Third quarter . . . . .. ..ottt e e e 29.06 34.05

Fourthquarter . . .......vvut it 27.56 36.20

Low Sales High Sales
Price ($) Price ($)

Fiscal 2015:

First quarter ...........c.c.oiiiiteeneennnnnnnnnnn 27.23 34.24
Second quarter. . .........cciiiiiiiiiii i 24.82 3145
Third quarter . . . ... . ..ottt i eaaaanann 30.30 35.40

Fourthquarter ........... ... i, 24.04 3291

We have not paid a cash dividend since our inception and our Credit Agreement restricts the
Company’s ability to pay cash dividends.
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Equity Compensation Plans

The following table presents certain information about shares of AECOM common stock that may be
issued under our equity compensation plans as of September 30, 2016:

Column A Column B Column C
Number of securities
Number of securities remaining available for
to be issued upon Weighted-average future issuance under
exercise of exercise price of equity compensation
outstanding options, outstanding plans (excluding
warrants, and options, warrants,  securities reflected in
Plan Category rights(1) and rights Column A)
Equity compensation plans not approved by
stockholders: . ......oevvveeneenn... N/A N/A N/A
Equity compensation plans approved by
stockholders:
AECOM Stock Incentive Plans . ........ 6,664,899(2) $30.36(3) 10,881,790
AECOM Employee Stock Purchase Plan(4) N/A N/A 3,891,374
Total. .......ciiiiiiii 6,664,899 $30.36 14,773,164

(1) The table does not include information for the 462,964 shares issued under the URS Corporation
2008 Equity Incentive Plan (URS Incentive Plan) assumed by AECOM in connection with its
acquisition of URS Corporation. No additional equity awards may be granted under the URS
Incentive Plan.

(2) Includes 876,795 shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options, 3,569,321 shares issuable upon the
vesting of Restricted Stock Units and 2,218,783 shares issuable if specified performance targets are
met under Performance Earnings Program Awards (PEP).

(3) Weighted-average exercise price of outstanding options only.

(4) Amounts only reflected in column (c) and include all shares available for future issuance and subject
to outstanding rights.
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Performance Measurement Comparison(1)

The following chart compares the cumulative total stockholder return of AECOM stock (ACM) with
the cumulative total return of the S&P MidCap 400 and the S&P Composite 1500 Construction &
Engineering(2) indices from October 1, 2011 to September 30, 2016. We believe the S&P MidCap 400, on
which we are listed, is an appropriate independent broad market index, since it measures the performance
of similar mid-sized companies in numerous sectors. In addition, we believe the S&P Composite 1500

Construction & Engineering Index is an appropriate published industry index since it measures the
performance of engineering and construction companies.

Comparison of Cumulative Total Return
October 1, 2011—September 30, 2016

140%

120%

100%

80%

60%

40%

| 20%

0%

-20%
BN A N e L R
5533555353538 533883338

mmipw S&P Mid Cap 400 == S&P Composite 1500 Construction & Engineering s AECOM

Stock Repurchase Program

The Company’s Board of Directors has authorized the repurchase of up to $1.0 billion in Company
stock. Stock repurchases can be made through open market purchases or other methods, including
pursuant to a Rule 10b5-1 plan. From the inception of the stock repurchase program, the Company has
purchased a total of 27.4 million shares at an average price of $24.10 per share, for a total cost of

$660.1 million through September 30, 2014. No stock repurchases were made under the stock repurchase
program for the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015.

(1) This section is not “soliciting material,” is not deemed “filed” with the SEC and is not incorporated by
reference in any of our filings under the Securities Act or Exchange Act whether made before or after
the date hereof and irrespective of any general incorporation language in any such filing.

(2) The S&P Composite 1500 Construction & Engineering Index contains the following public

companies:

AECOM EMCOR Group, Inc. KBR, Inc.

Aegion Corporation Fluor Corporation MYR Group, Inc.
Comfort Systems USA, Inc. Granite Construction Incorporated Orion Marine Group, Inc.
Dycom Industries, Inc. Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. Quanta Services, Inc.

Valmont Industries, Inc.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

You should read the following selected consolidated financial data along with “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and our consolidated financial
statements and the accompanying notes, which are included in this Form 10-K. We derived the selected
consolidated financial data from our audited consolidated financial statements.

Year Ended September 30,
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(in millions, except share data)

Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:

Revenue . .........ciiiiiietinineeinnnnneonn $17,411 $17,990 $8,357 $8,153 $8,218
Costofrevenue. . ......ocvviiinnvnnennnennnns 16,768 17,455 7,954 7,703 17,796

Grossprofit . .. ...t e 643 535 403 450 422
Equity in earnings of joint ventures ............... 104 106 58 24 49
General and administrative expenses. . ............. (115) (114) (81) 7 (81)
Acquisition and integration expenses. . ............. (214) (398) 1)) — —
Loss on disposal activities ...................... (43) — — — —
Goodwill impairment . . .. .. ... .. i — — — — (336)

Income from operations . ..................... 375 129 353 377 54
Otherincome .........covviiiiiiiiineann 8 19 3 4 11
Interest €XPense . ... ...ccceviiiniiiniaaas (258) (299) (41) (45) 47

Income (loss) before income tax expense . ......... 125 (151) 315 336 18
Income tax (benefit) expense .................... (38) (80) 82 93 75
Netincome (10SS) . ......ccoviiiniiiinnnnnn. 163 (71) 233 243 57
Noncontrolling interests in income of consolidated

subsidiaries, netof tax ................ ... ..., (67) (84) 3) 4) 2)

Net income (loss) attributable to AECOM. ........ $ 9 $ (155) $ 230 $ 239 § (59)
Net income (loss) attributable to AECOM per share: '

BasiC .. ..ottt e e $ 062 § (1.04) $ 236 $ 238 $(0.52)

Diluted ......... .ot $ 062 $ (1.04) §$233 §$235 §(0.52)
Weighted average shares outstanding: (in millions)

BasiC. . v oi i e 155 150 97 101 112

Diluted ........ i i 156 150 99 102 112

Year Ended September 30,
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(in millions, except employee data)

Other Data:
Depreciation and amortization(1) .............. $ 399 $§ 599 $ 95 $ 94 § 103
Amortization expense of acquired intangible

ASSELS(2) . .o e e e 202 391 24 21 24
Capital expenditures, net of disposals. . .......... 137 69 63 52 63
Contracted backlog . . .. ...cvvivnte e . $23,710 $24,468 $11,349 § 8,753 $ 8,499
Number of full-time and part-time employees. . . ... 87,000 92,000 43,300 45,500 46,800

(1) Includes amortization of deferred debt issuance costs.

(2) Included in depreciation and amortization above.
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As of September 30,
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(in millions)

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents . ..................... $ 692 $§ 684 §$ 574 $ 601 $ 594

Working capital . ... ...... .. i i 696 1,410 978 1,078 1,069

Total ASSELS . . v v vt e i e e 13,727 14,014 6,123 5,666 5,665

Long-term debt excluding current portion . .......... 3,759 4,447 940 1,089 907

AECOM Stockholders’ equity . ...........convn.. 3,367 3,408 2,187 2,021 2,169
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the safe
harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 that are not limited to historical facts,
but reflect the Company’s current beliefs, expectations or intentions regarding future events. These statements
include forward-looking statements with respect to the Company, including the Company’s business and
operations, and the engineering and construction industry. Statements that are not historical facts, without
limitation, including statements that use terms such as “anticipates,” “believes,” “expects,” “intends,” “plans,”
“projects,” and “will” and that relate to our plans and objectives for future operations, are forward-looking
statements. In light of the risks and uncertainties inherent in all forward-looking statements, the inclusion of
such statements in this Annual Report should not be considered as a representation by us or any other person
that our objectives or plans will be achieved. Although management believes that the assumptions underlying the
forward-looking statements are reasonable, these assumptions and the forward-looking statements are subject to
various factors, risks and uncertainties, many of which are beyond our control, including, but not limited to, the
fact that demand for our services is cyclical and vulnerable to economic downturns and reduction in
government and private industry spending; our dependence on long-term government contracts, which are
subject to uncertainties concerning the government’s budgetary approval process; the possibility that our
| government contracts may be terminated by the government; the risk of employee misconduct or our failure to

comply with laws and regulations; legal, security, political, and economic risks in the countries in which we
operate; competition in our industry; maintaining adequate surety and financial capacity; cyber security
breaches; information technology interruptions or data losses; liabilities under environmental laws; fluctuations
in demand for oil and gas services; our substantial indebtedness; the ability to retain key personnel; global tax
compliance; changes in financial markets, interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates; and those
additional risks and factors discussed in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and any subsequent reports we file
with the SEC. Accordingly, actual results could differ materially from those contemplated by any forward-
looking statement.

All subsequent written and oral forward-looking statements concerning the Company or other matters
attributable to the Company or any person acting on its behalf are expressly qualified in their entirety by the
cautionary statements above. You are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking
statements, which speak only to the date they are made. The Company is under no obligation (and expressly
disclaims any such obligation) to update or revise any forward-looking statement that may be made from time
to time, whether as a result of new information, future developments or otherwise. Please review “Part I,
Ttem 1A—Risk Factors” in this Annual Report for a discussion of the factors, risks and uncertainties that could
affect our future results.

Our fiscal year consists of 52 or 53 weeks, ending on the Friday closest to September 30. For clarity of
presentation, we present all periods as if the year ended on September 30. We refer to the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2015 as “fiscal 2015” and the fiscal year ended September 30, 2016 as “fiscal 2016.”

Overview

We are a leading provider of planning, consulting, architectural and engineering design services for
public and private clients around the world. We provide our services in a broad range of end markets.

Our business focuses primarily on providing fee-based planning, consulting, architectural and
engineering design services and, therefore, our business is labor and not capital intensive. We derive
income from our ability to generate revenue and collect cash from our clients through the billing of our
employees’ time spent on client projects and our ability to manage our costs.

We report our business through three segments: Design and Consulting Services (DCS), Construction
Services (CS), and Management Services (MS). Such segments are organized by the types of services
provided, the differing specialized needs of the respective clients, and how we manage the business. We
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have aggregated various operating segments into our reportable segments based on their similar
characteristics, including similar long-term financial performance, the nature of services provided, internal
processes for delivering those services, and types of customers.

Our DCS segment delivers planning, consulting, architectural and engineering design services to
commercial and government clients worldwide in major end markets such as transportation, facilities,
environmental, energy, water and government. DCS revenue is primarily derived from fees from services
that we provide, as opposed to pass-through costs from subcontractors.

Our CS segment provides construction services, including building construction and energy,
infrastructure and industrial construction, primarily in the Americas. CS revenue typically includes a
significant amount of pass-through costs from subcontractors.

Our MS segment provides program and facilities management and maintenance, training, logistics,
consulting, technical assistance, and systems integration and information technology services, primarily for
agencies of the U.S. government and also for national governments around the world. MS revenue
typically includes a significant amount of pass-through costs from subcontractors.

Our revenue is dependent on our ability to attract and retain qualified and productive employees,
identify business opportunities, integrate and maximize the value of our recent acquisitions, allocate our
labor resources to profitable and high growth markets, secure new contracts and renew existing client
agreements. Demand for our services is cyclical and may be vulnerable to sudden economic downturns and
reductions in government and private industry spending, which may result in clients delaying, curtailing or
canceling proposed and existing projects. Moreover, as a professional services company, maintaining the
high quality of the work generated by our employees is integral to our revenue generation and profitability.

Our costs consist primarily of the compensation we pay to our employees, including salaries, fringe
benefits, the costs of hiring subcontractors, other project-related expenses and sales, general and
administrative costs.

We define revenue provided by acquired companies as revenue included in the current period up to
twelve months subsequent to their acquisition date. Throughout this section, we refer to companies we
acquired in the last twelve months as “acquired companies.”

Commodity price volatility has negatively impacted our oil and gas business especially in North
American and other petro-dollar funded markets and we expect that existing and future projects will be
deferred, suspended or terminated.

In December 2015, the federal legislation referred to as the Fixing America’s Surface Transportation
Act (the FAST Act) was authorized. The FAST Act is a five-year federal program expected to provide
infrastructure spending on roads, bridges, and public transit and rail systems. While client spending
patterns are likely to remain uneven, we expect that the passage of the FAST Act will positively impact our
transportation services business in the next several years.

Our MS segment fiscal 2016 results benefited from favorable project, pension and legal resolutions,
which we do not expect to repeat in fiscal 2017. Also, the MS segment wound down several government
projects in fiscal 2016, such as our contract to manage the Sellafield nuclear site in the United Kingdom,
which could impact near-term performance.

We expect to benefit from the return on a portion of our AECOM Capital investments in the next
twelve months.

We cannot determine if future climate change and greenhouse gas laws and policies, such as the
United Nation’s COP-21 Paris Agreement, will have a material impact on our business or our clients’
business; however, we expect future environmental laws and policies could negatively impact demand for
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our services related to fossil fuel projects and positively impact demand for our services related to
environmental, infrastructure, nuclear and alternative energy projects.

Acquisitions

The aggregate value of all consideration for our acquisitions consummated during the year ended
September 30, 2016, 2015 and 2014 was $5.5 million, $5,147.9 million, and $88.5 million, respectively.

All of our acquisitions have been accounted for as business combinations and the results of operations
of the acquired companies have been included in our consolidated results since the dates of the
acquisitions.

Components of Income and Expense

Year Ended September 30,
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(in millions)

Other Financial Data:

REVENMUE . .t i v ittt ittt ettt i nae e $17,411 $17,990 $8,357 $8,153 $8,218

Costofrevenue. ........covvnivn e vnnnnn. 16,768 17,455 7,954 7,703 7,796

Gross profit . . ... ovvv i e 643 535 403 450 422

Equity in earnings of joint ventures ............... 104 106 58 24 49

General and administrative expenses. ... ........... (115) (114) (81) ) (81)

Acquisition and integration expenses. .............. (214) (398) 27) — —

Loss on disposal activities .............covnnn 43) — — — —

Goodwill impairment . ... ...... .0 e — — — — (336)

| Income from operations . ..................... $ 375 $§ 129 $ 353 § 377 $§ 54
| Revenue

We generate revenue primarily by providing planning, consulting, architectural and engineering design
services to commercial and government clients around the world. Our revenue consists of both services
provided by our employees and pass-through fees from subcontractors and other direct costs. We generally
utilize a cost-to-cost approach in applying the percentage-of-completion method of revenue recognition.
Under this approach, revenue is earned in proportion to total costs incurred, divided by total costs
expected to be incurred.

Cost of Revenue

Cost of revenue reflects the cost of our own personnel (including fringe benefits and overhead
expense) associated with revenue.

Amortization Expense of Acquired Intangible Assets

Included in our cost of revenue is amortization of acquired intangible assets. We have ascribed value
to identifiable intangible assets other than goodwill in our purchase price allocations for companies we
have acquired. These assets include, but are not limited to, backlog and customer relationships. To the
extent we ascribe value to identifiable intangible assets that have finite lives, we amortize those values over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Such amortization expense, although non-cash in the period
expensed, directly impacts our results of operations. It is difficult to predict with any precision the amount
of expense we may record relating to acquired intangible assets,
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Equity in Earnings of Joint Ventures

Equity in earnings of joint ventures includes our portion of fees charged by our unconsolidated joint
ventures to clients for services performed by us and other joint venture partners along with earnings we
receive from investments in unconsolidated joint ventures.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses include corporate overhead expenses, including personnel,
occupancy, and administrative expenses.

Acquisition and Integration Expenses

Acquisition and integration expenses are comprised of transaction costs, professional fees, and
personnel costs, including due diligence and integration activities, primarily related to the acquisition of
URS Corporation.

Goodwill Impairment

See Critical Accounting Policies and Consolidated Results below.

Income Tax (Benefit) Expense

As a global enterprise, income tax (benefit)/expense and our effective tax rates can be affected by
many factors, including changes in our worldwide mix of pre-tax losses/earnings, the effect of
non-controlling interest in income of consolidated subsidiaries, the extent to which the earnings are
indefinitely reinvested outside of the United States, our acquisition strategy, tax incentives and credits
available to us, changes in judgment regarding the realizability of our deferred tax assets, changes in
existing tax laws and our assessment of uncertain tax positions. Our tax returns are routinely audited by the
taxing authorities and settlements of issues raised in these audits can also sometimes affect our effective
tax rate.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our financial statements are presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States (GAAP). Highlighted below are the accounting policies that management considers
significant to understanding the operations of our business.

Revenue Recognition

We generally utilize a cost-to-cost approach in applying the percentage-of-completion method of
revenue recognition, under which revenue is earned in proportion to total costs incurred, divided by total
costs expected to be incurred. Recognition of revenue and profit under this method is dependent upon a
number of factors, including the accuracy of a variety of estimates, including engineering progress, material
quantities, the achievement of milestones, penalty provisions, labor productivity and cost estimates. Due to
uncertainties inherent in the estimation process, it is possible that actual completion costs may vary from
estimates. If estimated total costs on contracts indicate a loss, we recognize that estimated loss in the
period the estimated loss first becomes known.

Claims Recognition

Claims are amounts in excess of the agreed contract price (or amounts not included in the original
contract price) that we seek to collect from customers or others for delays, errors in specifications and
designs, contract terminations, change orders in dispute or unapproved contracts as to both scope and
price or other causes of unanticipated additional costs. We record contract revenue related to claims only if
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it is probable that the claim will result in additional contract revenue and if the amount can be reliably
estimated. In such cases, we record revenue only to the extent that contract costs relating to the claim have
been incurred. The amounts recorded, if material, are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
Costs attributable to claims are treated as costs of contract performance as incurred.

Government Contract Matters

Our federal government and certain state and local agency contracts are subject to, among other
regulations, regulations issued under the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR). These regulations can
limit the recovery of certain specified indirect costs on contracts and subject us to ongoing multiple audits
by government agencies such as the Defense Contract Audit Agency (DCAA). In addition, most of our
federal and state and local contracts are subject to termination at the discretion of the client.

Audits by the DCAA and other agencies consist of reviews of our overhead rates, operating systems
and cost proposals to ensure that we account for such costs in accordance with the Cost Accounting
Standards of the FAR (CAS). If the DCAA determines we have not accounted for such costs consistent
with CAS, the DCAA may disallow these costs. There can be no assurance that audits by the DCAA or
other governmental agencies will not result in material cost disallowances in the future.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We record accounts receivable net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. This allowance for doubtful
accounts is estimated based on management’s evaluation of the contracts involved and the financial
condition of our clients. The factors we consider in our contract evaluations include, but are not limited to:

* Client type—federal or state and local government or commercial client;
* Historical contract performance;

* Historical collection and delinquency trends;

¢ Client credit worthiness; and

* General economic conditions.

Unbilled Accounts Receivable and Billings in Excess of Costs on Uncompleted Contracts

Unbilled accounts receivable represents the contract revenue recognized but not yet billed pursuant to
contract terms or accounts billed after the period end.

Billings in excess of costs on uncompleted contracts represent the billings to date, as allowed under
the terms of a contract, but not yet recognized as contract revenue using the percentage-of-completion
accounting method.

Investments in Unconsolidated Joint Ventures

We have noncontrolling interests in joint ventures accounted for under the equity method. Fees
received for and the associated costs of services performed by us and billed to joint ventures with respect to
work done by us for third-party customers are recorded as our revenues and costs in the period in which
such services are rendered. In certain joint ventures, a fee is added to the respective billings from both
ourselves and the other joint venture partners on the amounts billed to the third-party customers. These
fees result in earnings to the joint venture and are split with each of the joint venture partners and paid to
the joint venture partners upon collection from the third-party customer. We record our allocated share of
these fees as equity in earnings of joint ventures.
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Income Taxes

We provide for income taxes in accordance with principles contained in ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes.
Under these principles, we recognize the amount of income tax payable or refundable for the current year
and deferred tax assets and liabilities for the future tax consequences of events that have been recognized
in our financial statements or tax returns.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in earnings in the period when the new rate is enacted.
Deferred tax assets are evaluated for future realization and reduced by a valuation allowance if it is more
likely than not that a portion will not be realized.

We measure and recognize the amount of tax benefit that should be recorded for financial statement
purposes for uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. With respect to
uncertain tax positions, we evaluate the recognized tax benefits for recognition, measurement,
derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, interim period accounting and disclosure
requirements. Judgment is required in assessing the future tax consequences of events that have been
recognized in our financial statements or tax returns.

Valuation Allowance. Deferred income taxes are provided on the liability method whereby deferred
tax assets and liabilities are established for the difference between the financial reporting and income tax
basis of assets and liabilities, as well as for tax attributes such as operating loss and tax credit carryforwards.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and tax rates on the
date of enactment of such changes to laws and tax rates.

Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in our opinion, it is more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets may not be realized. The evaluation of the
recoverability of the deferred tax asset requires the Company to weigh all positive and negative evidence to
reach a conclusion that it is more likely than not that all or some portion of the deferred tax assets will not
be realized. The weight given to the evidence is commensurate with the extent to which it can be
objectively verified. Whether a deferred tax asset may be realized requires considerable judgment by us. In
considering the need for a valuation allowance, we consider a number of factors including the nature,
frequency, and severity of cumulative financial reporting losses in recent years, the future reversal of
existing temporary differences, predictability of future taxable income exclusive of reversing temporary
differences of the character necessary to realize the asset, relevant carryforward periods, taxable income in
carry-back years if carry-back is permitted under tax law, and prudent and feasible tax planning strategies
that would be implemented, if necessary, to protect against the loss of the deferred tax asset that would
otherwise expire. Whether a deferred tax asset will ultimately be realized is also dependent on varying
factors, including, but not limited to, changes in tax laws and audits by tax jurisdictions in which we
operate.

If future changes in judgment regarding the realizability of our deferred tax assets lead us to
determine that it is more likely than not that we will not realize all or part of our deferred tax asset in the
future, we will record an additional valuation allowance. Conversely, if a valuation allowance exists and we
determine that the ultimate realizability of all or part of the net deferred tax asset is more likely than not to
be realized, then the amount of the valuation allowance will be reduced. This adjustment will increase or
decrease income tax expense in the period of such determination.

Undistributed Non-U.S. Earnings. The results of our operations outside of the United States are
consolidated for financial reporting; however, earnings from investments in non-U.S. operations are
included in domestic U.S. taxable income only when actually or constructively received. No deferred taxes
have been provided on the undistributed gross book-tax basis differences of our non-U.S. operations of
approximately $1.6 billion because we have the ability to and intend to permanently reinvest these basis
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differences overseas. If we were to repatriate these basis differences, additional taxes could be due at that
time.

We continually explore initiatives to better align our tax and legal entity structure with the footprint of
our non-U.S. operations and we recognize the tax impact of these initiatives, including changes in
assessment of its uncertain tax positions, indefinite reinvestment exception assertions and realizability of
deferred tax assets earliest in the period when management believes all necessary internal and external
approvals associated with such initiatives have been obtained, or when the initiatives are materially
complete.

Goodwill and Acquired Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of amounts paid over the fair value of net assets acquired from an
acquisition. In order to determine the amount of goodwill resulting from an acquisition, we perform an
assessment to determine the value of the acquired company’s tangible and identifiable intangible assets
and liabilities. In our assessment, we determine whether identifiable intangible assets exist, which typically
include backlog and customer relationships.

We test goodwill for impairment annually for each reporting unit in the fourth quarter of the fiscal
year, and between annual tests if events occur or circumstances change which suggest that goodwill should
be evaluated. Such events or circumstances include significant changes in legal factors and business
climate, recent losses at a reporting unit, and industry trends, among other factors. A reporting unit is
defined as an operating segment or one level below an operating segment. Our impairment tests are
performed at the operating segment level as they represent our reporting units.

The impairment test is a two-step process. During the first step, we estimate the fair value of the
reporting unit using income and market approaches, and compare that amount to the carrying value of that
reporting unit. In the event the fair value of the reporting unit is determined to be less than the carrying
value, a second step is required. The second step requires us to perform a hypothetical purchase allocation
for that reporting unit and to compare the resulting current implied fair value of the goodwill to the
current carrying value of the goodwill for that reporting unit. In the event that the current implied fair
value of the goodwill is less than the carrying value, an impairment charge is recognized.

During the fourth quarter, we conduct our annual goodwill impairment test. The impairment
evaluation process includes, among other things, making assumptions about variables such as revenue
growth rates, profitability, discount rates, and industry market multiples, which are subject to a high degree
of judgment. ‘

Material assumptions used in the impairment analysis included the weighted average cost of capital
(WACC) percent and terminal growth rates. For example, as of September 30, 2016, a 1% increase in the
WACC rate represents a $800 million decrease to the fair value of our reporting units. As of September 30,
2016, a 1% decrease in the terminal growth rate represents a $400 million decrease to the fair value of our
reporting units.

Pension Benefit Obligations

A number of assumptions are necessary to determine our pension liabilities and net periodic costs.
These liabilities and net periodic costs are sensitive to changes in those assumptions. The assumptions
include discount rates, long-term rates of return on plan assets and inflation levels limited to the United
Kingdom and are generally determined based on the current economic environment in each host country
at the end of each respective annual reporting period. We evaluate the funded status of each of our
retirement plans using these current assumptions and determine the appropriate funding level considering
applicable regulatory requirements, tax deductibility, reporting considerations and other factors. Based
upon current assumptions, we expect to contribute $24 million to our international plans in fiscal 2017. We
have a required minimum contribution of $0.4 million for one of our U.S. qualified plans. In addition, we
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may make additional discretionary contributions. We currently expect to contribute $9.8 million to our U.S.
plans (including benefit payments to nonqualified plans and postretirement medical plans) in fiscal 2017. If
the discount rate was reduced by 25 basis points, plan liabilities would increase by approximately
$93.3 million. If the discount rate and return on plan assets were reduced by 25 basis points, plan expense
would decrease by approximately $0.1 million and increase by approximately $3.2 million, respectively. If
inflation increased by 25 basis points, plan liabilities in the United Kingdom would increase by
approximately $45.8 million and plan expense would increase by approximately $2.7 million.

At each measurement date, all assumptions are reviewed and adjusted as appropriate. With respect to
establishing the return on assets assumption, we consider the long term capital market expectations for
each asset class held as an investment by the various pension plans. In addition to expected returns for
each asset class, we take into account standard deviation of returns and correlation between asset classes.
This is necessary in order to generate a distribution of possible returns which reflects diversification of
assets. Based on this information, a distribution of possible returns is generated based on the plan’s target
asset allocation.

Capital market expectations for determining the long term rate of return on assets are based on
forward-looking assumptions which reflect a 20-year view of the capital markets. In establishing those
capital market assumptions and expectations, we rely on the assistance of our actuaries and our investment
consultants. We and the plan trustees review whether changes to the various plans’ target asset allocations
are appropriate. A change in the plans’ target asset allocations would likely result in a change in the
expected return on asset assumptions. In assessing a plan’s asset allocation strategy, we and the plan
trustees consider factors such as the structure of the plan’s liabilities, the plan’s funded status, and the
impact of the asset allocation to the volatility of the plan’s funded status, so that the overall risk level
resulting from our defined benefit plans is appropriate within our risk management strategy.

Between September 30, 2015 and September 30, 2016, the aggregate worldwide pension deficit
increased from $572.6 million to $696.1 million. Although funding rules are subject to local laws and
regulations and vary by location, we expect to reduce this deficit over a period of 7 to 10 years. If the
various plans do not experience future investment gains to reduce this shortfall, the deficit will be reduced
by additional contributions.

Accrued Professional Liability Costs

We carry professional Hability insurance policies or self-insure for our initial layer of professional
liability claims under our professional liability insurance policies and for a deductible for each claim even
after exceeding the self-insured retention. We accrue for our portion of the estimated ultimate liability for
the estimated potential incurred losses. We establish our estimate of loss for each potential claim in
consultation with legal counsel handling the specific matters and based on historic trends taking into
account recent events. We also use an outside actuarial firm to assist us in estimating our future claims
exposure. It is possible that our estimate of loss may be revised based on the actual or revised estimate of
liability of the claims.

Foreign Currency Translation

Our functional currency is the U.S. dollar. Results of operations for foreign entities are translated to
U.S. dollars using the average exchange rates during the period. Assets and liabilities for foreign entities
are translated using the exchange rates in effect as of the date of the balance sheet. Resulting translation
adjustments are recorded as a foreign currency translation adjustment into other accumulated
comprehensive income/(loss) in stockholders’ equity.

We limit exposure to foreign currency fluctuations in most of our contracts through provisions that
require client payments in currencies corresponding to the currency in which costs are incurred. As a result
of this natural hedge, we generally do not need to hedge foreign currency cash flows for contract work
performed. However, we will use foreign exchange derivative financial instruments from time to time to
mitigate foreign currency risk. The functional currency of all significant foreign operations is the respective
local currency.

EXHIBIT “1”
Page 101 of 636




Fiscal year ended September 30, 2016 compared to the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015
Consolidated Results

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30, _____Change
2016 2015 $ %
($ in millions)

REVENUE ... viitiiiiiiiii it i e $17,410.8 $17,989.9 $(579.1) (B.2)%
Costofrevenue ..............ieruuunrneennnn, 16,768.0 17,454.7 (686.7) (3.9

Grossprofit . ...... ... ... . i i, 642.8 535.2 107.6 20.1
Equity in earnings of joint ventures . .. ............. 104.0 106.2 22) (21
General and administrative expenses .. ............. (115.1) (114.0) (1.1) 1.0
Acquisition and integration expenses .. ............. (213.6) (398.4) 184.8 (46.4)
Loss on disposal activities . . . .................... (42.6) — (42.6) NM*

Income from operations ...................... 375.5 129.0 2465 1911
Otherincome.................. ... .. i.nn. 8.2 19.1 (10.9) (57.1)
Interestexpense .. ....... . i (258.1) (299.6) 415 (13.9)

Income (loss) before income tax expense .......... 125.6 (151.5) 2771 (182.9)
Income tax (benefit) expense .................... (37.9) (80.3) 424 (52.8)

Netincome (oss) .. ..., .. 163.5 (71.2) 2347 (329.6)
Noncontrolling interests in income of consolidated

subsidiaries, netof tax........................ (67.4) (83.6) 162 (194)

Net income (loss) attributable to AECOM ......... $ 961 $ (1548) $2509 (162.1)%

*  NM—Not meaningful

The following table presents the percentage relationship of certain items to revenue:

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30,
2016 2015

Revenue . ....cooi i i i e e e e e e 100.0% 100.0%
Costof revenue . . .. ottt i e e e e e 96.3 97.0
Gross profit . . ... i e e e e e 37 3.0
Equity in earnings of joint ventures ............ ... ... iiueiannn. 0.6 0.6
General and administrative eXpenses. . . . ......oveeteeree e 0.7) 0.7)
Acquisition and integration exXpenses. . ... ... .. iiii i, (1.2) (2:2)
Loss on disposal activities .......... ... ... .. .o i, (0.2) —
Income from operations . .........c.uv ittt 2.2 0.7
Otherincome . ...ttt ittt et e e — 0.1
Interest €XPENSE . .. oo vttt i e e e (1.5) (1.6)
Income (loss) before income tax expense . .. ........ovvvveernn... 0.7 (0.8)
Income tax (benefit) expense . ...........c.. ittt (0.2) (0.4)
Netincome (I088) . . .o oot vii i i ittt it e 0.9 (0.4)
Noncontrolling interests in income of consolidated subsidiaries, net of tax. . 0.3) (0.5)
Net income (loss) attributable to AECOM. ...................... 0.6% (0.9%
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Revenue

Our revenue for the year ended September 30, 2016 decreased $579.1 million, or 3.2%, to
$17,410.8 million as compared to $17,989.9 million for the corresponding period last year. Revenue
provided by acquired companies was $302.0 million. Excluding the revenue provided by acquired
companies, revenue decreased $881.1 million, or 4.9%, from the year ended September 30, 2015.

The decrease in revenue for the year ended September 30, 2016 was primarily attributable to a
decrease in our DCS segment of $307.1 million, a decrease in our MS segment of $96.6 million, and a
decrease in our CS segment of $175.4 million, as discussed further below.

In the course of providing our services, we routinely subcontract for services and incur other direct
costs on behalf of our clients. These costs are passed through to clients and, in accordance with industry
practice and GAAP, are included in our revenue and cost of revenue. Because subcontractor and other
direct costs can change significantly from project to project and period to period, changes in revenue may
not be indicative of business trends. Subcontractor and other direct costs for the years ended
September 30, 2016 and 2015 were $8.4 billion and $8.3 billion, respectively. Subcontractor costs and other
direct costs as a percentage of revenue, increased to 48% during the year ended September 30, 2016 from
46% during the year ended September 30, 2015 due to increased construction of high-rise buildings and
sports arenas in our CS segment, as discussed below.

Gross Profit

Our gross profit for the year ended September 30, 2016 increased $107.6 million, or 20.1%, to
$642.8 million as compared to $535.2 million for the corresponding period last year. For the year ended
September 30, 2016, gross profit, as a percentage of revenue, increased to 3.7% from 3.0% in the year
ended September 30, 2015.

Billings in excess of costs on uncompleted contracts includes a margin fair value liability associated
with long-term contracts acquired in connection with the acquisition of URS on October 17, 2014.
Revenue and the related income from operations related to the margin fair value liability recognized
during the year ended September 30, 2016 was $37.2 million, compared with $96.9 million during the year
ended September 30, 2015. This amount was offset by a decrease in amortization of intangible assets of
$183.3 million during the year ended September 30, 2016, compared with $361.6 million during the year
ended September 30, 2015.

Gross profit changes were also due to the reasons noted in DCS, CS and MS Reportable Segments
below.
Equity in Earnings of Joint Ventures

Our equity in earnings of joint ventures for the year ended September 30, 2016 was $104.0 million as
compared to $106.2 million in the corresponding period last year.

The decrease in earnings of joint ventures for the year ended September 30, 2016 was primarily due to
decreased earnings from a United Kingdom nuclear cleanup project.

General and Administrative Expenses

Our general and administrative expenses for the year ended September 30, 2016 increased
$1.1 million, or 1.0%, to $115.1 million as compared to $114.0 million for the corresponding period last
year. As a percentage of revenue, general and administrative expenses was 0.7% for each of the years
ended September 30, 2016 and 2015.
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Acquisition and Integration Expenses

Acquisition and integration expenses, resulting from the acquisition of URS, were comprised of the
following (in millions):

Year Ended
September 30,
2016 2015
Severance and personnel CoStS . .. .. ..vue e it neenn ., $ 234 $223.8
Professional services, real estate-related, and other expenses ..... 190.2  174.6
TOtAl .o e ettt $213.6 $398.4

Severance and personnel costs above include employee termination costs related to reduction-in-force
initiatives as a result of the integration of URS. Real estate expenses relate to costs incurred to exit
redundant facilities as a result of the URS integration. Professional services and other expenses relate to
integration activities such as consolidating and implementing our IT platforms. The severance, real estate,
and other disposal activities commenced upon the acquisition of URS and are expected to result in
estimated annual costs savings of approximately $325 million by the end of fiscal 2017.

As of September 30, 2016, our annual run-rate was approximately $290 million in cost savings.
Incremental cost savings to achieve our $325 million cost savings target are expected to come primarily
from non-labor cost savings. As of September 30, 2016, we had realized approximately $200 million in
cumulative labor-related cost savings and approximately $160 million in cumulative real estate-related and
all other non-labor cost savings. These cost savings are materially consistent with our prior expectations
with respect to amounts and timing.

Loss on Disposal Activities

Loss on disposal activities of $42.6 million in the accompanying statements of operations for the year
ended September 30, 2016 included losses on the disposition of non-core energy related businesses,
equipment and other assets acquired with URS within the CS segment, which were substantially completed
in the quarter ended December 31, 2015.

Other Income

Our other income for the year ended September 30, 2016 decreased $10.9 million to $8.2 million as
compared to $19.1 million for the year ended September 30, 2015.

The decrease in other income for the year ended September 30, 2016 was primarily due to the sale of
an infrastructure fund in the prior period.

Interest Expense

Our interest expense for the year ended September 30, 2016 was $258.1 million as compared to
$299.6 million for the year ended September 30, 2015.

The decrease in interest expense for the year ended September 30, 2016 was primarily due to the
absence of a $55.6 million penalty upon prepayment of unsecured senior notes paid in the prior fiscal year.

Income Tax Benefit

Our income tax benefit for the year ended September 30, 2016 was $37.9 million compared to
$80.3 million for the year ended September 30, 2015. The effective tax rate was (30.2)% and (53.0)% for
the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
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A comparison of the income tax benefit for the year ended September 30, 2016 to the prior year is not
meaningful due to the presence of a pretax loss in the prior year compared to the year ended
September 30, 2016, a change in mix of pretax (loss)/income, and due to the change in judgment regarding
realizability of certain deferred tax assets in the United Kingdom and Australia during the current year.

On December 18, 2015, President Obama signed The Protecting Americans from Tax Hikes Act into
law. This legislation extended various temporary tax provisions expiring on December 31, 2015, including
the permanent extension of the United States federal research credit. We recognized a discrete net benefit
in the first quarter of 2016 and 2015 for $10.1 million and $19.4 million, respectively, attributable to the
retroactive impact of the extended provisions.

Based on a review of positive and negative evidence available to us, we have previously recorded
valuation allowances against our deferred tax assets in the United Kingdom, Canada and Australia to
reduce them to the amount that in our judgment is more likely than not realizable.

Certain valuation allowances in the amount of $23.3 million in the United Kingdom have been
released due to sufficient positive evidence obtained during the third quarter of 2016. We evaluated the
new positive evidence against any negative evidence and determined the valuation allowance was no longer
necessary. This new positive evidence includes reaching a position of cumulative income over a three year
period and the use of net operating losses on a taxable basis. In addition, our United Kingdom affiliate has
strong projected earnings in the United Kingdom.

During the third quarter of 2016, our Australian affiliate made an election in Australia to combine the
tax results of the URS Australia business with the AECOM Australia business. This election resulted in the
ability to utilize the URS Australia businesses’ deferred tax assets against the combined future earnings of
the Australian group and accordingly, the valuation allowance of $12.9 million was released.

Given the current and forecasted earnings trend, and anticipated coming out of cumulative losses in
recent years for the remainder of our legal entities in the United Kingdom, sufficient positive evidence in
the form of sustained earnings may become available in 2017 to release all (approximately $38 million) or a
portion of the related valuation allowance in the United Kingdom for those remaining legal entities. A
reversal could result in a significant benefit to tax expense in the quarter released.

Certain operations in Canada continue to have losses and the associated valuation allowances could
be reduced if and when our current and forecast profits trend turns and sufficient evidence exists to
support the release of the related valuation allowance (approximately $12 million).

We regularly integrate and consolidate our business operations and legal entity structure, and such
internal initiatives could impact the assessment of uncertain tax positions, indefinite reinvestment
assertions and the realizability of deferred tax assets.

Net Income (Loss) Attributable to AECOM

The factors described above resulted in the net income attributable to AECOM of $96.1 million for
the year ended September 30, 2016, as compared to the net loss attributable to AECOM of $154.8 million
for the year ended September 30, 2015.
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Results of Operations by Reportable Segment
Design and Consulting Services

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30,  September 30, _ Change
2016 2015 $ %
($ in millions)
ReVeNUE . ...t it i it et et et e e $7,655.8 $7,962.9 $(307.1) (3.9)%
Costofrevenue. ......... ..o innnnn, 7,273.3 7,663.6 (390.3) (5.1)
Gross profit .. .....vvviivii i $ 3825 $ 2993 § 832 278%

The following table presents the percentage relationship of certain items to revenue:

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30,
2016 2015

Revenue . .. .... ittt ittt ittt it 100.0% 100.0%

Costof revenue . .......u it inienneneennnnnas 95.0 96.2

Grossprofit . ..... .ot e 5.0% 3.8%
Revenue

Revenue for our DCS segment for the year ended September 30, 2016 decreased $307.1 million, or
3.9%, to $7,655.8 million as compared to $7,962.9 million for the corresponding period last year. Revenue
provided by acquired companies was $119.2 million. Excluding revenue provided by acquired companies,
revenue decreased $426.3 million, or 5.4%, from the year ended September 30, 2015.

The decrease in revenue, excluding revenue provided by acquired companies, for the year ended
September 30, 2016 was primarily attributable to a negative foreign currency impact of $200 million, mostly
due to the strengthening of the U.S. dollar against the Australian and Canadian dollars and the British
pound. Additionally, we experienced a decrease in the Europe, Middle East, and Africa region of
approximately $120 million and in the Americas region of approximately $90 million across its end
markets, including the transportation, water, and environment segments due to a decrease in public
spending on capital projects.

Gross Profit

Gross profit for our DCS segment for the year ended September 30, 2016 increased $83.2 million, or
27.8%, to $382.5 million as compared to $299.3 million for the corresponding period last year. As a
percentage of revenue, gross profit increased to 5.0% of revenue for the year ended September 30, 2016
from 3.8% in the corresponding period last year.

The increase in gross profit and gross profit as a percentage of revenue for the year ended
September 30, 2016 was primarily attributable to decreased intangible amortization expense, net of the
margin fair value adjustment of $71.7 million, primarily from URS.
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Construction Services

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30, ___%n_ge_
2016 2015 $ %
($ in millions)
2 111 1= $6,501.3 $6,676.7  $(175.4) (2.6)%
COSt OF TEVEIIUE .« .+« v v v vee et e e eeee e e 6,470.2 6,633.9  (163.7) (2.5)
Gross profit . .. .oov vt e $ 311 $ 428 $(11.7) (273)%

The following table presents the percentage relationship of certain items to revenue:

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30,
2016 2015
Revenue . .......c ittt 100.0% 100.0%
Costofrevenue . .......c.iuiiiiiininrenennenn 99.5 99.4
Gross profit . ...t e 0.5% 0.6%

Revenue

Revenue for our CS segment for the year ended September 30, 2016 decreased $175.4 million, or
2.6%, to $6,501.3 million as compared to $6,676.7 million for the corresponding period last year. Revenue
provided by acquired companies was $90.8 million. Excluding revenue provided by acquired companies,
revenue decreased $266.2 million, or 4.0%, from the year ended September 30, 2015.

The decrease in revenue, excluding the impact of revenue provided by acquired companies, for the
year ended September 30, 2016 was primarily attributable to decreased revenue of approximately
$600 million primarily driven by weak oil and gas markets in the Americas, $200 million from disposed
businesses, and a negative foreign currency impact of $30 million, mostly due to the strengthening of the
U.S. dollar against the Canadian dollar. These decreases were partially offset by approximately
$570 million in increased revenue due to the construction of residential high-rise buildings in the city of
New York and the construction of sports arenas in the Americas.

Gross Profit

Gross profit for our CS segment for the year ended September 30, 2016 decreased $11.7 million, or
27.3%, to $31.1 million as compared to $42.8 million for the corresponding period last year. As a
percentage of revenue, gross profit decreased to 0.5% of revenue for the year ended September 30, 2016
from 0.6% in the corresponding period last year.

The decrease in gross profit for the year ended September 30, 2016 was primarily due to weak oil and
gas markets in the Americas and a decline in award fees on power projects in the Americas, partially offset
by decreased intangible amortization expense, net of the margin fair value adjustment of $24 million and

favorable resolution of an acquisition related project matter of approximately $8 million for the year ended
September 30, 2016.
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Management Services

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30, __ Change
2016 2015 $ %
($ in millions)
Revenue . ... ... .. ittt $3,253.7 $3,350.3 $ (96.6) (29)%
Costofrevenue. . ... ...t ity 3,024.5 3,157.2 (132.7) (4.2)
Gross profit . ........ccitiii i i i $ 229.2 $ 1931 § 361 18.7%

The following table presents the percentage relationship of certain items to revenue:

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30,
2016

2015
Revenue . ... .ot e e 100.0% 100.0%
Costofrevenue . ..........coiiiiiniiunnnnnnn 93.0 94.2
Grossprofit . ..... ..o e 7.0% 5.8%
Revenue

Revenue for our MS segment for the year ended September 30, 2016 decreased $96.6 million, or
2.9%, to $3,253.7 million as compared to $3,350.3 million for the corresponding period last year. Revenue
provided by acquired companies was $92.0 million. Excluding revenue provided by acquired companies,
revenue decreased $188.6 million, or 5.6%, from the year ended September 30, 2015.

The decrease in revenue for the year ended September 30, 2016 was primarily due to decreased
services provided to the U.S. government in the Middie East and reduced revenue from chemical
demilitarization projects for the Department of Defense, partially offset by the expected recovery of a
pension related entitlement as discussed below.

Gross Profit

Gross profit for our MS segment for the year ended September 30, 2016 increased $36.1 million, or
18.7%, to $229.2 million as compared to $193.1 million for the corresponding period last year. As a
percentage of revenue, gross profit increased to 7.0% of revenue for the year ended September 30, 2016
from 5.8% in the corresponding period last year.

Gross profit and gross profit as a percentage of revenue for the year ended September 30, 2016
benefited by approximately $50 million from the expected accelerated recovery of a pension related
entitlement from the federal government, approximately $30 million from the reduction of acquisition
related liabilities pertaining to the reassessment of legal matters associated with Department of Energy
(DOE) nuclear sites, and $16 million of other favorable adjustments from acquisition related project and
legal matters. Additionally, the increase was due to a performance incentive of $27 million related to an
ongoing DOE contract and a $23 million decrease in intangible amortization expense, net of the margin
fair value adjustment. These increases were partially offset by approximately $40 million in reduced award
fees from chemical demilitarization projects for the DOD, approximately $40 million of reduced gross
profit from services for the U.S government related to the Affordable Care Act and activities in the Middle

East, and approximately $10 million from the favorable resolution of a project related liability in Libya in
the prior year.
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Fiscal year ended September 30, 2015 compared to the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014
Consolidated Results
Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30, Change
2015 2014 $ %
($ in millions)
Revenue ....oviin ittt it e e $17,989.9 $8,356.8 $9,633.1 115.3%
Costofrevenue . .........couiuiinnnnnnnnnnnn 17,454.7 7,953.6 9,501.1 119.5
Grossprofit . ....... ..o 535.2 403.2 132.0 327
Equity in earnings of joint ventures............... 106.2 579 48.3 834
General and administrative expenses. . ............ (114.0) (80.9) (33.1) 409
Acquisition and integration expenses . . .. .......... (398.4) (27.3) (371..1) 1,359.3
Income from operations . .................... 129.0 3529 (2239) (63.4)
Otherincome ........... .. it 19.1 2.7 164 6074
Interest €Xpense . . . .o vvvi i iii it e (299.6) (40.8) (258.8) 6343
Income before income tax expense . ............ (151.5) 314.8 (466.3) (148.1)
Income tax (benefit) expense ................... (80.3) 82.0 (162.3) (197.9)
Netincome .........coiiiniiiininiennnn.. (71.2) 2328 (304.0) (130.6)
Noncontrolling interests in income of consolidated
subsidiaries, netof tax ...................... (83.6) 2.9 (80.7) 2,782.8
Net income attributable to AECOM ............ $ (1548) $ 2299 $(384.7) (167.3)%
The following table presents the percentage relationship of certain items to revenue:
Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30,
2015 2014
Revenue....... ... i 100.0% 100.0%
Costofrevenue ...........coiiiuiivinennnnnnn 970 95.2
Gross profit ........ ... it 3.0 4.8
Equity in earnings of joint ventures ................ 0.6 0.7
General and administrative expenses ............... 0.7) (1.0)
Acquisition and integration expenses ............... (22) (0.3)
Income from operations. .. ......... ... . ... 0.7 4.2
Other inCome . . ... ev vttt e et iiieeeeeaenn 0.1 —
Interest EXPense . ..o vv v n it (1.6) (0.5)
Income before income tax expense .. ............. 0.8) 3.7
Income tax (benefit) expense . . . . .............. ... 0.4) 1.0
Netincome . .. ..vvviiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnnnns 0.4) 2.7
Noncontrolling interests in income of consolidated
subsidiaries, netof tax .. ............. ... .. ..., (0.5) —
Net income attributable to AECOM.............. 0.9)% 2.7%
Revenue
Our revenue for the year ended September 30, 2015 increased $9,633.1 million, or 115.3%, to
$17,989.9 million as compared to $8,356.8 million for the year ended September 30, 2014. Revenue
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provided by acquired companies was $9,635.4 million for the year ended September 30, 2015. Excluding
the revenue provided by acquired companies, revenue decreased $2.3 million, or 0.0%, from the year
ended September 30, 2014.

The decrease in revenue, excluding acquired companies, for the year ended September 30, 2015 was
primarily attributable to a negative foreign currency impact of $260 million due to the strengthening of the
U.S. dollar against the Australian and Canadian dollars and the British pound, coupled with a decrease in
the DCS Americas region of $220 million across its end markets, a decrease in the MS segment of
$148.8 million, excluding acquired companies, and a decrease in the DCS Asia Pacific region of
approximately $110 million. These decreases were offset by an increase in the CS segment of
$639.4 million primarily from construction management services provided on high-rise buildings in the city
of New York, and an increase in the DCS Europe, Middle East, and Africa region of approximately
$100 million.

In the course of providing our services, we routinely subcontract for services and incur other direct
costs on behalf of our clients. These costs are passed through to clients and, in accordance with industry
practice and GAAP, are included in our revenue and cost of revenue. Because subcontractor and other
direct costs can change significantly from project to project and period to period, changes in revenue may
not always be indicative of business trends. Subcontractor and other direct costs for the years ended
September 30, 2015 and 2014 were $8.3 billion and $3.5 billion, respectively. Subcontractor costs and other
direct costs as a percentage of revenue, increased from 42% during the year ended September 30, 2014 to
46% during the year ended September 30, 2015 because URS has proportionately more construction
oriented projects, and these projects utilize more subcontractors.

Gross Profit

Our gross profit for the year ended September 30, 2015 increased $132.0 million, or 32.7%, to
$535.2 million as compared to $403.2 million for the year ended September 30, 2014. Gross profit provided
by acquired companies was $206.3 million. For the year ended September 30, 2015, gross profit, as a
percentage of revenue, decreased to 3.0% from 4.8% in the year ended September 30, 2014. Excluding
gross profit provided by acquired companies, gross profit decreased $74.3 million, or 18.4%, from the year
ended September 30, 2014.

The decreases in gross profit, excluding acquired companies, and gross profit, as a percentage of
revenue, for the year ended September 30, 2015 were primarily due to factors impacting our segments as
described below, including a decrease in revenue in the Americas region in our DCS segment.

Equity in Earnings of Joint Ventures

Our equity in earnings of joint ventures for the year ended September 30, 2015 was $106.2 million as
compared to $57.9 million for the year ended September 30, 2014. Equity in earnings of joint ventures
provided by acquired companies was $80.1 million. Excluding earnings provided by acquired companies,
earnings decreased $31.8 million, or 54.8%, from the year ended September 30, 2014.

The decrease in earnings of joint ventures for the year ended September 30, 2015, excluding
acquisitions, was primarily due to the prior year $37.4 million gain on change in control of an
unconsolidated joint venture that performs engineering and program management services in the Middle
East and is included in our DCS segment. The gain related to the excess of fair value over the carrying
value of the previously held equity interest in the unconsolidated joint venture. The gain on change in
control was partially offset by an impairment of an unrelated joint venture investment.

General and Administrative Expenses

Our general and administrative expenses for the year ended September 30, 2015 increased
$33.1 million, or 40.9%, to $114.0 million as compared to $80.9 million for the year ended September 30,
2014. As a percentage of revenue, general and administrative expenses decreased to 0.7% for the year
ended September 30, 2015 from 1.0% for the year ended September 30, 2014.
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The increase in general and administrative expenses for the year ended September 30, 2015 was
primarily due to increased personnel and related costs associated with the acquisition of URS.

Acquisition and Integration Expenses

Acquisition and integration expenses, resulting from the acquisition of URS, were comprised of the
following (in millions):

Year Ended
September 30,
2015 _2(_)_1:1_
Severance and personnel Costs . . ... ..o it i $223.8 $15.2
Professional services, real estate-related, and other expenses ...... 1746 121
8 L - $398.4 $27.3

Other Income

Our other income for the year ended September 30, 2015 increased $16.4 million to $19.1 million as
compared to $2.7 million for the year ended September 30, 2014.

The increase in other income for the year ended September 30, 2015 was primarily due to the sale of
an infrastructure fund investment.

Interest Expense

Our interest expense for the year ended September 30, 2015 was $299.6 million as compared to
$40.8 million for the year ended September 30, 2014.

The increase in interest expense for the year ended September 30, 2015 was primarily due to a
$55.6 million penalty upon prepayment of unsecured senior notes, the increase in interest expense
generated by the Company’s $3.8 billion increase in debt incurred in connection the acquisition of URS,
and the write-off of capitalized debt issuance costs from our previous debt facilities.

Income Tax (Benefit) Expense

Our income tax benefit for the year ended September 30, 2015 was $80.3 million compared to income
tax expense of $82.0 million for the year ended September 30, 2014. The effective tax rate was (53.0)% and
26.1% for the years ended September 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The decrease in income tax expense for the year ended September 30, 2015 was primarily due to
$29.3 million of the effect of non-controlling interests in income of consolidated subsidiaries from the
acquisition of URS, $160 million of a change in the geographical mix of earnings/losses primarily
attributable to the acquisition and integration costs incurred in the United States which attracts a higher
tax rate than our foreign jurisdictions, $5.7 million of energy-related and other tax incentives, and an
incremental tax benefit of $8.3 million related to the reinstatement of expiring tax provisions such as the
research and development tax credit during the period, partially offset by a $23.7 million increase in
valuation allowances regarding realizability of certain current year foreign losses, and an $11.7 million
decrease in the domestic production activities deduction.

Net (Loss) Income Attributable to AECOM

The factors described above resulted in the net loss attributable to AECOM of $154.8 million for the
year ended September 30, 2015, as compared to the net income attributable to AECOM of $229.9 million

54

EXHIBIT “1”
Page 111 of 636




for the year ended September 30, 2014. This decrease was primarily due to the acquisition and integration
expenses of $398.4 million associated with the URS Corporation acquisition.

Results of Operations by Reportable Segment
Design and Consulting Services

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30, ___EIEH__gi__
2015 2014 $ %
($ in millions)
Revenue .........ci ittt innnanns $7,962.9 $5,443.1 $2,519.8 46.3%
Costofrevenue .........c.coviiimenenenenannnns 7,663.6 5,112.8 2,550.8 499
Gross Profit . . oo vt it ittt it et $ 2993 $ 3303 § (3L.0) (949%

The following table presents the percentage relationship of certain items to revenue:

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30,
2015 2014

ReVeNUE . . .t ittt it ittt et i et 100.0% 100.0%

Cost Of TEVENUE . .. ittt i it ettt e taa e 96.2 93.9

Gross profit . ........ciiiiiii e 3.8% 6.1%
Revenue

Revenue for our DCS segment for the year ended September 30, 2015 increased $2,519.8 million, or
46.3%, to $7,962.9 million as compared to $5,443.1 million for the year ended September 30, 2014.
Revenue provided by acquired companies was $3,012.7 million. Excluding revenue provided by acquired
companies, revenue decreased $492.9 million, or 9.1%, from the year ended September 30, 2014.

The decrease in revenue, excluding acquired companies, for the year ended September 30, 2015 was
primarily attributable to a negative foreign currency impact of $260 million mostly due to the strengthening
of the U.S. dollar against the Australian and Canadian dollars and the British pound. Additionally, we
experienced a decrease in the Americas region of $220 million across its end markets, including the
transportation, water, and environment segments due to a decrease in public spending on capital projects,
and a decrease in the Asia Pacific region of approximately $110 million due to an economic slowdown in
mainland China. These decreases were partially offset by an increase in the Europe, Middle East, and
Africa region of approximately $100 million due to the recovery and strengthening of economic conditions
in Europe and the Middle East.

Gross Prafit

Gross profit for our DCS segment for the year ended September 30, 2015 decreased $31.0 million, or
9.4%, to $299.3 million as compared to $330.3 million for the year ended September 30, 2014. Gross profit
provided by acquired companies was $48.0 million. Excluding gross profit provided by acquired companies,
gross profit decreased $79.0 million, or 23.9%, from the year ended September 30, 2014. As a percentage
of revenue, gross profit decreased to 3.8% of revenue for the year ended September 30, 2015 from 6.1%
for the year ended September 30, 2014.

The decrease in gross profit and gross profit as a percentage of revenue for the year ended
September 30, 2015 was primarily attributable to a decrease in revenue in the Americas region as discussed
above. Specifically. as a result of the revenue decline, we experienced declines in profitability primarily
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within our transportation, water, and environmental-related projects in the Americas. Additionally, the
decrease in gross profit as a percentage of revenue was due to fixed costs in the Americas, including
indirect labor, office lease, and business development costs, that did not decrease proportionately with
revenue. Also, the decreases in gross profit and gross profit as a percentage of revenue were partly
attributable to an approximately $12 million benefit recognized in the prior year from the collection of a
previously reserved Americas design services-related project receivable.

Billings in excess of costs on uncompleted contracts includes a margin fair value liability associated
with long-term contracts acquired in connection with the acquisition of URS on October 17, 2014.
Revenue and the related income from operations related to the margin fair value liability recognized
during the year ended September 30, 2015, since the acquisition date, was $45.0 million. This amount was
offset by amortization of intangible assets relating to URS of $180.6 million during the year ended
September 30, 2015 since the acquisition date.

Construction Services

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30, Change
2015 2014 %
($ in millions)
Revenue . .........ii ittt ininnnennans $6,676.7 $2,004.3 $4,672.4 233.1%
Costofrevenue ............ccuiiiiniinennennann. 6,633.9 1,975.0 4,6589 2359
Gross profit . ... vvvtei it i i e $ 4238 $ 293 $ 135 46.1%

The following table presents the percentage relationship of certain items to revenue:

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30,
2015 2014

ReVENUE . . . it ittt i it e e 100.0% 100.0%

Cost Of TEVENUE . .. ..t vttt i ittt e ittt 99.4 98.5

Gross profit .........civiiiiin ittt 0.6% 15%
Revenue

Revenue for our CS segment for the year ended September 30, 2015 increased $4,672.4 million, or
233.1%, to $6,676.7 million as compared to $2,004.3 million for the year ended September 30, 2014.
Revenue provided by acquired companies was $4,033.0 million. Excluding revenue provided by acquired
companies, revenue increased $639.4 million, or 31.9%, from the year ended September 30, 2014.

The increase in revenue, excluding revenue provided by acquired companies, for the year ended
September 30, 2015 was primarily attributable to construction management services provided on high-rise
buildings in the city of New York. Revenues provided by acquired companies in the year ended
September 30, 2015 were negatively impacted by weak oil, gas, and power trends.

Gross Profit

Gross profit for our CS segment for the year ended September 30, 2015 increased $13.5 million, or
46.1%, to $42.8 million as compared to $29.3 million for the year ended September 30, 2014. Gross profit
provided by acquired companies was $6.8 million. Excluding gross profit provided by acquired companies,
gross profit increased $6.7 million, or 23.0%, from the year ended September 30, 2014. As a percentage of
revenue, gross profit decreased to 0.6% of revenue for the year ended September 30, 2015 from 1.5% for
the year ended September 30, 2014.
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Management Services

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30, ___(_:lf%__
2015 2014 $ %
($ in millions)
Revenue .......... . .0 $3,350.3 $909.4 $2,440.9 268.4%
Cost Of reVeNUE . .. ..ttt i s it it ettt e e 3,157.2 865.8 2,2914 264.7
Gross profit . . ..o v v it e e e e $ 193.1 $ 436 $ 149.5 342.9%

The following table presents the percentage relationship of certain items to revenue:

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30,
2015

2014
ReVENUE . . ..ttt e e e e e 100.0% 100.0%
Cost Of TEVENUE . .. v i vttt it i ittt et i e i e 94.2 95.2
Gross profit ....... .o e e 5.8% 4.8%
Revenue

Revenue for our MS segment for the year ended September 30, 2015 increased $2,440.9 million, or
268.4%, to $3,350.3 million as compared to $909.4 million for the year ended September 30, 2014. Revenue
provided by acquired companies was $2,589.7 million. Excluding revenue provided by acquired companies,
revenue decreased $148.8 million, or 16.4%, from the year ended September 30, 2014.

The decrease in revenue, excluding revenue provided by acquired companies, for the year ended
September 30, 2015 was primarily due to decreased services provided to the U.S. government in the
Middle East and Africa.

Gross Profit

Gross profit for our MS segment for the year ended September 30, 2015 was $193.1 million as
compared to $43.6 million for the year ended September 30, 2014. Gross profit provided by acquired
companies was $151.5 million. Excluding gross profit provided by acquired companies, gross profit
decreased $2.0 million, or 4.6%, from the year ended September 30, 2014. As a percentage of revenue,

gross profit increased to 5.8% of revenue for the year ended September 30, 2015 from 4.8% for the year
ended September 30, 2014.

Seasonality

We experience seasonal trends in our business. Our revenue is typically higher in the last half of the
fiscal year. The fourth quarter of our fiscal year (July 1 to September 30) is typically our strongest quarter.
We find that the U.S. Federal Government tends to authorize more work during the period preceding the
end of our fiscal year, September 30. In addition, many U.S. state governments with fiscal years ending on
June 30 tend to accelerate spending during their first quarter, when new funding becomes available.
Further, our construction management revenue typically increases during the high construction season of
the summer months. Within the United States, as well as other parts of the world, our business generally
benefits from milder weather conditions in our fiscal fourth quarter, which allows for more productivity
from our on-site civil services. Our construction and project management services also typically expand
during the high construction season of the summer months. The first quarter of our fiscal year (October 1
to December 31) is typically our weakest quarter. The harsher weather conditions impact our ability to
complete work in parts of North America and the holiday season schedule affects our productivity during
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this period. For these reasons, coupled with the number and significance of client contracts commenced
and completed during a particular period, as well as the timing of expenses incurred for corporate
initiatives, it is not unusual for us to experience seasonal changes or fluctuations in our quarterly operating
results.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash Flow

Our principal sources of liquidity are cash flows from operations, borrowings under our credit
facilities, and access to financial markets. Our principal uses of cash are operating expenses, capital
expenditures, working capital requirements, acquisitions, and repayment of debt. We believe our
anticipated sources of liquidity including operating cash flows, existing cash and cash equivalents,
borrowing capacity under our revolving credit facility and our ability to issue debt or equity, if required,
will be sufficient to meet our projected cash requirements for at least the next 12 months.

Generally, we do not provide for U.S. taxes or foreign withholding taxes on gross book-tax basis
differences in our non-U.S. subsidiaries because such basis differences are able to and intended to be
reinvested indefinitely. Determination of the amount of any unrecognized deferred income tax liability on
this temporary difference is not practicable because of the complexities of the hypothetical calculation. We
have a deferred tax liability in the amount of $113.2 million relating to certain foreign subsidiaries for
which the basis difference is not intended to be reinvested indefinitely as part of the liabilities assumed in
connection with the acquisition of URS. Based on the available sources of cash flows discussed above, we
anticipate we will continue to have the ability to permanently reinvest these remaining amounts.

At September 30, 2016, cash and cash equivalents were $692.1 million, an increase of $8.2 million, or
1.2%, from $683.9 million at September 30, 2015. The increase in cash and cash equivalents was primarily
attributable to cash provided by operating activities and proceeds from the disposal of business and
property and equipment, partially offset by net repayments of borrowings under credit agreements,
payments for capital expenditures, net distributions to noncontrolling interest, and investment in
unconsolidated joint ventures.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $814.2 million for the year ended September 30, 2016,
an increase of $49.8 million, or 6.5%, from $764.4 million for the year ended September 30, 2015. The
increase was primarily attributable to the timing of receipts and payments of working capital, which include
accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued expenses, and billings in excess of costs on uncompleted
contracts. The sale of trade receivables to financial institutions during the year ended September 30, 2016
provided a net benefit of $120.1 million as compared to $108.9 million during the year ended
September 30, 2015. We expect to continue to sell trade receivables in the future as long as the terms
continue to remain favorable to the Company.

Net cash used in investing activities was $162.6 million for the year ended September 30, 2016, as
compared to net cash used in investing activities of $3,345.7 million for the year ended September 30, 2015.
This change was primarily attributable to the payments for business acquisitions, net of cash acquired
during the three months ended December 31, 2014 related to the acquisition of URS as more fully
described in Note 3 to the accompanying financial statements. Payments for this acquisition included cash
paid to stockholders and the payment of URS debt.

Net cash used in financing activities was $638.0 million for the year ended September 30, 2016, as
compared to net cash provided by financing activities of $2,719.8 million for the year ended September 30,
2015. This change was primarily attributable to debt issued to finance the acquisition of URS during the
three months ended December 31, 2014, as more fully described in Note 8 to the accompanying financial
statements. Approximately $180.1 million of our URS 3.85% Senior Notes are due in April 2017 and we
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expect to pay off the notes from cash flow from operations, borrowings under our Credit Agreement or
capital market financings.

URS Financing and Acquisition and Integration Expenses

During year ended September 30, 2016, we incurred approximately $183.3 million amortization of
intangible assets expense (including the effects of amortization included in equity in earnings of joint
ventures and noncontrolling interests), and approximately $213.6 million of acquisition and integration
expenses. During the year ended September 30, 2015, acquisition related financing expenses were
recognized in interest expense and primarily consisted of a pre-payment penalty of $55.6 million, from the
repayment of our unsecured senior notes, and $9.0 million related to the write-off of capitalized debt
issuance costs from our unsecured senior notes, and secured 2014 Credit Agreement. Acquisition and
integration expenses comprised of the following (in millions):

Twelve Months

Ended
Sept 30,  Sept 30,
2016 2015
Severance and personnel COStS . .. ... ... .. $ 234 §2238
Professional service, real estate-related, and other expenses . .. ... 190.2 1746
T Y $213.6 $398.4

We expect to incur approximately $95 million of amortization of intangible assets expense (including
the effects of amortization included in equity in earnings of joint ventures and noncontrolling interests),
and approximately $30 million of acquisition and integration expenses in fiscal 2017.

Working Capital

Working capital, or current assets less current liabilities, decreased $714.0 million, or 50.6%, to
$696.0 million at September 30, 2016 from $1,410.0 million at September 30, 2015. The decrease was
primarily due to the adoption of accounting guidance resulting in a reclassification of net current deferred
tax assets and net current deferred tax liabilities to net non-current deferred tax assets and net non-current
deferred tax liabilities and an increase in current portion of long-term debt due to the maturity of the 2017
URS Senior Notes in April 2017. Net accounts receivable, which includes billed and unbilled costs and
fees, net of billings in excess of costs on uncompleted contracts, decreased $288.1 million, or 6.9%, to
$3,899.5 million at September 30, 2016 from $4,187.6 million at September 30, 2015.

Days Sales Outstanding (DSQO), which includes accounts receivable, net of billings in excess of costs
on uncompleted contracts, and excludes the effects of recent acquisitions, was 82 days at September 30,
2016 compared to 82 days at September 30, 2015.

In Note 4, Accounts Receivable—Net, in the notes to our consolidated financial statements, a
comparative analysis of the various components of accounts receivable is provided. Substantially all
unbilled receivables are expected to be billed and collected within twelve months.

Unbilled receivables related to claims are recorded only if it is probable that the claim will result in
additional contract revenue and if the amount can be reliably estimated. In such cases, revenue is recorded
only to the extent that contract costs relating to the claim have been incurred. Other than as disclosed,
there are no material net receivables related to contract claims as of September 30, 2016 and 2015. Award
fees in unbilled receivables are accrued only when there is sufficient information to assess contract
performance. On contracts that represent higher than normal risk or technical difficulty, award fees are
generally deferred until an award fee letter is received.

59

EXHIBIT “1”
Page 116 of 636




Because our revenue depends to a great extent on billable labor hours, most of our charges are
invoiced following the end of the month in which the hours were worked, the majority usually within
15 days. Other direct costs are normally billed along with labor hours. However, as opposed to salary costs,
which are generally paid on either a bi-weekly or monthly basis, other direct costs are generally not paid
until payment is received (in some cases, in the form of advances) from the customers.

Debt
Debt consisted of the following:

September 30, September 30,
2016 2015

(in millions)

2014 Credit Agreement . . . ........covuueennnen.. $1,954.9 $2,414.3
2014 Senior Notes. . v v vt ittt it iie i ine s 1,600.0 1,600.0
URS Senior Notes .........ciiiiniirninnennnnn 427.7 4294
Otherdebt . ....iviir it it e e 142.7 163.2
Totaldebt . ... .o e 4,125.3 4,606.9
Less: Current portion of debt and short-term borrowings (366.3) (160.4)
Long-term debt, less current portion.............. $3,759.0 $4,446.5

The following table presents, in millions, our scheduled maturities as of September 30, 2016:

Fiscal Year
2007 o e e e e e e e e e $ 3663
2008 L e e e et e e e 126.6
2000 L e e e e e e e e 117.4
2020 L e e e e e e e e e e 111.8
277 1,455.2
Thereafter . .. oottt it e e e e et e 1,948.0
8 131 1 U $4,125.3

2014 Credit Agreement

We entered into a credit agreement (Credit Agreement) on October 17, 2014, as amended, consisting
of (i) a term loan A facility in an aggregate principal amount of $1.925 billion, (ii) a term loan B facility in
an aggregate principal amount of $0.76 billion and (iii) a revolving credit facility in an aggregate principal
amount of $1.05 billion. These facilities under the Credit Agreement may be increased by an additional
amount of up to $500 million. The Credit Agreement’s term extends to September 29, 2021 with respect to
the revolving credit facility and the term loan A facility and October 17, 2021 with respect to the term loan
B facility. Some subsidiaries of the Company (Guarantors) have guaranteed the obligations of the
borrowers under the Credit Agreement. The borrowers’ obligations under the Credit Agreement are
secured by a lien on substantially all of the assets of the Company and the Guarantors pursuant to a
security and pledge agreement (Security Agreement). The collateral under the Security Agreement is

subject to release upon fulfillment of certain conditions specified in the Credit Agreement and Security
Agreement.

The Credit Agreement contains covenants that limit our ability and certain of our subsidiaries to,
among other things: (i) create, incur, assume, or suffer to exist liens; (ii) incur or guarantee indebtedness;
(iii) pay dividends or repurchase stock; (iv) enter into transactions with affiliates; (v) consummate asset
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sales, acquisitions or mergers; (vi) enter into certain types of burdensome agreements; or (vii) make
investments.

On July 1, 2015, the Credit Agreement was amended to revise the definition of “Consolidated

EBITDA” to increase the allowance for acquisition and integration expenses related to the acquisition of
URS.

On December 22, 2015, the Credit Agreement was amended to further revise the definition of
“Consolidated EBITDA” by further increasing the allowance for acquisition and integration expenses
related to the acquisition of URS and to allow for an internal corporate restructuring primarily involving
our international subsidiaries.

On September 29, 2016, the Credit Agreement and the Security Agreement were amended to
(1) lower the applicable interest rate margins for the term loan A and the revolving credit facilities, and
lower the applicable letter of credit fees and commitment fees to the revised consolidated leverage levels;
(2) extend the term of the term loan A and the revolving credit facility to September 29, 2021; (3) add a
new delayed draw term loan A facility tranche in the amount of $185.0 million; (4) replace the then
existing $500 million performance letter of credit facility with a $500 million basket to enter into secured
letters of credit outside the Credit Agreement; and (5) revise certain covenants, including the Maximum
Consolidated Leverage Ratio so that the step down from a 5.00 to a 4.75 leverage ratio is effective as of
March 31, 2017 as well as the investment basket for our AECOM Capital business.

Under the Credit Agreement, we are subject to a maximum consolidated leverage ratio and minimum
consolidated interest coverage ratio at the end of each fiscal quarter. Our Consolidated Leverage Ratio
was 4.3 at September 30, 2016. As of September 30, 2016, we were in compliance with the covenants of the
Credit Agreement.

At September 30, 2016 and 2015, outstanding standby letters of credit totaled $92.3 million and
$92.5 million, respectively, under our revolving credit facilities. As of September 30, 2016 and 2015, we had
$888.4 million and $947.6 million, respectively, available under our revolving credit facility.

2014 Senior Notes

On October 6, 2014, we completed a private placement offering of $800,000,000 aggregate principal
amount of our 5.750% Senior Notes due 2022 (2022 Notes) and $800,000,000 aggregate principal amount
of our 5.875% Senior Notes due 2024 (the 2024 Notes and, together with the 2022 Notes, the 2014 Senior
Notes or Notes).

As of September 30, 2016, the estimated fair market value of our 2014 Senior Notes was
approximately $838.0 million for the 2022 Notes and $850.0 million for the 2024 Notes. The fair value of
the Notes as of September 30, 2016 was derived by taking the mid-point of the trading prices from an
observable market input (Level 2) in the secondary bond market and multiplying it by the outstanding
balance of its Notes.

At any time prior to October 15, 2017, we may redeem all or part of the 2022 Notes, at a redemption
price equal to 100% of their principal amount, plus a “make whole” premium as of the redemption date,
and accrued and unpaid interest (subject to the rights of holders of record on the relevant record date to
receive interest due on the relevant interest payment date). In addition, at any time prior to October 15,
2017, we may redeem up to 35% of the original aggregate principal amount of the 2022 Notes with the
proceeds of one or more equity offerings, at a redemption price equal to 105.750%, plus accrued and
unpaid interest. Furthermore, at any time on or after October 15, 2017, we may redeem the 2022 Notes, in
whole or in part, at once or over time, at the specified redemption prices plus accrued and unpaid interest
thereon to the redemption date. At any time prior to July 15, 2024, we may redeem on one or more
occasions all or part of the 2024 Notes at a redemption price equal to the sum of (i) 100% of the principal
amount thereof, plus (ii) a “make-whole” premium as of the date of the redemption, plus any accrued and
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unpaid interest to the date of redemption. In addition, on or after July 15, 2024, the 2024 Notes may be
redeemed at a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest
to the date of redemption.

The indenture pursuant to which the 2014 Senior Notes were issued contains customary events of
default, including, among other things, payment default, exchange default, failure to provide certain
notices thereunder and certain provisions related to bankruptcy events. The indenture also contains
customary negative covenants.

In connection with the offering of the Notes, the Company and the Guarantors entered into a
Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of October 6, 2014 to exchange the Notes for registered notes
having terms substantially identical in all material respects (except certain transfer restrictions, registration
rights and additional interest provisions relating to the Notes will not apply to the registered notes). We
filed an initial registration statement on Form S-4 with the SEC on July 6, 2015 that was declared effective
by the SEC on September 29, 2015. On November 2, 2015, we completed our exchange offer which
exchanged the Notes for the registered notes, as well as all related guarantees.

We were in compliance with the covenants relating to the Notes as of September 30, 2016.

URS Senior Notes

In connection with the URS acquisition, we assumed URS’s 3.85% Senior Notes due 2017 (2017 URS
Senior Notes) and its 5.00% Senior Notes due 2022 (2022 URS Senior Notes), totaling $1.0 billion (URS
Senior Notes). The URS acquisition triggered change in control provisions in the URS Senior Notes that
allowed the holders of the URS Senior Notes to redeem their URS Senior Notes at a cash price equal to
101% of the principal amount and, accordingly, we redeemed $572.3 million of the URS Senior Notes on
October 24, 2014. The URS Senior Notes are general unsecured senior obligations of AECOM Global
II, LLC (as successor in interest to URS) and URS Fox US LP and are fully and unconditionally
guaranteed on a joint-and-several basis by certain former URS domestic subsidiary guarantors.

As of September 30, 2016, the estimated fair market value of the URS Senior Notes was
approximately $180.1 million for the 2017 URS Senior Notes and $243.6 million for the 2022 URS Senior
Notes. The carrying value of the URS Senior Notes on our Consolidated Balance Sheets as of
September 30, 2016 was $180.1 million for the 2017 URS Senior Notes and $247.6 million for the 2022
URS Senior Notes. The fair value of the URS Senior Notes as of September 30, 2016 was derived by taking
the mid-point of the trading prices from an observable market input (Level 2) in the secondary bond
market and multiplying it by the outstanding balance of the URS Senior Notes.

As of September 30, 2016, we were in compliance with the covenants relating to the URS Senior
Notes.

Other Debt

Other debt consists primarily of obligations under capital leases and loans, and unsecured credit
facilities. Our unsecured credit facilities are primarily used for standby letters of credit issued for payment
of performance guarantees. At September 30, 2016 and 2015, these outstanding standby letters of credit
totaled $382.2 million and $344.0 million, respectively. As of September 30, 2016, we had $546.2 million
available under these unsecured credit facilities.

Effective Interest Rate

Our average effective interest rate on our total debt, including the effects of the interest rate swap

agreements, during the years ended September 30, 2016, 2015 and 2014 was 4.4%, 4.2% and 2.8%,
respectively.
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Joint Venture Arrangements and Other Commitments

We enter into various joint venture arrangements to provide architectural, engineering, program
management, construction management and operations and maintenance services. The ownership
percentage of these joint ventures is typically representative of the work to be performed or the amount of
risk assumed by each joint venture partner. Some of these joint ventures are considered variable interest.
We have consolidated all joint ventures for which we have control. For all others, our portion of the
earnings is recorded in equity in earnings of joint ventures. See Note 6 in the notes to our consolidated
financial statements.

Other than normal property and equipment additions and replacements, expenditures to further the
implementation of our Enterprise Resource Planning system, commitments under our incentive
compensation programs, amounts we may expend to repurchase stock under our stock repurchase program
and acquisitions from time to time, we currently do not have any significant capital expenditures or outlays
planned except as described below. However, if we acquire additional businesses in the future or if we
embark on other capital-intensive initiatives, additional working capital may be required.

Under our secured revolving credit facility and other facilities discussed in Other Debt above, as of
September 30, 2016, there was approximately $474.5 million outstanding under standby letters of credit
issued primarily in connection with general and professional liability insurance programs and for contract
performance guarantees. For those projects for which we have issued a performance guarantee, if the
project subsequently fails to meet guaranteed performance standards, we may either incur significant
additional costs or be held responsible for the costs incurred by the client to achieve the required
performance standards.

We recognized on our balance sheet the funded status (measured as the difference between the fair
value of plan assets and the projected benefit obligation) of our pension benefit plans. The total amounts
of employer contributions paid for the year ended September 30, 2016 were $18.5 million for U.S. plans
and $20.2 million for non-U.S. plans. Funding requirements for each plan are determined based on the
local laws of the country where such plan resides. In certain countries, the funding requirements are
mandatory while in other countries, they are discretionary. There is a required minimum contribution for
one of our domestic plans; however, we may make additional discretionary contributions. In the future,
such pension funding may increase or decrease depending on changes in the levels of interest rates,
pension plan performance and other factors. In addition, we have collective bargaining agreements with
unions that require us to contribute to various third party multiemployer pension plans that we do not
control or manage.

Commitments and Contingencies

We record amounts representing our probable estimated liabilities relating to claims, guarantees,
litigation, audits and investigations. We rely in part on qualified actuaries to assist us in determining the
level of reserves to establish for insurance-related claims that are known and have been asserted against
the Company, and for insurance-related claims that are believed to have been incurred based on actuarial
analysis, but have not yet been reported to our claims administrators as of the respective balance sheet
dates. We include any adjustments to such insurance reserves in our consolidated results of operations.
Our reasonably possible loss disclosures are presented on a gross basis prior to the consideration of
insurance recoveries. We do not record gain contingencies until they are realized. In the ordinary course of
business, we may not be aware that we or our affiliates are under investigation and may not be aware of
whether or not a known investigation has been concluded.

In the ordinary course of business, we may enter into various arrangements providing financial or
performance assurance to clients, lenders, or partners. Such arrangements include standby letters of credit,
surety bonds, and corporate guarantees to support the creditworthiness or the project execution
commitments of our affiliates, partnerships and joint ventures. Performance arrangements typically have
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various expiration dates ranging from the completion of the project contract and extending beyond
contract completion in certain circumstances such as for warranties. We may also guarantee that a project,
when complete, will achieve specified performance standards. If the project subsequently fails to meet
guaranteed performance standards, we may incur additional costs, pay liquidated damages or be held
responsible for the costs incurred by the client to achieve the required performance standards. The
potential payment amount of an outstanding performance arrangement is typically the remaining cost of
work to be performed by or on behalf of third parties. Generally, under joint venture arrangements, if a
partner is financially unable to complete its share of the contract, the other partner(s) may be required to
complete those activities.

At September 30, 2016 and 2015, we were contingently liable in the amount of $474.5 million and
$436.5 million, respectively, in issued standby letters of credit and $3.3 billion and $2.3 billion, respectively,
in issued surety bonds primarily to support project execution.

In connection with the investment activities of AECOM Capital, we provide guarantees of certain

obligations, including guarantees for completion of projects, repayment of debt, environmental indemnity
obligations and acts of willful misconduct.

DOE Deactivation, Demolition, and Removal Project

Washington Group International, an Ohio company (WGI Ohio), an affiliate of URS, executed a
cost-reimbursable task order with the Department of Energy (DOE) in 2007 to provide deactivation,
demolition and removal services at a New York State project site that, during 2010, experienced
contamination and performance issues and remains uncompleted. In February 2011, WGI Ohio and the
DOE executed a Task Order Modification that changed some cost-reimbursable contract provisions to
at-risk. The Task Order Modification, including subsequent amendments, requires the DOE to pay all
project costs up to $106 million, requires WGI Ohio and the DOE to equally share in all project costs

incurred from $106 million to $146 million, and requires WGI Ohio to pay all project costs exceeding
$146 million. :

Due to unanticipated requirements and permitting delays by federal and state agencies, as well as
delays and related ground stabilization activities caused by Hurricane Irene in 2011, WGI Ohio has been
required to perform work outside the scope of the Task Order Modification. In December 2014, WGI Ohio
submitted claims against the DOE pursuant to the Contracts Disputes Acts seeking recovery of
$103 million, including additional fees on changed work scope.

Due to significant delays and uncertainties about responsibilities for the scope of remaining work,
final project completion costs and other associated costs may exceed $100 million over the contracted
amounts. In addition, WGI Ohio assets and liabilities, including the value of the above costs and claims,
were also measured at their fair value on October 17, 2014, the date AECOM acquired WGI Ohio’s parent
company, see Note 3, which is reevaluated to account for developments pertaining to this matter.

WGI Ohio can provide no certainty that it will recover the DOE claims and fees submitted in
December 2014, as well as any other project costs after December 2014 that WGI Ohio may be obligated
to incur including the remaining project completion costs, which could have a material adverse effect on
the Company’s results of operations.

AECOM Australia

In 2005 and 2006, the Company’s main Australian subsidiary, AECOM Australia Pty Ltd (AECOM
Australia), performed a traffic forecast assignment for a client consortium as part of the client’s project to
design, build, finance and operate a tolled motorway tunnel in Australia. To fund the motorway’s design
and construction, the client formed certain special purpose vehicles (SPVs) that raised approximately
$700 million Australian dollars through an initial public offering (IPO) of equity units in 2006 and
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approximately an additional $1.4 billion Australian dollars in long term bank loans. The SPVs went into
insolvency administrations in February 2011.

KordaMentha, the receivers for the SPVs (the RCM Applicants), caused a lawsuit to be filed against
AECOM Australia by the RCM Applicants in the Federal Court of Australia on May 14, 2012. Portigon
AG (formerly WestL.B AG), one of the lending banks to the SPVs, filed a lawsuit in the Federal Court of
Australia against AECOM Australia on May 18, 2012. Separately, a class action lawsuit, which has been
amended to include approximately 770 of the IPO investors, was filed against AECOM Australia in the
Federal Court of Australia on May 31, 2012.

All of the lawsuits claim damages that purportedly resulted from AECOM Australia’s role in
connection with the above described traffic forecast. On July 10, 2015, AECOM Australia, the RCM
Applicants and Portigon AG entered into a Deed of Release settling the respective lawsuits for
$205 million (U.S. dollars).

On May 31, 2016, AECOM Australia and other parties to the class action lawsuit entered into a
conditional settlement aggregating to $91 million (U.S. Dollars) with the class action applicants on a “no
admissions” basis. The Federal Court of Australia conducted a hearing on August 10, 2016 and approved
the settlement amount and all claims among the parties have been released. The class action settlement
did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial results.

DOE Hanford Nuclear Reservation

URS Energy and Construction, Washington River Protection Solutions LLC and Washington Closure
Hanford LLC (collectively the URS Affiliates) perform services under multiple contracts (including under
the Waste Treatment Plant contract, the Tank Farm contract and the River Corridor contract) at the
DOE’s Hanford nuclear reservation that have been subject to various government investigations or
litigation matters:

* Waste Treatment Plant government investigation: The federal government is conducting an
investigation into the Company’s affiliate, URS Energy & Construction, a subcontractor on the
Waste Treatment Plant, regarding contractual compliance and various technical issues in the design,
development and construction of the Waste Treatment Plant. The federal government and URS
Energy & Construction have engaged in settlement discussions towards the resolution of this
matter.

» Tank Farms government investigation: The federal government is conducting an investigation
regarding the time keeping of employees at the Company’s joint venture, Washington River
Protection Solutions LLC, when the joint venture took over as the prime contractor from another
federal contractor. The federal government and Washington River Protection Solutions LLC have -
engaged in advanced settlement discussions and Washington River Protection Solutions LLC
reassessed its estimate of the matter, which is not expected to have a material impact.

* River Corridor litigation: The federal government has partially intervened with a relator in a Qui
Tam complaint filed in the Eastern District of Washington in December 2013 against the Company’s
joint venture, Washington Closure Hanford LLC, alleging that its contracting procedures under the
Small Business Act violated the False Claims Act. On October 2015, Washington Closure
Hanford LLC’s motion to dismiss the claim was partially denied.

The URS Affiliates periodically reevaluate the estimated fair value of liabilities assumed from URS
Corporation, including the legal related liabilities described above and in Note 3, to account for
developments related to the Hanford matters. The URS Affiliates dispute the Waste Treatment Plant and
River Corridor matters and intend to continue to defend these ongoing matters vigorously, although the
URS Affiliates are engaging in the settlement discussions noted above. The URS Affiliates cannot provide
assurances that they will be successful in these defense or settlement efforts. The potential range of loss
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and any difference from the current accrual cannot be reasonably estimated at this time, primarily due to
the fact that these matters involve complex and unique environmental and regulatory issues; each project
site contains multiple parties, including various local, state and federal government agencies; conflicts of
law between local, state and federal regulations; substantial uncertainty regarding any alleged damages;
and the various stages of the government investigations or litigation matters.

Securities Litigation Matter

On September 1, 2016, William Graves, an AECOM stockholder, filed a securities class action
complaint in the United States District Court for the Central District of California alleging that the
Company and its senior executives made materially false and misleading statements in violation of the
federal securities laws. The Company believes the complaint is without merit and intends to vigorously
defend against it. While no assurance can be given as to the ultimate outcome of this action, the Company
believes that the final resolution of this action will not have a material adverse effect on our consolidated
financial position, results of operations, cash flows or our ability to conduct business.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The following summarizes our contractual obligations and commercial commitments as of
September 30, 2016:

Less than One to Three to  More than

Contractual Obligations and Commitments Total One Year Three Years Five Years  Five Years
(in millions)

Debt. ..o e e $4,1253  $366.3 $ 2440 $1,567.0 $1,948.0

Interestondebt .................. .. ... 1,044.7 179.6 340.3 3275 197.3

Operating leases ..........ocivevenennnn 1,464.3 279.4 4274 293.4 464.1

Pension funding obligations(1) ............. 33.8 33.8 — — —

Total contractual obligations and commitments . $6,668.1 $859.1  $1,011.7 $2,187.9 $2,609.4

(1) Represents expected fiscal 2017 contributions to fund our defined benefit pension and other
postretirement plans. Contributions beyond one year have not been included as amounts are not
determinable.

New Accounting Pronouncements and Changes in Accounting

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued new accounting guidance
which amended the existing accounting standards for revenue recognition. The new accounting guidance
establishes principles for recognizing revenue upon the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers, in an amount that reflects the expected consideration received in exchange for those goods or
services. The amendments may be applied retrospectively to each prior period presented or retrospectively
with the cumulative effect recognized as of the date of initial application. We continue to evaluate the
impact and method of the adoption of the new accounting guidance on our consolidated financial
statements and expect to adopt the new guidance at October 1, 2018.

In February 2015, the FASB issued amended guidance to the consolidation standard which updates
the analysis that a reporting entity must perform to determine whether it should consolidate certain types
of legal entities. The amendment modifies the evaluation of whether limited partnerships and similar legal
entities are variable interest entities (VIEs) or voting interest entities and affects the consolidation analysis
of reporting entities that are involved with VIEs, particularly those that have fee arrangements and related
party relationships, among other provisions. This amended guidance will be effective for our fiscal year
beginning October 1, 2016. We do not expect the adoption of this amended guidance will have a material
impact on our consolidated financial statements.

66

EXHIBIT “1”
Page 123 of 636




In April 2015, the FASB issued new accounting guidance which requires debt issuance costs to be
presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the carrying value of the associated debt liability,
consistent with the presentation of a debt discount. Prior to the issuance of the standard, debt issuance
costs were required to be presented in the balance sheet as an asset. The guidance requires retrospective
application and represents a change in accounting principle. We do not expect the guidance to have a
material impact on our consolidated financial statements, as the application of this guidance affects
classification only. This guidance will be effective for our fiscal year beginning October 1, 2016.

In April 2015, the FASB issued new accounting guidance which provides the use of a practical
expedient that permits the entity to measure defined benefit plans assets and obligations using the
month-end date that is closest to the entity’s fiscal year-end date and apply that practical expedient
consistently from year to year. The adoption of this guidance will not have a material impact on our
consolidated financial statements. This guidance will be effective for our fiscal year beginning October 1,
2016.

In September 2015, the FASB issued new accounting guidance which simplifies the accounting for
measurement-period adjustments in connection with business combinations. The new guidance requires
that the cumulative impact of a measurement-period adjustment (including the impact on prior periods) be
recognized in the reporting period in which the adjustment amount is determined and, therefore,
eliminates the requirement to retrospectively account for the adjustment in prior periods presented. This
guidance was effective for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2015 and was to
be applied prospectively to measurement-period adjustments that occur after the effective date. Early
adoption was permitted. We early adopted this guidance for the quarter ended December 31, 2015, which
did not have a material impact on our financial statements.

In the first quarter of fiscal 2016, we adopted new accounting guidance which raises the threshold for
a disposal to qualify as a discontinued operation and requires new disclosures of both discontinued
operations and certain other disposals that do not meet the definition of a discontinued operation. This
adoption did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In November 2015, the FASB issued new accounting guidance which simplifies the presentation of
deferred income taxes. This guidance requires that deferred tax assets and liabilities be classified as
non-current in the balance sheet. We elected early adoption of this standard on a prospective basis in the
first quarter of fiscal 2016. This resulted in a reclassification of our net current deferred tax asset and net
current deferred tax liability to the net non-current deferred tax asset and to our net non-current deferred
tax liability in our consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2015. Prior periods were not
retrospectively adjusted. The adoption of this guidance had no impact on our consolidated results of
income or comprehensive income.

In February 2016, the FASB issued new accounting guidance which changes accounting for leases. The
new guidance requires lessees to recognize the assets and liabilities arising from all leases, including those
classified as operating leases under previous accounting guidance, on the balance sheet. It also requires
disclosure of key information about leasing arrangements to increase transparency and comparability
among organizations. The guidance will be effective for our fiscal year beginning October 1, 2019 with
early adoption permitted. The new guidance must be adopted using a modified retrospective transition
approach and provides for certain practical expedients. We are currently evaluating the impact that the
new guidance will have on our consolidated financial statements.

In March 2016, the FASB issued new accounting guidance which simplifies the accounting for
employee share-based payments. The new guidance will require all income tax effects of awards to be
recognized in the statement of operations when the awards vest or are settled. It will also allow an
employer to repurchase more of an employee’s shares for tax withholding purposes without triggering
liability accounting and to make a policy election to account for forfeitures as they occur. This guidance
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will be effective for our fiscal year beginning October 1, 2017 and early adoption is permitted. We are
currently evaluating the impact that the new guidance will have on our consolidated financial statements.

In June 2016, the FASB issued a new credit loss standard that changes the impairment model for most
financial assets and certain other instruments. The new guidance will replace the current “incurred loss”
approach with an “expected loss” model for instruments measured at amortized cost. It also simplifies the
accounting model for purchased credit-impaired debt securities and loans. We are currently evaluating the
impact that the new guidance will have on our consolidated financial statements.

In August 2016, the FASB issued new guidance clarifying how entities should classify certain cash
receipts and cash payments on the statement of cash flows. The guidance also clarifies how the
predominance principle should be applied when cash receipts and cash payments have aspects of more
than one class of cash flows. The guidance will be effective for us in our fiscal year beginning October 1,
2018, and early adoption is permitted. We are currently evaluating the impact that the new guidance will
have on our consolidated statement of cash flows.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We enter into various joint venture arrangements to provide architectural, engineering, program
management, construction management and operations and maintenance services. The ownership
percentage of these joint ventures is typically representative of the work to be performed or the amount of
risk assumed by each joint venture partner. Some of these joint ventures are considered variable interest
entities. We have consolidated all joint ventures for which we have control. For all others, our portion of
the earnings are recorded in equity in earnings of joint ventures. See Note 6 in the notes to our
consolidated financial statements. We do not believe that we have any off-balance sheet arrangements that
have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial condition, changes in
financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital
resources that would be material to investors.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Financial Market Risks

We are exposed to market risk, primarily related to foreign currency exchange rates and interest rate
exposure of our debt obligations that bear interest based on floating rates. We actively monitor these
exposures. Our objective is to reduce, where we deem appropriate to do so, fluctuations in earnings and
cash flows associated with changes in foreign exchange rates and interest rates. In order to accomplish this
objective, we sometimes enter into derivative financial instruments, such as forward contracts and interest
rate hedge contracts. It is our policy and practice to use derivative financial instruments only to the extent
necessary to manage our exposures. We do not use derivative financial instruments for trading purposes.

Foreign Exchange Rates

We are exposed to foreign currency exchange rate risk resulting from our operations outside of the
U.S. We use foreign currency forward contracts from time to time to mitigate foreign currency risk. We
limit exposure to foreign currency fluctuations in most of our contracts through provisions that require
client payments in currencies corresponding to the currency in which costs are incurred. As a result of this
natural hedge, we generally do not need to hedge foreign currency cash flows for contract work performed.
The functional currency of our significant foreign operations is the respective local currency.

Interest Rates

Our Credit Agreement and certain other debt obligations are subject to variable rate interest which
could be adversely affected by an increase in interest rates. As of September 30, 2016 and 2015, we had
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$1,954.9 million and $2,414.3 million, respectively, in outstanding borrowings under our term credit
agreements and our revolving credit facility. Interest on amounts borrowed under these agreements is
subject to adjustment based on certain levels of financial performance. The applicable margin that is added
to the borrowing’s base rate can range from 0.50% to 3.00%. For the year ended September 30, 2016, our
weighted average floating rate borrowings were $2,685.1 million, or $2,085.1 million excluding borrowings
with effective fixed interest rates due to interest rate swap agreements. If short term floating interest rates
had increased or decreased by 0.125%, our interest expense for the year ended September 30, 2016 would
have increased or decreased by $2.6 million. We invest our cash in a variety of financial instruments,
consisting principally of money market securities or other highly liquid, short-term securities that are
subject to minimal credit and market risk.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of AECOM

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of AECOM (the “Company”) as of
September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive
income (loss), stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
September 30, 2016. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at
Item 15(a). These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of AECOM at September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the consolidated results
of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended September 30, 2016, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole,
presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), AECOM’s internal control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2016, based
on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework) and our report dated November 15, 2016
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/f ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Los Angeles, California
November 15, 2016
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of AECOM

We have audited AECOM’s (the “Company”) internal control over financial reporting as of
September 30, 2016, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework) (the “COSO
criteria”). AECOM’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in
the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in
all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk
that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, AECOM maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of September 30, 2016, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of AECOM as of September 30, 2016 and 2015,
and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income (loss), stockholders’ equity
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended September 30, 2016 and our report dated
November 15, 2016 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/f ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Los Angeles, California
November 15, 2016

72

EXHIBIT “1”
Page 129 of 636




AECOM
Consolidated Balance Sheets

(in thousands, except share data)

September 30, September 30,
2016 2015
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cashandcashequivalents. . .. ........ vt e ennnnnnn $ 588,644 $ 543,016
Cash in consolidated joint ventures . ............ccovvi e 103,501 140,877
Total cash and cash equivalents . .. ......... ... 00 iiiininnvennn, 692,145 683,893
Accounts receivable—netl . ... oo vt it e e e e e e 4,531,460 4,841,450
Prepaid expenses and other current assets . ........... ..., 730,101 388,982
Income taxes receivable . . ...c i ittt e e e e 47,065 81,161
Deferred tax assets—Iet . . . ..ottt i it et e e e —_ 250,599
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS . ... ittt it iiiieneennn 6,000,771 6,246,085
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT—NET ..........citiiinrnenenns 644,992 699,322
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS—NET . .. ...ttt ittt it iteeeenns 171,508 —_
INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED JOINT VENTURES ......... 330,485 321,625
GOODWILL ... ittt it ettt ettt eee i ieanaannans 5,823,843 5,820,692
INTANGIBLE ASSETS—NET . . ... ittt ittt ettt tieeineaanenn 479,439 659,438
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS . ... ...ttt ittt tieeine s 275,707 267,136
TOTAL ASSETS ... it i i ittt et te e et $13,726,745 $14,014,298
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Short-term debt . .. .ot it e e e e $ 26303 $ 2,788
Accounts payable . . . . ... .o e et e e 1,910,915 1,853,993
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities. . . ................... 2,384,815 2,167,771
Income taxes payable . ......... ... e 10,774 —
Billings in excess of costs on uncompleted contracts ................. 631,928 653,877
Current portion of long-termdebt ... .............. ... .., 340,021 157,623
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES .............cc0iiiiiieeen.. 5,304,756 4,836,052
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES . ........¢ctiitiinnnnnnnnns 403,364 305,485
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY—NET . ... .......iitiiiieinenenns 13,097 230,037
PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS . ....... ittt iiiieennn 694,073 565,254
LONG-TERM DEBT .. ittt it ittt et ittt et e 3,758,966 4,446,527
TOTAL LIABILITIES . ... ... ittt ittt eeennnans 10,174,256 10,383,355
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 18)
AECOM STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Common stock—authorized, 300,000,000 shares of $0.01 par value as of
September 30, 2016 and 2015; issued and outstanding 153,901,500 and
151,263,650 shares as of September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively . . . . . 1,539 1,513
Additional paid-in capital . .. ... .0t e 3,604,519 3,518,999
Accumulated other comprehensive loss . ............. ... . i, (857,582) (635,100)
Retained €arnings . . ... ...ttt ine i 618,445 522,336
TOTAL AECOM STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY .........ctiiiiunen.n 3,366,921 3,407,748
Noncontrolling interests . ........... ...ttt innenn.. 185,568 223,195
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY . ... ..ttt ittt i i i ne e 3,552,489 3,630,943
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY ............. $13,726,745 $14,014,298
See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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AECOM
Consolidated Statements of Operations

(in thousands, except per share data)

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30, September 30,
2016 2015 2014

Revenue . . ..ot e $17,410,825 $17,989,880  $8,356,783
CoSt Of TEVEIMUE . . i i it ittt ittt ee s s aeeennenn 16,768,001 17,454,692 7,953,607

Grossprofit ........ ... . i 642,824 535,188 403,176
Equity in earnings of jointventures ................... 104,032 106,245 57,924
General and administrative expenses .................. (115,088) (113,975) (80,908)
Acquisition and integration expenses . ................. (213,642) (398,440) (27,310)
Loss on disposal activities . . ................. ... ... (42,589) — —

Income from operations. . . ............. ... 375,537 129,018 352,882
Otherincome . . . ... ..ottt 8,180 19,139 2,748
INterest €XPense . . ..o vvivv it it it e e (258,162) (299,627) (40,842)

Income (loss) before income tax (benefit) expense. . ... .. 125,555 (151,470) 314,788
Income tax (benefit) expense . . ...................... (37,917) (80,237) 82,024

Net income (10SS) . ..o viini it i 163,472 (71,233) 232,764
Noncontrolling interests in income of consolidated

subsidiaries, netof tax . .. ........ ... . oo oL (67,363) (83,612) (2,910)

Net income (loss) attributable to AECOM ............ $ 96109 $ (154,845) $ 229,854
Net income (loss) attributable to AECOM per share:

BaSIC .ottt e $ 062 $ (1.04) $ 236

Diluted .. ...t $ 062 §$ (1.04) $ 2.33
Weighted average shares outstanding:

Basic . ... 154,772 149,605 97,226

Diluted . . ...ttt 156,073 149,605 98,657

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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AECOM
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)

(in thousands)

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30, September 30,
2015

2016 2014
Net income (I0SS) « v oo v v en et e e ie e e eianaenen $ 163,472  $ (71,233)  $232,764
Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax:
Net unrealized gain (loss) on derivatives, net of tax . . . . . . 5,987 (9,196) 315
Foreign currency translation adjustments . . ............ (65,224) (285,520) (72,715)
Pension adjustments, netof tax..................... (164,911) 12,953 (24,161)
Other comprehensive loss, netof tax . ................. (224,148) (281,763) (96,561)
Comprehensive (loss) income, netof tax . ........... (60,676) (352,996) 136,203
Noncontrolling interests in comprehensive income of
consolidated subsidiaries, netof tax . .. ............. (65,697) (80,347) (1,652)
Comprehensive (loss) income attributable to AECOM,
Net Of 1aX . . .ottt e $(126,373)  $(433,343)  $134,551

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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AECOM
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

(in thousands)

Accumulated Total
Additional Other AECOM Non- Total
Common Paid-In  Comprehensive Retained Stockholders’ Controlling Stockholder’s
Steck Capital Loss Earnings Equity Interests Equity
BALANCE AT SEPTEMBER 30,

2003 .. e $ 960 $1,809,627 $(261,299)  $ 472,155 $2,021,443 § 52,651  $2,074,094
Netincome ............... 229,854 229,854 2,910 232,764
Other comprehensive loss . ... .. (95,303) (95,303) (1,258) (96,561)
Issuance of stock . . .......... 4 13,882 13,886 13,886
Repurchases of stock . ........ (14) (6,778) (24,828) (31,620) (31,620)
Proceeds from exercise of options . 6 13,411 13,417 13,417
Tax benefit from exercise of stock

options . . ............... 402 402 402
Stock based compensation . ... .. 11 34,427 34,438 34,438
Other transactions with

noncontrolling interests . ... .. 61,913 61,913
Contributions from noncontrolling

interests . . ..............

Distributions to noncontrolling

interests . ............... (30,253) (30,253)
BALANCE AT SEPTEMBER 30,

2014 ... 967 1,864,971 (356,602) 677,181 2,186,517 85,963 2,272,480
Netincome ............... (154,845)  (154,845) 83,612 (71,233)
Other comprehensive loss . ... .. (278,498) (278,498) (3,265) (281,763)
Issuance of stock . . .......... 525 1,577,456 1,577,981 1,577,981
Repurchases of stock . ........ 16 (23,129) (23,113) (23,113)
Proceeds from exercise of options . 5 11,068 11,073 11,073
Tax benefit from exercise of stock

options . . ............... 2,781 2,781 2,781
Stock based compensation . . .. .. 85,852 85,852 85,852
Other transactions with

noncontrolling interests . ... .. 201,154 201,154
Contributions from noncontrolling

interests . .. ............. 133 133
Distributions to noncontrolling

interests . ............... (144,402) (144,402)
BALANCE AT SEPTEMBER 30,

2015 ... 1,513 3,518,999 (635,100) 522,336 3,407,748 223,195 3,630,943
Netincome ............... 96,109 96,109 67,363 163,472
Other comprehensive loss . ... .. (222,482) (222,482) (1,666) (224,148)
Issuance of stock . .. ......... 21 28,065 28,086 28,086
Repurchases of stock . ........ 1 (25,893) (25,892) (25,892)
Proceeds from exercise of options . 4 9,942 9,946 9,946
Tax benefit from exercise of stock

options . . .. ... .. ...,

Stock based compensation . ... .. 73,406 73,406 73,406
Other transactions with

noncontrolling interests . . . ... (155) (155)
Contributions from noncontrolling

interests . ...........0.... 2,006 2,006
Distributions to noncontroliing

interests . ... ..., (105,175) (105,175)
BALANCE AT SEPTEMBER 30,

2006 ... e $1,539  $3,604,519 $(857,582) $ 618,445 $3,366921  $ 185568  $3,552,489

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

76

EXHIBIT “1”
Page 133 of 636




AECOM
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(in thousands)

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30,  September 30, September 30,
2016 2015 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Netincome (I0SS) . . . . o v oottt i i e e e $ 163472 $ (71,233) $ 232,764
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization . . ... .. ..., . .. Lo o o e e 398,730 599,265 95,394
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated jointventures . . . ... ... ..... ... ....... (104,032) (106,245) (57,924)
Distribution of earnings from unconsolidated joint ventures . . .. ............... 149,215 157,616 23,839
Non-cash stock compensation . . . ... ... .. ...ttt re e 73,406 85,852 34,438
Prepayment penalty on unsecured seniornotes . . . ... ... .. .. - 55,639 —
Excess tax benefit from share-based payment . . .. .... .. ... ... ........ . ... — (3,642) (748)
Foreign currency translation . . . .. . ... ... e e (25,494) (19,632) (20,794)
Write-off of debt issuance costs . .. ... ... . ... L e 7,749 8,997 -—
Deferred income tax expense (bemefit) . . ... ........ ... ... ... ... ... (110,122) (53,034) 27,155
Pension curtailment and settlement gains . . . . . ... ... ... .. e (7,818) — —
Lossondisposal activities . . . . . . . . . oo i e e e e 42,589 — —
Other . . .. e e e e 2,430 (18,248) 1,460
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions:
Accounts receivable . . . . . .. L e e e e 337,291 369,600 (14,405)
Prepaid expenses and other current and non-current assets . . . .. ... ... ... (16,257) 7,988 (31,103)
Accounts payable . . . .. ... e e 16,616 142,126 91,955
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities . . . .. ... . ... ... ... ... ... (154,096) (118,488) 3,283
Billings in excess of costs on uncompleted contracts . .. ................... (22,949) (128,371) 3,095
Other long-term liabilities . . . ... ..... . ... . . . i 53,411 (143,757) (23,702)
Income taxes payable . . . . . . ... ... e 10,014 — (4,082)
Net cash provided by operating activities . ... ....................... 814,155 764,433 360,625
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Payments for business acquisitions, net of cash acquired . . . . .. ... ... ... ..... (5,534) (3,293,284) (53,099)
Cash acquired from consolidation of jointventure . . . . ... ........ ... .. .. ... — — 18,955
Proceeds from disposal of businesses . . . . . . .. .o i e e 39,699 15,127 3,646
Net investment in unconsolidated joint ventures . . . . . ... .. .......c..... .. (71,547) (32,705) (52,173)
Proceeds from sales of investments . . . . .. . ... .. e 11,745 126,370 58,076
Payments for purchase of investments . . . . .. .. ... .. ... . i i e (214) (91,810) (55,349)
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 54,622 44,906 4,396
Payments for capital expenditures . . . .. ..... ... ... ... o ... (191,386) (114,332) (67,248)
Net cash used in investing activities . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .. (162,615) (3,345,728) (142,796)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from borrowings under credit agreements . . . .. .. ... ... ... ... 4,706,225 6,581,703 1,809,187
Repayments of borrowings under credit agreements . . . . .. .. ... ... . ... ... ... (5,199,961) (5,158,254) (1,976,352)
Issuance of unsecured seniornotes . . . . .. ... e e — 1,600,000 —
Prepayment penalty on unsecured senior notes . . . ... .. ... .. — (55,639) —
Cash paid for debt and equity issuance costs . . . . .. . ... ... e (10,447) (89,567) (8,067)
Proceeds from issuance of commonstock . . .. ... ... ... Lo L oo, 28,192 25,561 13,886
Proceeds from exercise of stockoptions . . . . . ... ... . L L o 9,946 11,073 13,417
Payments to repurchase commonstock . . ... ... ... Ll e (25,892) (23,113) (34,924)
Excess tax benefit from share-based payment . . .. ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... — 3,642 748
Net distributions to noncontrolling interests . . . . ... ... ..... ... L. (103,169) (144,269) (30,253)
Other financing activities . . . . . . . . ... e e (42,873) (31,373) (21,399)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities . . .. ................... (637,979) 2,719,764 (233,757)
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGESONCASH. . . .. ... ... .......... (5,309) (28,764) (10,561)
NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS . . ... ....... 8,252 109,705 (26,489)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR . .............. 683,893 574,188 600,677
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ATEND OF YEAR ... ...........0..... $ 692,145 $ 683,893 $ 574,188
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Common stock issued in acquisitions . . . . . . ... . ... i e $ — $ 1,554,912 $ —
Debt assumed from acquisitions . . . ... .. ... L. L L e $ 1,805 $ 567,657 $ -
Interestpaid . ... .. ... ... .. . . e e $ 216,125 $ 179,939 $ 43362
Net income (taxes paid) tax refunds received . . ... ........... ... ... ..., $ (13,109) $ 27349 $ (68,797)

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Significant Accounting Policies

Organization—Effective January 5, 2015, the name of the Company changed from AECOM
Technology Corporation to AECOM. AECOM and its consolidated subsidiaries design, build, finance and
operate infrastructure assets for governments, businesses and organizations around the world. The
Company provides planning, consulting, architectural and engineering design services to commercial and
government clients worldwide in major end markets such as transportation, facilities, environmental,
energy, water and government markets. The Company also provides construction services, including
building construction and energy, infrastructure and industrial construction. In addition, the Company
provides program and facilities management and maintenance, training, logistics, consulting, technical
assistance, and systems integration and information technology services, primarily for agencies of the U.S.
government and also for national governments around the world.

Fiscal Year—The Company reports results of operations based on 52 or 53-week periods ending on the
Friday nearest September 30. For clarity of presentation, all periods are presented as if the year ended on
September 30. Fiscal years 2016, 2015 and 2014 contained 52, 52 and 53 weeks, respectively, and ended on
September 30, October 2, and October 3, respectively.

Use of Estimates—The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. The more significant estimates affecting amounts reported in the consolidated financial
statements relate to revenues under long-term contracts and self-insurance accruals. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Principles of Consolidation and Presentation—The consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of all majority-owned subsidiaries and joint ventures in which the Company is the primary beneficiary. All
inter-company accounts have been eliminated in consolidation. Also see Note 6 regarding joint ventures
and variable interest entities.

Revenue Recognition—The Company generally utilizes a cost-to-cost approach in applying the
percentage-of-completion method of revenue recognition. Under this approach, revenue is earned in
proportion to total costs incurred, divided by total costs expected to be incurred. Recognition of revenue
and profit is dependent upon a number of factors, including the accuracy of a variety of estimates made at
the balance sheet date, engineering progress, materials quantities, the achievement of milestones, penalty
provisions, labor productivity and cost estimates made at the balance sheet date. Due to uncertainties
inherent in the estimation process, actual completion costs may vary from estimates. If estimated total
costs on contracts indicate a loss, the Company recognizes that estimated loss within cost of revenues in
the period the estimated loss first becomes known. Liabilities recorded related to accrued contract losses
were not material as of September 30, 2016 and 2015.

In the course of providing its services, the Company routinely subcontracts for services and incurs
other direct costs on behalf of its clients. These costs are passed through to clients and, in accordance with
industry practice and GAAP, are included in the Company’s revenue and cost of revenue. Because
subcontractor services and other direct costs can change significantly from project to project and period to
period, changes in revenue may not be indicative of business trends. These other direct costs for the years
ended September 30, 2016, 2015 and 2014 were $8.4 billion, $8.3 billion and $3.5 billion, respectively.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Cost-Reimbursable Contracts

Cost-reimbursable contracts consists of two similar contract types: (1) cost-plus contracts and
(2) time-and-materials price contracts.

Cost-Plus Contracts. The Company enters into two major types of cost-plus contracts:

Cost-Plus Fixed Fee. Under cost-plus fixed fee contracts, the Company charges clients for its costs,
including both direct and indirect costs, plus a fixed negotiated fee. The total estimated cost plus the fixed
negotiated fee represents the total contract value. The Company recognizes revenue based on the actual
labor and other direct costs incurred, plus the portion of the fixed fee it has earned to date.

Cost-Plus Fixed Rate. Under the Company’s cost-plus fixed rate contracts, the Company charges
clients for its direct and indirect costs based upon a negotiated rate. The Company recognizes revenue
based on the actual total costs it has expended and the applicable fixed rate.

Certain cost-plus contracts provide for award fees or a penalty based on performance criteria in lieu of
a fixed fee or fixed rate. Other contracts include a base fee component plus a performance-based award
fee. In addition, the Company may share award fees with subcontractors. The Company records accruals
for fee-sharing as fees are earned. The Company generally recognizes revenue to the extent of costs
actually incurred plus a proportionate amount of the fee expected to be earned. The Company takes the
award fee or penalty on contracts into consideration when estimating revenue and profit rates, and it
records revenue related to the award fees when there is sufficient information to assess anticipated
contract performance. On contracts that represent higher than normal risk or technical difficulty, the
Company may defer all award fees until an award fee letter is received. Once an award fee letter is
received, the estimated or accrued fees are adjusted to the actual award amount.

Certain cost-plus contracts provide for incentive fees based on performance against contractual
milestones. The amount of the incentive fees varies, depending on whether the Company achieves above,
at, or below target results. The Company originally recognizes revenue on these contracts based upon
expected results. These estimates are revised when necessary based upon additional information that
becomes available as the contract progresses.

Time-and-Materials Price Contracts

Time-and-Materials Price Contracts. Under time-and-materials contracts, the Company negotiates
hourly billing rates and charges its clients based on the actual time that it expends on a project. In addition,
clients reimburse the Company for its actual out-of-pocket costs of materials and other direct incidental
expenditures that it incurs in connection with its performance under the contract. Profit margins on
time-and-materials contracts fluctuate based on actual labor and overhead costs that it directly charges or
allocates to contracts compared to negotiated billing rates. Many of the Company’s time-and-materials
contracts are subject to maximum contract values and, accordingly, revenue relating to these contracts is
recognized as if these contracts were a fixed-price contract.

Guaranteed Maximum Price Contracts

Guaranteed Maximum Price. Guaranteed maximum price contracts (GMP) are common for design-
build and commercial and residential projects. GMP contracts share many of the same contract provisions
as cost-plus and fixed-price contracts. A contractor performing work pursuant to a cost-plus, GMP or
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1. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

fixed-price contract will all enter into trade contracts directly. Both cost-plus and GMP contracts generally
include an agreed lump sum or percentage fee which is called out and separately identified and the
contracts are considered ‘open’ book providing the owner with full disclosure of the project costs. A fixed-
price contract provides the owner with a single lump sum amount without specifically identifying the
breakdown of fee or costs and is typically ‘closed’ book thereby providing the owner with little detail as to
the project costs. In a GMP contract, unlike the cost-plus contract, the Company provides the owner with a
guaranteed price for the overall construction (adjusted for change orders issued by the owner) and with a
schedule which includes a completion date for the project. In addition, cost overruns in a GMP contract
would generally be the Company’s responsibility and in the event the Company’s actions or inactions result
in delays to the project, the Company may be responsible to the owner for costs associated with such delay.
For many of the Company’s commercial and residential GMP contracts, the final price is generally not
established until the Company have awarded a substantial percentage of the trade contracts and it has
negotiated additional contractual limitations, such as mutual waivers of consequential damages as well as
aggregate caps on liabilities and liquidated damages.

Fixed-Price Contracts

Fixed-Price. Fixed-price contracting is the predominant contracting method outside of the United
States. There are typically two types of fixed-price contracts. The first and more common type, lump-sum,
involves performing all of the work under the contract for a specified lump-sum fee. Lump-sum contracts
are typically subject to price adjustments if the scope of the project changes or unforeseen conditions arise.
The second type, fixed-unit price, involves performing an estimated number of units of work at an agreed
price per unit, with the total payment under the contract determined by the actual number of units
delivered. The Company recognizes revenue on fixed-price contracts using the percentage-of-completion
method described above. Prior to completion, recognized profit margins on any fixed-price contract
depend on the accuracy of the Company’s estimates and will increase to the extent that its actual costs are
below the estimated amounts. Conversely, if the Company’s costs exceed these estimates, its profit margins
will decrease and the Company may realize a loss on a project. The Company recognizes anticipated losses
on contracts in the period in which they become evident.

During the years ended September 30, 2016, 2015 and 2014, the types of contracts comprising the
Company’s revenue were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, September 30, September 30,
2016 2015

2014
Cost reimbursable .................. 53% 57% 46%
Guaranteed maximum price ........... 15% 15% 14%
Fixedprice. . ...................... 32% 28% 40%

Cost reimburseable contracts include cost-plus and time-and-materials price contracts.

Contract Claims—Claims are amounts in excess of the agreed contract price (or amounts not included
in the original contract price) that the Company seeks to collect from customers or others for delays, errors
in specifications and designs, contract terminations, change orders in dispute or unapproved as to both
scope and price or other causes of unanticipated additional costs. The Company records contract revenue
related to claims only if it is probable that the claim will result in additional contract revenue and if the
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1. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

amount can be reliably estimated. In such cases, the Company records revenue only to the extent that
contract costs relating to the claim have been incurred. As of September 30, 2016 and 2015, the Company
had no significant net receivables related to contract claims.

Government Contract Matters—The Company’s federal government and certain state and local agency
contracts are subject to, among other regulations, regulations issued under the Federal Acquisition
Regulations (FAR). These regulations can limit the recovery of certain specified indirect costs on contracts
and subjects the Company to ongoing multiple audits by government agencies such as the Defense
Contract Audit Agency (DCAA). In addition, most of the Company’s federal and state and local contracts
are subject to termination at the discretion of the client.

Audits by the DCAA and other agencies consist of reviews of the Company’s overhead rates,
operating systems and cost proposals to ensure that the Company accounted for such costs in accordance
with the Cost Accounting Standards of the FAR (CAS). If the DCAA determines the Company has not
accounted for such costs consistent with CAS, the DCAA may disallow these costs. There can be no
assurance that audits by the DCAA or other governmental agencies will not result in material cost
disallowances in the future.

Cash and Cash Equivalents—The Company’s cash equivalents include highly liquid investments which
have an initial maturity of three months or less.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts—The Company records its accounts receivable net of an allowance for
doubtful accounts. This allowance for doubtful accounts is estimated based on management’s evaluation of
the contracts involved and the financial condition of its clients. The factors the Company considers in its
contract evaluations include, but are not limited to:

* Client type—federal or state and local government or commercial client;
* Historical contract performance;

* Historical collection and delinquency trends;

¢ Client credit worthiness; and

* General economic conditions.

Derivative Financial Instruments—The Company accounts for its derivative instruments as either assets
or liabilities and carries them at fair value.

For derivative instruments that hedge the exposure to variability in expected future cash flows that are
designated as cash flow hedges, the effective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument is
reported as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income in stockholders’ equity and
reclassified into income in the same period or periods during which the hedged transaction affects
earnings. The ineffective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument, if any, is recognized in
current income. To receive hedge accounting treatment, cash flow hedges must be highly effective in
offsetting changes to expected future cash flows on hedged transactions.

The net gain or loss on the effective portion of a derivative instrument that is designated as an
economic hedge of the foreign currency translation exposure generated by the re-measurement of certain
assets and liabilities denominated in a non-functional currency in a foreign operation is reported in the
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1. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

same manner as a foreign currency translation adjustment. Accordingly, any gains or losses related to these
derivative instruments are recognized in current income.

Derivatives that do not qualify as hedges are adjusted to fair value through current income.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments—The Company determines the fair values of its financial
instruments, including short-term investments, debt instruments and derivative instruments, and pension
and post-retirement plan assets based on inputs or assumptions that market participants would use in
pricing an asset or a liability. The Company categorizes its instruments using a valuation hierarchy for
disclosure of the inputs used to measure fair value. This hierarchy prioritizes the inputs into three broad
levels as follows: Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities; Level 2 inputs are quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets or inputs that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly through market corroboration, for
substantially the full term of the financial instrument; Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs based on the
Company’s assumptions used to measure assets and liabilities at fair value. The classification of a financial
asset or liability within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accounts payable
approximate fair value because of the short maturities of these instruments. The carrying amount of the
revolving credit facility approximates fair value because the interest rates are based upon variable
reference rates.

The Company’s fair value measurement methods may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Although the Company believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with those used by other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine fair value could result in a different fair value
measurement at the reporting date.

Property and Equipment—Property and equipment are recorded at cost and are depreciated over their
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are
expensed as incurred. Typically, estimated useful lives range from three to ten years for equipment,
furniture and fixtures. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the shorter of
their estimated useful lives or the remaining terms of the underlying lease agreement.

Long-lived Assets—Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or circumstances indicate that the assets may be impaired. For assets to be held and used, impairment
losses are recognized based upon the excess of the asset’s carrying amount over the fair value of the asset.

For long-lived assets to be disposed, impairment losses are recognized at the lower of the carrying amount
or fair value less cost to sell.

Goodwill and Acquired Intangible Assets—Goodwill represents the excess of amounts paid over the fair
value of net assets acquired from an acquisition. In order to determine the amount of goodwill resulting
from an acquisition, the Company performs an assessment to determine the value of the acquired
company’s tangible and identifiable intangible assets and liabilities. In its assessment, the Company
determines whether identifiable intangible assets exist, which typically include backlog and customer
relationships. Intangible assets are amortized over the period in which the contractual or economic
benefits of the intangible assets are expected to be realized.
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The Company tests goodwill for impairment annually for each reporting unit in the fourth quarter of
the fiscal year, and between annual tests if events occur or circumstances change which suggest that
goodwill should be evaluated. Such events or circumstances include significant changes in legal factors and
business climate, recent losses at a reporting unit, and industry trends, among other factors. A reporting
unit is defined as an operating segment or one level below an operating segment. The Company’s
impairment tests are performed at the operating segment level as they represent the Company’s reporting
units.

The impairment test is a two-step process. During the first step, the Company estimates the fair value
of the reporting unit using income and market approaches, and compares that amount to the carrying
value of that reporting unit. In the event the fair value of the reporting unit is determined to be less than
the carrying value, a second step is required. The second step requires the Company to perform a
hypothetical purchase allocation for that reporting unit and to compare the resulting current implied fair
value of the goodwill to the current carrying value of the goodwill for that reporting unit. In the event that
the current implied fair value of the goodwill is less than the carrying value, an impairment charge is
recognized. See also Note 3.

Pension Plans—The Company has certain defined benefit pension plans. The Company calculates the
market-related value of assets, which is used to determine the return-on-assets component of annual
pension expense and the cumulative net unrecognized gain or loss subject to amortization. This calculation
reflects the Company’s anticipated long-term rate of return and amortization of the difference between the
actual return (including capital, dividends, and interest) and the expected return over a five-year period.
Cumulative net unrecognized gains or losses that exceed 10% of the greater of the projected benefit
obligation or the market related value of plan assets are subject to amortization.

Insurance Reserves—The Company maintains insurance for certain insurable business risks. Insurance
coverage contains various retention and deductible amounts for which the Company accrues a liability
based upon reported claims and an actuarially determined estimated liability for certain claims incurred
but not reported. It is generally the Company’s policy not to accrue for any potential legal expense to be
incurred in defending the Company’s position. The Company believes that its accruals for estimated
liabilities associated with professional and other liabilities are sufficient and any excess liability beyond the
accrual is not expected to have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations or
financial position.

Foreign Currency Translation—The Company’s functional currency is the U.S. dollar. Results of
operations for foreign entities are translated to U.S. dollars using the average exchange rates during the
period. Assets and liabilities for foreign entities are translated using the exchange rates in effect as of the
date of the balance sheet. Resulting translation adjustments are recorded as a foreign currency translation
adjustment into other accumulated comprehensive income/(loss) in stockholders’ equity.

The Company uses foreign currency forward contracts from time to time to mitigate foreign currency
risk. The Company limits exposure to foreign currency fluctuations in most of its contracts through
provisions that require client payments in currencies corresponding to the currency in which costs are
incurred. As a result of this natural hedge, the Company generally does not need to hedge foreign currency
cash flows for contract work performed. The functional currency of all significant foreign operations is the
respective local currency.
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Noncontrolling Interests—Noncontrolling interests represent the equity investments of the minority
owners in the Company’s joint ventures and other subsidiary entities that the Company consolidates in its
financial statements.

Income Taxes—The Company files a consolidated U.S. federal corporate income tax return and
combined / consolidated state tax returns and separate company state tax returns. The Company accounts
for certain income and expense items differently for financial reporting and income tax purposes. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the difference between the financial statement and tax
basis of assets and liabilities, applying enacted statutory tax rates in effect for the year in which the
differences are expected to reverse. In determining the need for a valuation allowance, management
reviews both positive and negative evidence, including the nature, frequency, and severity of cumulative
financial reporting losses in recent years, the future reversal of existing temporary differences,
predictability of future taxable income exclusive of reversing temporary differences 